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Investment Manager’s Report

Man GLG European Alpha Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Man GLG European Alpha Alternative (the “Fund”) was down 1.87% in 2016.

Man

P

Stock selection was positive while sector attribution, hedge selection and market attribution were negative.

The Fund’s management team were changed in December, with Philippe Isvy and Pierre Valade making way for Jean-Robin Peters.

Whilst the strategy of the new management team differs, the objectives of the fund remain identical — namely low volatility returns with

limited net exposure.

Market and Fund Outlook

2016 saw a mixed equity performance across regions with the S&P/US +9.5%, SXXP/Europe -1.2%, Nikkei/Japan +0.4%, MSCI Asia
Pacific excl. Japan +3.7% and MSCI Emerging Markets +8.6%. Within Europe, sector performance was very diverse as can be seen in

the table below:

Sector Ticker Absolute
Basic Resources SXPP

Oil & Gas SXEP 22.9%
Construction & Materials SXOP 9.2%
Industrial Goods & Services ~ SXNP 8.5%
Chemicals SX4p 3.9%
Technology SX8P 3.4%
Personal & Household Goods SXQP 2.0%
Automobiles & Parts SXAP -3.9%
Food & Beverage SX3P -5.4%
Insurance SXIP -5.6%
Retail SXRP -6.7%
Banks SX7P -6.8%
Financial Services SXFP -7.4%
Media SXMP -7.6%
Real Estate SX86P -8.0%
Utilities SX6P -8.9%
Health Care SXDP -10.2%
Travel & Leisure SXTP -11.1%
Telecommunications SXKP

The year was littered with political events, together with changing interest rate expectations. The election of Donald Trump as President
of the United States proved a catalyst for “recovery style” stocks, and thus a sharp rally in value stocks at the expense of high quality
stocks in the last quarter of the year; as expressed by the chart below:

High vs. Low Quality stocks '12m Fwd P/E

24 L24
22 122
20 L20
18 18
16 L16
14 +1.4
1.2 -1.2
10 L1.0
0B 0.8
06 06

93 95 & 99 01 03 D05 07 08 11 13 15
=== High vs Low Quality Prospecliva PE Ralalive
Source: Bank of America Merrill Lynch — 12" January 2017

Fund Positioning

While the new management team’s strategy slightly differs from that of Philippe and Pierre’s, stock selection remains the key expected
driver of returns for the new team in FY17. The team’s key focus is on discovering companies with inflecting or accelerating/decelerating
earnings growth profiles. Whilst political risks remain with both French and German elections upcoming, together with the unknown that
is the UK’s exit path away from the European Union, the process in place ought to be well calibrated to exploit the opportunities that we
see ahead.
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Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

The Fund recorded a -1.1% net return in a year that was filled with surprises, many of which have led to deep ramifications across global
markets.

The year began with an overall reduction in risk appetite due to concerns about China weakening their currency, a potential US
recession and oil prices falling to $28 per barrel. Sterling suffered a persistent slide against the dollar in the run up to the UK referendum
which prompted the Bank of England to become more cautious about the potential Brexit scenario. The uncertainty surrounding the vote
prompted many central banks to continue with, and in some cases increase, their accommodative policies. Markets regained some
composure and steadied after the first quarter despite the revised view of lower global growth (attributable to unstable commodity
prices), weaker growth in developed markets and concerns over stability in emerging markets.

The summer brought the first major surprise of the year as the UK voted to leave the EU, consequently sending shockwaves through
markets and leading to political uncertainty in the UK following the resignation of Prime Minister, David Cameron. The Leave vote
impacted Fund performance negatively and it suffered a large loss, with domestic stocks and financials being the main detractors.

Heading into the vote, the team saw an opportunity in the market as the valuation gap between domestic UK and multi-nationals had
reached historically extreme levels. On top of this, the FX market was indicating the likelhood of a ‘Remain’ result as Sterling
strengthened during the week of the referendum and this opinion was also backed by the bookmakers (who usually seem to get it right).
However, what many commentators missed was the large proportion of respondents in the polls who remained ‘undecided’. It was the
team’s firm opinion that those 10-15% of undecided voters would vote for the status quo on the day. For this reason, the team were
willing to make the bet that the Remain side would win the vote and positioned the portfolio to take advantage of opportunities that
would arise from such a scenario.

Unfortunately, the team were wrong about the outcome of the vote, which cost the Fund on both the long and short side of the book.
Whilst the team were not surprised by the magnitude of the falls in a number their UK domestic facing longs, it was the performance of
some of the names on the short side of the book that was a surprised, and therefore increased the magnitude of losses over the vote.

In the second half of the year, Donald Trump’s unforeseen victory in the US election again caught markets off guard. However, the initial
volatility was brief as markets responded positively to his fiscal stimulus plans. Trump’s victory led to increased risk appetite on account
of increased growth expectations, which saw equities finish the year strongly while bond yields pushed higher. In Europe, the Italian PM
Renzi reigned from his post in the wake of a devastating defeat in the referendum on constitutional reform. Furthermore, the ECB
expanded their QE programme although the Euro inadvertently appreciated in spite of the central bank’s actions. In the commodity
complex, oil prices rose following an agreement by the OPEC oil cartel in union with non-members, to curb output.

While the Fund was negatively impacted by the Brexit vote and a lack of exposure to commaodities during H1, the second half of the year
saw the Fund recoup the majority of its losses. Whilst it is frustrating that the Fund did not make further progress, there are some
positives to be taken from 2016. Firstly, the Fund has historically bounced back from losses and that was again the case this year
meaning that drawdowns have been limited in both scale and duration. Secondly, in a year so driven by unexpected macro and
geopolitical events, the Fund has protected capital. Thirdly, bar the situation around the Brexit vote, the short book has contributed
significantly to the Fund this year both as a source of returns and as a way to limit volatility. Challenging years always offer plenty of
insight into developing and improving the team’s process and the main conclusion this year is to focus more on the individual shorts
within the portfolio.

Furthermore, the nature of the Fund’s strategy means that returns are rarely driven by the overall level of equity markets. The speed and
scale of change at the stock and industry level means that the team continue to believe that a unit of risk is best used in backing their
analysis of those changes rather than at the market level. This is especially the case as volatility looks likely to continue into 2017 with
several European elections, most notably in Germany and France, as well as the ongoing process of implementing Brexit. Interest rates
and inflation also remain at levels that do not necessarily mean that equity markets need to de-rate from their current multiples. However,
in a cycle that has been so driven by historically low interest rates inflating valuations of many asset classes, the team believe the outlook
for equity market performance going forward is quite balanced.

Finally, the volatility of the macroeconomic and political backdrop means that (generally) the team find better risk-reward opportunities at
the stock level than they do thematically. As a result, entering 2017, the portfolio is reasonably balanced thematically and it is expected
that the majority of performance will be driven by the team’s bottom-up stock analysis. The outlook for improving growth and somewhat
higher bond yields means that there are a number of ‘value’ opportunities, mainly in financials. However, given demographic headwinds
and a high starting level of indebtedness, it is not clear that bond yields will move significantly higher in the medium-term. As a result, the
team continue to hold a number of higher rated and higher quality stocks in the portfolio as they believe that the starting valuations of
these positions are not unacceptably high and thus they should be capable of absorbing some further increase in bond yields.

Man GLG European Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Overview

2016 proved to be a challenging year for Man GLG European Equity Alternative (the ‘Fund’). The first half of the year was plagued by
difficult conditions for equity market neutral long short strategies, particularly the first two months of the year when macro themes
dominated and investors experienced significant sector rotation and factor volatility. Although conditions improved during the second
quarter, this was brought to an abrupt halt by the Brexit vote. Then, from Brexit vote onwards, investors faced a number of binary events
throughout the second half of 2016 that arguably left investors more focused on capital preservation than delivering alpha.

Overall, we did a reasonably good job navigating our way through the difficult first two months of the year but did less well over Brexit,
drawing down more than we would have liked in the two days after the referendum. Our Brexit drawdown required us to speed up some
changes that were already in motion, not least improving the fund's risk management process, improving portfolio construction and
focusing a greater portion of our risk on alpha (further details on these changes are provided below).

The post-Brexit period was one of recovery, executing on the improvements we wanted to make to the strategy and navigating our way
through the remaining binary events, most notably the US Election, the Italian Referendum and pivotal central bank policy decisions in
December. We think we did a better job managing through these latter events, making sure we kept our book level portfolio construction
tight, complemented by prudent use of overlays at the fund level.
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Man GLG European Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary (continued)

Performance
Given these challenging conditions, the Fund ended the year down -2.18% net of fees' in 2016.

Looking at book returns, we saw strong contributions from Speciality Consumer (+1.19%), Europe Midcap (+1.05%) and once again
from our Event strategy (+1.05%). Returns from specific risk dominated the contributions from all three managers. We also saw solid
contributions from our Industrials (+0.62%) and Consumer Trading (+0.44%) managers over the year. However, on the negative side, our
Pharma (-1.16%), Financials (-0.88%) and Healthcare (-0.47%) managers found conditions tough. Clearly, conditions in the US
healthcare sector have been challenging for a while and both of our managers that focused on the sector struggled to adapt to the
increased regulatory focus and concemns over political intervention. As we discuss later, a number of our underperforming managers
have since left the platform.

Our UK focused teams also had a difficult year with UK Core (-.66bp) having a rare negative year, suffering the bulk of their losses in the
two days after the Brexit referendum. However, it has been pleasing to see how the book has recovered since Brexit, particularly with
improved portfolio construction resulting in a greater focus on stock selection alpha. Despite a difficult year for our UK Core book, the
manager remains one of our top performing strategies over recent years.

Turning to factor attribution, our returns from Specific risk were modestly positive over the year in what has been a difficult year for alpha
generation in our strategy. However, our losses on factors, particularly Style risk factors, were unusually high in the first half of the year.
There was, however, a material change in conditions and performance during the second half of the year. If the first half was
characterised by a tough alpha creation environment and losses in predominantly volatile Style factors, the second half saw our alpha
generation improve significantly, augmented by a helpful contribution from our modest Industry risk and by far tighter management of
Style risk factors. Pleasingly, we have carried this positive momentum into the first few weeks of 2017.

A focus on specific risk

The losses the fund sustained over Brexit required us to execute with greater urgency and precision changes that had been in motion for
the last twelve months. It highlighted to us the difficulty in predicting how factors might behave, particularly in response to shocks such
as Brexit, and the dangers of having too much exposure to them. Analysis of historic performance showed that our returns from stock
specific (or idiosyncratic) risk have been overwhelmingly superior to our returns on factors. As such, by increasing the portion of our risk
in specific as opposed to factors, we hope to both improve returns and reduce the severity and length of drawdowns. This measure has
been formally implemented in the final quarter of 2016: The fund seeks to operate with at least three quarters of its risk in specific (up
from around 40-50% in prior years) and is attentively managed to this level through a combination, as necessary, of fund level hedges or
book level intervention.

Furthermore, a number of measures have been implemented to ensure that the limited factor exposure we take is sufficiently well
diversified. Consequently, a large move in any one factor or factor group is unlikely to unduly harm returns. We have also applied the
same diversification concept to our specific risk, making sure it is sufficiently broadly distributed across a number of different companies
so0 that we can more effectively monetise our stock selection skill.

Team changes

One result of increasing the emphasis on fundamental stock selection alpha, and reducing our exposure to factors, was that we made
more changes to our portfolio manager roster than normal. In the final quarter of 2016, we de-allocated from ten developed strategies.
For some managers this was for performance reasons, in others it was due to them having an investment process and/or portfolio
construction that was inconsistent with our greater orientation towards specific risk and in some cases it was both.

Many of our investors may view this as an unusually aggressive restructuring of the portfolio management team when compared to
recent history. However, as noted above, we felt it was in our investor’s best interest to be both thoughtful and decisive in our actions,
which we are confident we have been. We would like to make it clear though that this does not herald any change to the philosophy of
the fund; our emphasis on collaboration underpins not just the Fund team, but the whole of Man GLG, and we remain strongly
committed to our skills based approach to fund management and will continue to nurture and develop our portfolio management talent.

Despite the reduction in the number of developed strategies within the Fund, we remain strongly committed to investing in the Fund’s
platform. We continue to invest in our risk modelling, risk management, execution and quantitative research capabilities. Furthermore,
we have added considerable analyst resources to our portfolio management teams. This represents a subtle change in approach from
the past. We feel that adding analyst resources to our best stock pickers will allow them to expand their universe of stocks and provide
us with a greater opportunity to leverage their stock picking skills. We believe this to be a more effective strategy than simply adding
individual portfolio managers to the roster with no analyst support. Furthermore, as some of the analysts make the inevitable transition to
portfolio manager in the years ahead, we will have the confidence that they have been well trained by our best stock pickers and will
have accumulated a huge amount of information on their ability to pick winners and losers. A number of analysts have already been
added to the team in Q4 2016 and more will be added in Q1 2017 and beyond.

This increased investment in analyst resources does not preclude adding fresh portfolio management talent for the platform in 2017 from
external sources. We see a number of areas where we can improve our sector coverage that have significant alpha potential. We will
continue to work closely with the firm’s dedicated business development specialist to identify and selectively recruit leading portfolio
management talent. Our platform continues to have significant appeal to the best portfolio management talent in the market due to our
focus on collaboration, our investment in developing best-of-class portfolio construction and risk management tools for the team as well
as our multi asset expertise across the broader GLG and Man platform. We believe that all of these factors combined make us a highly
compelling destination for discerning and thoughtful portfolio management talent.
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Man GLG European Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary (continued)

Management changes

Finally, there were also changes in the management team of the overall strategy during the year. Simon Savage moved on to Man
Solutions to build out the Group's Alternative Beta offering. Pierre Lagrange, one of the co-founders of GLG, was appointed Senior
Advisor to Man Group and Man GLG. It is great to have both of them still available to us so we can benefit from their tremendous insight.
Fabian Blohm joined the firm from Citadel to become Co-Head of the Strategy, alongside Neil Mason who has been part of the Fund’s
management team since 2014. Juan Parra joined the firm to manage our Centre Book, a key initiative for the strategy, initially developed
in partnership with our Man colleagues at Man Numeric and Man AHL. It is initiatives like this that demonstrate both the power of our
collaborative approach and the benefits of being part of Man Group.

Looking ahead

As we start 2017, we are highly optimistic about the prospects for the strategy. The changes implemented post-Brexit has helped to
deliver respectable performance in the second half of 2016 and that momentum has continued into the first few weeks of 2017. With
the fund's risk focused on the team's demonstrable strength in fundamental stock selection and our improved risk management
framework now fully operational, we think we are excellently positioned to capitalise on equity dispersion going forward.

" Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations. The net
returns are calculated net of management fees of 2% per annum and, as applicable, performance fees of 20% of the amount by which
the Fund exceeds its relevant hurdle. Please note that some share classes may charge higher management fees.

Man GLG Global Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Overview

2016 proved to be a challenging year for the Man GLG Global Equity Alternative Fund. The first half of the year was plagued by difficult
conditions for equity market neutral long short strategies, particularly the first two months of the year when macro themes dominated
and investors experienced significant sector rotation and factor volatility. Although conditions improved during the second quarter, this
was brought to an abrupt halt by Brexit. Then, from Brexit onwards, investors faced a number of binary events throughout the second
half of 2016 that arguably left investors more focused on capital preservation than delivering alpha.

Overall, we did a reasonably good job navigating our way through the difficult first two months of the year but did less well over Brexit,
drawing down more than we should have in the two days after the referendum. Our Brexit drawdown required us to speed up some
changes that were already in motion, not least improving the fund's risk management process, improving portfolio construction and
focusing a greater portion of our risk on alpha (further details on these changes are provided below).

The post-Brexit period was one of recovery, executing on the improvements we wanted to make to the strategy and navigating our way
through the remaining binary events, most notably the US Election, the Italian Referendum and pivotal central bank policy decisions in
December. We think we did a better job managing through these latter events, making sure we kept our book level portfolio construction
tight, complemented by prudent use of overlays at the fund level.

Performance
Given these challenging conditions, the Man GLG Global Equity Alternative Fund (the ‘Fund’) ended the year down -1.96% in 2016.

Looking at book returns, we saw strong contributions from Speciality Consumer (+119bp), Europe Midcap (+105bp) and once again
from our Event strategy (+105bp). Returns from specific risk dominated the contributions from all three managers. We also saw solid
contributions from our Industrials (+62bp) and Consumer Trading (+44bp) managers over the year. However, on the negative side, our
Pharma (-116bp), Financials (-88bp) and Healthcare (-47bp) managers found conditions tough. Clearly, conditions in the US healthcare
sector have been challenging for a while and both of our managers that focused on the sector struggled to adapt to the increased
regulatory focus and concerns over political intervention. As we discuss later, a number of our underperforming managers have since
left the platform.

Our UK focused teams also had a difficult year with UK Core (-66bp) having a rare negative year, suffering the bulk of their losses in the
two days after the Brexit referendum. However, it has been pleasing to see how the book has recovered since Brexit, particularly with
improved portfolio construction resulting in a greater focus on stock selection alpha. Despite a difficult year for our UK Core book, the
manager remains one of our top performing strategies over recent years.

Turning to factor attribution, our returns from Specific risk were modestly positive over the year in what has been a difficult year for alpha
generation in our strategy. However, our losses on factors, particularly Style risk factors, were unacceptably high in the first half of the
year. There was, however, a material change in conditions and performance during the second half of the year. If the first half was
characterised by a tough alpha creation environment and losses in predominantly volatile Style factors, the second half saw our alpha
generation improve significantly, augmented by a helpful contribution from our modest Industry risk and by far tighter management of
Style risk factors. Pleasingly, we have carried this positive momentum into the first few weeks of 2017.

A focus on specific risk

The losses the fund sustained over Brexit required us to execute with greater urgency and precision changes that had been in motion for
the last twelve months. It highlighted to us the difficulty in predicting how factors might behave, particularly in response to shocks such
as Brexit, and the dangers of having too much exposure to them. Analysis of historic performance showed that our returns from stock
specific (or idiosyncratic) risk are overwhelmingly superior to our returns on factors. As such, by increasing the portion of our risk in
specific as opposed to factors, we should both improve returns and reduce the severity and length of drawdowns. This measure has
been formally implemented in the final quarter of 2016: the fund seeks to operate with at least three quarters of its risk in specific (up
from around 40-50% in prior years) and is attentively managed to this level through a combination, as necessary, of fund level hedges or
book level intervention.
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Man GLG Global Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary (continued

Furthermore, a number of measures have been implemented to ensure that the limited factor exposure we take is sufficiently well
diversified. Consequently, a large move in any one factor or factor group is unlikely to unduly harm returns. We have also applied the
same diversification concept to our specific risk, making sure it is sufficiently broadly distributed across a number of different companies
so that we can more effectively monetise our stock selection skill.

Team changes

One result of increasing the emphasis on fundamental stock selection alpha, and reducing our exposure to factors, was that we made
more changes to our portfolio manager roster than normal. In the final quarter of 2016, we de-allocated from ten developed strategies.
For some managers this was for performance reasons, in others it was due to them having an investment process and/or portfolio
construction that was inconsistent with our greater orientation towards specific risk and in some cases it was both.

Many of our investors may view this as an unusually aggressive restructuring of the portfolio management team which it was when
compared to recent history. However, as noted above, we felt it was in our investors' best interest to be both thoughtful and decisive in
our actions, which we are confident we have been. We would like to make it clear though that this does not herald any change to the
philosophy of the fund; our emphasis on collaboration underpins not just the Fund’s team, but the whole of Man GLG, and we remain
strongly committed to our skills based approach to fund management and will continue to nurture and develop our portfolio
management talent.

Despite the reduction in the number of developed strategies within the Fund, we remain strongly committed to investing in the Fund’s
platform. We continue to invest in our risk modelling, risk management, execution and quantitative research capabilities. Furthermore, we
have added considerable analyst resources to our portfolio management teams. This represents a subtle change in approach from the
past. We feel that adding analyst resources to our best stock pickers will allow them to expand their universe of stocks and provide us
with a greater opportunity to leverage their stock picking skills. We believe this to be a more effective strategy than simply adding
individual portfolio managers to the roster with no analyst support. Furthermore, as some of the analysts make the inevitable transition to
portfolio manager in the years ahead, we will have the confidence that they have been well trained by our best stock pickers and wiill
have accumulated a huge amount of information on their ability to pick winners and losers. A number of analysts have already been
added to the team in Q4 2016 and more will be added in Q1 2017 and beyond.

This increased investment in analyst resources does not preclude adding fresh portfolio management talent for the platform in 2017 from
external sources. We see a number of areas where we can improve our sector coverage that have significant alpha potential. We will
continue to work closely with the firm’s dedicated business development specialist to identify and selectively recruit leading portfolio
management talent. Our platform continues to have significant appeal to the best portfolio management talent in the market due to our
focus on collaboration, our investment in developing best-of-class portfolio construction and risk management tools for the team as well
as our multi asset expertise across the broader GLG and Man platform. All of these factors combined make us a highly compelling
destination for discerning and thoughtful portfolio management talent.

Management changes

Finally, there were also changes in the management team of the overall strategy during the year. Simon Savage moved on to Man
Solutions to build out the Group's Alternative Beta offering. Pierre Lagrange, one of the co-founders of GLG, was appointed Senior
Advisor to Man Group and Man GLG. It is great to have both of them still available to us so we can benefit from their tremendous insight.
Fabian Blohm joined the firm from Citadel to become Co-Head of the Strategy, alongside Neil Mason who has been part of the Fund’s
management team since 2014. Juan Parra joined the firm to manage our Centre Book, a key initiative for the strategy, initially developed
in partnership with our Man colleagues at Numeric and AHL. It is initiatives like this that demonstrate both the power of our collaborative
approach and the benefits of being part of Man Group.

Looking ahead
As we start 2017, we are highly optimistic about the prospects for the strategy. The changes implemented post-Brexit has helped to

deliver respectable performance in the second half of 2016 and that momentum has continued into the first few weeks of 2017. With
the fund's risk focused on the team's demonstrable strength in fundamental stock selection and our improved risk management
framework now fully operational, we think we are excellently positioned to capitalise on equity dispersion going forward.

Man GLG European Alpha Alternative Enhanced — Annual Report Commentary

Man GLG European Alpha Alternative Enhanced (the “Fund”) was down 2.71% in 2016.

Stock selection was positive while sector attribution, hedge selection and market attribution were negative.

The Fund’s management team were changed in December, with Philippe Isvy and Pierre Valade making way for Jean-Robin Peters.

Whilst the strategy of the new management team differs, the objectives of the Fund remain identical — namely low volatility returns with
limited net exposure.

Market and Fund Outlook

2016 saw a mixed equity performance across regions with the S&P/US +9.5%, SXXP/Europe -1.2%, Nikkei/Japan +0.4%, MSCI Asia
Pacific excl. Japan +3.7% and MSCI Emerging Markets +8.6%.
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Man GLG European Alpha Alternative Enhanced — Annual Report Commentary (continued

Within Europe, sector performance was very diverse as can be seen in the table below:

Sector Ticker Absolute
Basic Resources SXPP

Oil & Gas SXEP 22.9%
Construction & Materials SXOP 9.2%
Industrial Goods & Services ~ SXNP 8.5%
Chemicals SX4pP 3.9%
Technology SX8P 3.4%
Personal & Household Goods SXQP 2.0%
Automobiles & Parts SXAP -3.9%
Food & Beverage SX3P -5.4%
Insurance SXIP -5.6%
Retail SXRP -6.7%
Banks SX7P -6.8%
Financial Services SXFP -7.4%
Media SXMP -7.6%
Real Estate SX86P -8.0%
Utilities SX6P -8.9%
Health Care SXDP -10.2%
Travel & Leisure SXTP -11.1%
Telecommunications SXKP

The year was littered with political events, together with changing interest rate expectations. The election of Donald Trump as President
of the United States proved a catalyst for “recovery style” stocks, and thus a sharp rally in value stocks at the expense of high quality
stocks in the last quarter of the year; as expressed by the chart below:
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Source: Bank of America Merrill Lynch — 12th January 2017

Fund Positioning

While the new management team’s strategy slightly differs from that of Philippe and Pierre’s, stock selection remains the key expected
driver of returns for the new team in FY17. The team’s key focus is on discovering companies with inflecting or accelerating/decelerating
earnings growth profiles. Whilst political risks remain with both French and German elections upcoming, together with the unknown that
is the UK’s exit path away from the European Union, the process in place ought to be well calibrated to exploit the opportunities that we
see ahead.
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Man GLG Cred-Eq Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Performance Summary
Man GLG Cred-Eq Alternative, “the Fund”, posted a net return of negative 2.62% in 2016 after management fees.

Market Review

Markets in 2016 were driven by central banks and political developments. Notable events included the U.S election and Brexit which
both caused significant uncertainty and volatility. There was also a Fed rate hike and an eventual OPEC output cut for markets to digest.
Markets started 2016 very much on the back foot as risk assets tumbled from day one with sentiment impacted by the continuing oil
price slide, China worries and broader global growth concerns. In Europe the ECB expanded their asset purchase program to include
corporate bonds — their first foray into the private unsecured market. The macroeconomic backdrop towards the end of the year was
defined by the U.S election and the surprise result ignited a number of global market moves. The Fed also implemented a widely
expected 25bps rate hike in December, marking its first increase in 12 months. A more hawkish than anticipated tone emerged from the
meeting as policymakers now forecast 3 rate hikes in 2017, up from 2 previously, on continued improvements in the labour market and
the U.S economy overall. In terms of overall asset returns for 2016, a standout performer was oil (WTI) which staged a strong recovery
after falling to multi-year lows in February and finished the year up 45%. In the rates space returns were fairly unexciting though UK Gilts
were the clear underperformed and fell 7% in USD terms. However, given the 16% post-Brexit depreciation of GBP versus USD, Gilts
actually returned 11% in local currency terms. European financials (SX7E Index) and Italy (FTSEMIB Index) were the weakest performers
in the equity space, finishing down 8% and 10%, respectively, after being down as much as 30% and 20%, respectively, at the end of
1H. In credit, US HY (BUHY Index) was the big winner and gained 17.5%, helped in particular by the large move higher in energy prices
which boosted credits in that sector. Higher beta credits also outperformed their IG-rated peers in Europe.

Fund Performance

Despite posting ten months of consecutive positive performance, the fund unfortunately ended 2016 in negative territory after suffering
heavy losses in the first month of the year. January was a difficult month for a lot of investors as markets remained weak following the
soft end to 2015, driven by growing fears of a slowdown in China and an ongoing slide in oil prices. Positive contributors to fund
performance included a hedged position in NetSuite convertible bonds, active trading in a basket of European financial equities, and a
long position in Maurel et Prom convertibles. Conversely, negative performance was driven by a long position in Aabar convertible
bonds, a long position in Telecom ltalia equities, and a long position in RBS equity. All three of the biggest losers were due to
performance in the months of January and February. The NetSuite position made money after the company was acquired by Oracle and
the embedded change of control provision kicked in to increase the final conversion ratio. The fund enhanced its returns from this
position by dynamically trading the equity delta as expectations over the likelihood the deal would close continued to change. The fund
made money in European financials after twice buying the stocks on a sell-off ahead of a broader rally in the sector from mid-year
onwards. Lastly, Maurel bonds made money after a key shareholder made an offer to acquire the whole company and simultaneously
offered to repurchase the bonds at par. When the deal was first announced in July the bonds jumped almost 40% in one day. On the
other hand, as mentioned previously, the biggest losses came in January and February. Aabar bonds, exchangeable into shares of Italian
bank Unicredit, fell steeply as Italian banks fell anywhere between 30-50% in January on concerns over the level of non-performing loans
(NPLs) and the potential for bail-ins. Although ltaly later reached a deal with the EU on a new government guarantee scheme to manage
the NPLs, there were some concerns that the planned programme might be too small. The bonds also cheapened as non-vanilla and
non-IG names were hit hardest in the month. The Telecom Italia position lost money as the shares fell 13% in January and
underperformed the broader market after management played down speculation surrounding the possible merger between their
Brazilian arm and Oi in Brazil, and a deal with Orange in Europe. Finally, to compound the weakness in European financials at the start of
the year, RBS issued a surprise profit warning on pension, RMBS litigation and conduct charges. This impacted the fund’s long position
in RBS equity and there was also some read-across to Lloyds equity, also held by the fund, which fell on concerns over the viability of
dividends in the near-term.

In the primary convertible bond market 2016 saw 87 new deals (Source: “Prospect News, Convertibles Daily”) in the US worth a
combined $35bn and 48 deals in Europe totalling $27bn. This compares with last year's figures of 93 deals worth $40bn, and 44 deals
worth a combined $25bn, in the US and Europe, respectively.

2017 Outlook

Looking ahead to 2017 we expect that asset retumns will continue to be dominated by political developments and monetary policy
changes. Trump’s election win in the US adds to the uncertainty given the sheer number of policy changes he has talked about making.
While this of course presents challenges, we are optimistic that it also means there will be plenty of opportunities to make strong returns
in 2017. As far as the convertible bond asset class is concerned, despite 2016 volumes being down slightly on 2015 levels, we are
constructive on the outlook for primary issuance volumes in 2017 given the supportive environment of rising US rates, ongoing M&A
activity, and recent strength in equity markets.

The value of an investment and any income derived from it can go down as well as up and investors may not get back their original
amount invested. Alternative investments can involve significant additional risks.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

The political and economic backdrop was challenging for Hedge Funds in 2016. Although the year was ultimately defined by the surprise
Brexit vote in the UK and the shock election win by President Donald Trump in the US there were many other potential political
roadbumps along the way including the Italian election. During the year we also witnessed two major phases of significant hedge fund
de-leveraging (February and June) where stock prices were predominately driven by liquidity as opposed to fundamental factors. It was
also a year where consensus investor positioning was exposed and significant sector and style rotation caught out many managers who
found themselves overexposed to quality stocks and defensive bond proxies and underexposed to low quality value stocks, energy
related companies and Financials. This was particularly relevant during the post Trump election rally in the fourth quarter of the year. One
consensual trade continued to work as the Dollar also continued to rally against most developed currencies.
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Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

We build our portfolios from the bottom up and we control the sector risk, country risk and other risks that are not stock specific. This
should limit the potential impact from sharp rotations as seen in 2016. We are also running low market exposure which means the fund
returns generally exhibit low correlation with market returns.

Our performance in 2016 was primarily driven by positive stock specific factors and we were also impacted slightly positively by our
market and industry positioning. In contrast we were impacted slightly negatively by our country weights and by non-stock-specific style
factors such as our small net short in low valuation companies.

We continue to believe our asset class is becoming increasingly inefficient. This is because of the structural changes that are taking place
on the sell side which means there are fewer research analysts researching companies in the Mid Cap space. The remaining analysts
have also been forced to move up the market cap range to larger companies and are also now covering many more stocks which
means the breadth and quality of the research being produced has deteriorated. This represents continued opportunity for us.

The primary positive contributors to stock specific returns are disclosed in the table below.

Impact
(Gross
return
top 5 Long / Short Name bps) Commentary
Swedish medical Series of profit warnings, departure
1 Short equipment company 185 ofmanagement
Sell side discovery, accretive
acquisitions, beneficiary ofdollar
2 Long RPC Group PLC 132 strength
Sell side discovery, accretive
3 Long DCCPLC 113  acquisitions, FTSE 100 inclusion
Earnings upgrades, large accretive
acquisition and releverage of the
4 Long Teleperformance 94 Balance Sheet
Increasing evidence of heightened
Swedish supermarket compeition, rotation out of
5 Short chain 77 defensives
Bottom 5
Concerns over access to LTE
1 Long United Internet -103 network, sector rotation
Concerns over the potential impact
2 Long Howden Joinery -65  of Brexit on demand for kitchens
Announced spin off of consumer
electronics business, positively
3 Short German listed Retailer -65 impacted by Rouble recovery
Profit warning due to Brand fatigue
4 long Restaurant Group PLC -61 andincreasing competition
German software Profts exceeded expectations as
5 Short company -58  costsaving programme kicked in

As we start 2017 we would like to take this opportunity to wish our investors a happy New Year and to express our thanks to you for
your support.

We are optimistic for the year ahead: after a period where stocks have been driven by macro factors and a sharp sector rotation we
expect that stock specific and fundamental driven analysis will yield significant investment opportunities. We are confident our repeatable
and disciplined process will continue to provide alpha generating ideas.

Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity — Annual Report Commentary

PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

The Fund gained 5.31% (USD) and 8.56% (EUR) over the year of 2016. By comparison, the Fund’s benchmark, the MSCI Emerging
Markets TR index, gained 11.19% (USD) and 14.55% (EUR) respectively. This underperformance needs, in our view, to be seen in the
context of a market which was dominated by passive flows and the by the outperformance of ‘value’ stocks. In these circumstances,
underperformance by the Fund is within anticipated bounds given the Fund’s clear style as active, concentrated and focused on quality,
growth stocks.
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Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity — Annual Report Commentary

MARKET SUMMARY

2016 was the sixth year in succession that Emerging Markets (‘EM’) underperformed Developed Markets (‘DM’), however for the first
year in four EM rose in absolute terms. Indeed, until the US election result in November sparked off significant outperformance by US
markets in particular, EM had outperformed DM by almost 10%. This improved performance in EM is, we believe, the result of the
factors below:

— Despite a resumption of US dollar strength post the US elections, highly volatile asset classes such as commodities and high-yield
bonds had a very good year. EM has historically been correlated with these asset classes.

— The Chinese economy was more resilient in 2016 than expected, with credit growth, the housing market and infrastructure
development proving supportive. Capital flight out of China also appeared to have been brought under control by the authorities. In
these circumstances, the concerns over China that had proved a hurdle to performance in EM in 2015 largely dissipated.

— In certain other major EM’s, political developments were more favourable than in 2015. This was notably the case in Brazil, where a
new government took power after the impeachment of President Rousseff, and signalled its commitment to reform. In India, the
government took drastic structural measures to attempt to improve the formalisation of the economy and improve its tax base.

KEY POSITIONS

The Fund’s investment style can be characterised as ‘quality growth at a reasonable price’, meaning that the Managers seek out
investment opportunities in businesses which they perceive to have good growth prospects and the ability to finance that growth
through internal cash flow and solid balance sheets, but whose shares have upside potential on valuation grounds. Thus the average
weighted return on invested capital of the Fund’s was significantly higher than that of the benchmark, but the Fund had lower debt to
equity and a lower free cash-flow based valuation, on average. These investments are made across a concentrated portfolio that
comprised 45 companies at the end of the period, with the five largest positions being ITC Limited (consumer goods, India), Check Point
Software (security software, Israel), FEMSA (consumer goods, Mexico), Korea Zinc (metals processing, Korea) and Tencent Holdings
(internet, China). The largest country allocation was to India (19.9% of the Fund), followed by China (18.9% of the Fund, of which 7.8% to
domestic shares).

MARKET / FUND OUTLOOK

The managers do not anticipate that the bias towards value and benchmarking so prevalent in 2016 will remain so extreme in the future.
The managers have seen such periods before and their experience is that such periods of intense style concentration can create
contrarian opportunities to reinforce positions in existing position which are ‘out of favour’. Furthermore, the managers continue to
believe that China’s long-term growth will inexorably decline and that this will provide a ceiling to the performance of commodities and
cyclical assets. Nevertheless, the managers remain positive on the opportunities of investment in a variety of EM markets. Sentiment
towards emerging markets still remains depressed compared to that towards the US. The Managers believe that valuations in EM
appear to be particularly attractive when adjusted for the cyclically low level of earnings in emerging markets. Thus, we remain
fundamentally optimistic that investment in good emerging market companies at today’s depressed prices will prove rewarding to the
long-term investor.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations. Performance data is shown net of
fees with income reinvested, and does not take into account sales and redemption charges where such costs are applicable.

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return — Annual Report Commentary
Market Review

Emerging Market (EM) Hard Currency (H.C.) and EM local currency segment (L.C.), as measured by JP Morgan Emerging Market Bond
Index Global (JPM EMBIG) and JP Morgan Government Bond Index Emerging Market Global Diversified (JPM GBI-EM GD) were up by
an impressive 10.19% and 9.94% in 2016. Improved EM economic fundamentals, after five years of an economic slowdown, EM
currency depreciation and policy adjustment, allowed the EM markets to ripe the benefits of the environment of global search for yield,
amid the still expansionary G-3 monetary policy regimes.

The performance, was more muted since the Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt EMD total return fund (the Fund) was launched in
3 May 2016, with the JPM EMBIG and JPM GBI-EM GD returning -3.45% and +2.76%, respectively. Even so, the market showed a
remarkable level of resilience in the face of various potential disruptive events, coming from the European Union (the Brexit vote, the
recapitalisation of Italian banks, the Italian constitutional referendum, and the Hungarian referendum about EU refugee quotas), the U.S.
presidential election in November and the subsequent surge in U.S. yields.

Performance in 2016, was also unabated by the political noise coming from some of EM countries such as, the IMDB corruption
scandal in Malaysia, the corruption scandal and impeachment of Dilma Rousseff in Brazil, the military coup attempt in Turkey, the
political fighting between Jacob Zuma and Pravin Gordhan in South Africa, or the devaluation of the Nigerian naira.

PERFORMANCE

The fund in the 8 months since inception to year end, returned net of fees +5.76%" , in a period that the blend of the index for the EM
Hard currency and Local Currency? returned -0.34%, and with volatility of returns that was about half of that of the blend (4.5% versus
8.4%).

About 78% of this return was originated by the active management of its EM currency positions®, with the biggest contributors to
performance being the long exposure to the ZAR, BRL and COP, and the short position to the TRY. The long to the MXN was the major
detractor in the L. C. segment.

In the H.C. the largest contributors to performance were the long exposures to Mexico, Colombia, Argentina, Brazil, while the largest
detractors were the short exposure to Russia, Kazakhstan and Lebanon.
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PERFORMANCE

Interesting to note, that when the blend of the EM Hard Currency and Local Currency indexes moved up, between June and November,
the Fund captured 75% of that upside. However, it avoided, to a great extent, the drawdowns of the months of May and November,
where the blend was down by -1.3% and -5.9% respectively, and the Fund dropped by just -0.1% and -0.5%, respectively. This is
synchrony with the aim of the strategy of maximizing upside capture while minimizing the downsize capture in the blend of external and
local debt benchmarks, thus seeking to deliver positive absolute returns while reducing volatility normally associated with emerging
markets.

Fund Activity:

During most of 2016, the Fund ran a conservative position in the H.C space, as we saw very limited upside to returns coming from
further yield compression and believed that the deteriorating credit quality of some of its components was not fully reflected in the level of
EM spreads®. As a result, the Fund in this segment was skewed towards the short end °, where the movement of pull-to-par offered
protection from a potential upward move in USD interest rates and volatility in EM spreads. Duration weighted exposure (DWE) was low,
ranging throughout the year from -0.25 years to 1.1 years, while credit spread duration (Spread DWE) ¢ exposure ranged from -0.7 years
to 1.3 years. In December we increased the DWE of the fund from 1.1 years to 1.9 years, while we kept the Spread DWE stable at 0.7
years. This reflected our view that US Treasury yields, having increased about 0.80% in the last quarter of 2016, had some ground to
stabilise in the short term, while, in contrast, EM spreads, that in the same period only moved 0.05% wider, were more vulnerable to a
correction.

Throughout last year, we remained more constructive on L.C. and fairly positive on some important segments in this space. From a
fundamental perspective, the flexible exchange rate regimes allowed these countries, through currency depreciation, to substantially
improve their current accounts and, by extension, their balance of payments. On valuations, the JPM GBI EM GD weighted bilateral real
exchange rate closed 2016 trading below the levels seen during the 2008 Great Financial crisis. Lastly, market positioning remained
much cleaner in this segment of the asset class with market risk concentration by professional managers significantly underinvested or
outright short.

T USD Institutional share class, ISIN: IEOOBD3B6F79. Returns are net calculated and are up to December 30th 2016. Please note that
past performance is no indicator of future performance.

2 Measured as 50% JPM EMBIG and 50% JPM GBI-EM GD.

3 At end of December 2016, the fund had a 50% net long exposure in local markets. Average since inception has been 37% net long
invested position.

4 Measured as the difference between the yield of JPM EMBIG and the yield of U.S. Treasuries.

5 External debt portion at the end of 2016 was 52%. Average since inception was 33% net long invested position.

6 Spread duration is a measure of a bond's price sensitivity to spread changes (estimate of how much the price of a specific bond will
move when the spread of that specific bond changes). In this event, the Fund was underweight in Spread duration as the spread
duration of its portfolio was lower than that of its benchmark.

While most currencies in JPM GBI EM currency seemed to be on the cheap side versus the USD, the MXN stood out as the cheapest,
with the real effective exchange rate at a level similar to the prevailing just after the Tequila crisis, back in 1995, when the country’s
fundamentals were considerably worse. In addition to the MXN, our other key long FX positions at the end of 2016 were ZAR, COP and
the BRL.

Outlook:

We expect EM market conditions to remain volatile in 2017, given the increased political uncertainty globally on the back of Trump’s
victory and upcoming European elections, shifting monetary policy in U.S., and rising U.S. Treasury yields. However, we are constructive
on the segment overall as EM real GDP growth is expected to rise in 2017 and 2018, outlook for oil and other commodities is more
stable (versus same time last year) and valuations may become more attractive as volatility unfolds.

We view local currency instruments as one of the few areas within the EM debt universe that are attractively valued, supported by
fundamentals, relatively underinvested, offers an attractive yield, and gives the potential for capital gains if our assumptions prove to be
correct.

We believe that EM currencies are mispriced because the majority of investors who historically took exposure to them did so during the
period when valuations were at their peak. When these currencies depreciated to allow EM economies to adjust to the reality of a slower
Chinese and Global economy, these investors experienced extremely painful losses which subsequently led to outflows and unusually
clean market positioning.

We also believe that the case for hard currency debt has improved, although the path will be bumpier than what investors have been
used in the past. EM external debt yields, having risen over 0.90% since their minimum in September 2016, are becoming more
attractive. Given our expectation that U.S. yields should continue to gradually normalise, we believe the short-end of hard currency curve
of countries with strong balance sheet and floating currency regime may offer attractive risk adjusted carry.

EM spreads, on the other hand, remain at historical tight levels and may be more vulnerable to a correction. We think that one of the key
drivers behind a potential rise in EM spreads could be losses coming from credit stress events in countries with fragile fundamentals
(commaodity dependent countries, with apparently strong balance sheets but heavily managed currency regimes) which we believe will
happen with increasing regularity.

Market positioning in H.C. seems cleaner, despite the strong showing in EM hard currency new issuance in 2016 that is showing no
signs of abating as we started 2017. Particularly, the Beta to benchmark of the largest H.C. mutual funds that peaked in mid-2016 at a
level around 2, coming down to 1 as we approached year end. Likewise, year-to-date EM H.C. fund flows that peaked at around USD
43.2 billion at the time of U.S. elections, closed the year at a still strong, but more modest, USD33.6bn.

In this environment, an investment approach combining flexibility, selectivity and focus on downside protection, such as the one of this
Fund, is crucial.
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Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity — Annual Report Commentary (continued)

Performance and Market: the Equity Hedge fund index (HFRXEH Index) ' returned +0.18% in Dec-2016. The fund only commenced
operation on 29-Dec-2016 and there were only cashflows coming in with no equity positions at the end of 2016. Therefore the fund
performance and contribution breakdown are not available for Dec-2016. The Fund started investing in equities in mid-January 2017.
Fund Performance: N/A

Contribution Breakdown: N/A

Outlook: Currently we are focused on 4th quarter of 2016 earmings season and aiming to take advantage of situations where market
expectations appear to be missing core micro fundamental changes. We have been selectively using options when appropriate to further
isolate the event to strive to be more capitally efficient in seeking Alpha during earnings season when our theses are often tested.

Retail Outlook

We think the sentiment around France election is too negative. We expect French retailers to benefits from food inflation in second half
year of 2017 which should be a positive for French Food Retailers gross margin and free cash flow.

Chemicals Outlook

We expect significant earnings upgrades for midstream and upstream players. We are less excited by downstream players where we see
elevated valuation and gross margin pressure due to sharp oil price recovery and other inputs pressure such as TiO2. However, we still
like selected consumer downstream producers such as some paint companies or Fragrance and Flavours companies.

Fertilizers Outlook

We believe Urea and Potash will continue to generate limited cash due to incremental capacities being ramped up in North America. We
are getting more constructive on end-demand but we see better entry points in second half year of 2017 or first half year of 2018.
Automotive Outlook

We are getting less constructive on OEM’s due to (1) demand normalization in China and North America; and (2) raw materials headwind
(1 ton of steel and 2 oil barrels per vehicle).

We think earnings and cash growth should be very limited in 2017. We recently turned net negative on the automotive sector.
Steels/Construction

We are constructive on European and Asian steel makers which we believe should improve their cash generation from 2nd quarter of
2017 onwards driven by 200euro/ton increase year-on-year.

Transports

We like cheap European long haul carriers exposed to Asian routes which we believe should benefit from yields improvement driven by
better traffic. We are less constructive on European budget long and short hauls.

The value of an investment and any income derived from it can go down as well as up and investors may not get back their original
amount invested. Alternative investments can involve significant additional risks.

' Please note that the Equity Hedge fund index is not a formal benchmark and does not form part of the Fund’s investment objectives or
investment policy.

Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary (continued)

Performance and Market: the Equity Hedge fund index (HFRXEH Index) ' returned +0.18% in Dec-2016. The Fund only commenced
operation on 29 December 2016 and there was only cashflows coming in with no equity positions at the end of 2016. Therefore the
Fund performance and contribution breakdown are not available for Dec-2016. The Fund started investing in equities in early January
2017.

Fund Performance: N/A

Contribution Breakdown: N/A

Outlook: Currently we are focused on 4th quarter of 2016 earnings season and aiming to take advantage of situations where market
expectations appear to be missing core micro fundamental changes. We look to selectively using options when appropriate to further
isolate the event to strive to be more capitally efficient in seeking Alpha during earmnings season when our theses are often tested.

Looking forward, we see lots of change/disruption of various durations some driven by technology, consumer behaviour but also others
driven by potential changes in policies arising from regime change. Our process is designed to look for situations where change is
mispriced and we look forward to opportunities to monetise these disconnects especially as earnings season approaches in January.

The value of an investment and any income derived from it can go down as well as up and investors may not get back their original
amount invested. Alternative investments can involve significant additional risks.

"Please note that the HFRXEH Index is not a formal benchmark and does not form part of the Fund’s investment objectives or investment policy.

For all the sub-funds past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency
fluctuations. Performance is net of all fees. The value of an investment and any income derived from it can go down as well as up and
investors may not get back their original amount invested. Alternative investments can involve significant additional risks.

GLG Partners LP,
One Curzon Street,
London W1J 5HB,
England.

February 2017*
* The above Investment Manager’s reports are commentaries for the reporting year 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016 (Man GLG
Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return started operation from 3 May 2016. Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative and Man GLG

Global Fundamental Equity Alternative started operation from 29 December 2016). They do not include or take account of any
movements, returns or market information for subsequent periods.
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Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

The AHL Multi Strategy Programme (‘AMS’) made a small positive return for 2016, performing broadly in line with the HFRX Global
Hedge Fund Index and out-performing the Barclay BTOP50 Index. The year was, in general, a challenging one for hedge funds and a
good year for equities, which recovered well after a difficult start. Many of the models that were added into AMS most recently,
especially new machine learning models, performed well which gives us confidence for the future given our substantial investment in this
area.

Market summary

In 2016 the twin shocks of Brexit and the US election heralded the rise of a new ‘populism’, as discontented voters railed against the
status quo. Arguably, the long term geopolitical impact could be deeper, longer and more uncertain than the immediate effect on
markets would suggest. Major equity indices, in particular, shrugged off both events to have a solid year once they had recovered from
their rocky start. Currencies were a little more reflective of events as Sterling became the major casualty of the Brexit vote and the Dollar
the primary beneficiary of the US election.

Performance review by style

Of the five styles comprising AMS, Fundamental trading was the best performing style with Systematic Equity and Volatility both making
solid positive contributions. Momentum recorded a small loss for the year and technical trading faced more challenging conditions to
incur a larger loss.

The fundamental component of the programme consists of a wide variety of fundamental and economic models trading futures and
forwards across a broad range of stock index, fixed income and currency markets. At the start of the year, declining yields provided a
profitable environment for carry-based fixed income models, whilst the relative value stock index trading model had a great run in the
latter half of the year.

In volatility trading, models mostly found opportunity on the short side this year, although we note that long volatility positions in, for
example, Nikkei in April were profitable. Despite the effect of two sizeable shocks, volatility trading remained solidly up for the year as
profit accrued in the run-up to both events proved a sufficient cushion.

The equity component consists of an equity market neutral model across four global regions and an alpha capture model generating
trading signals from broker recommendations. Equity market neutral had a mixed year but ended slightly up, largely thanks to a late
surge by the US model. The alpha capture models had a good year, despite being hit by widespread reversals following the US election.

Momentum trading within the programme comprises both traditional futures and forwards trend-following and more recent innovations
such as trading individual cash equity sectors. Momentum trading had a somewhat frustrating year in which many markets lacked
consistent direction. Fixed income provided some fertile ground with rallying bonds early in the year and the sell-off at the end of the
year. In currencies, choppy price action early in the year gave way to a strong Dollar rally following the US election which provided a
welcome boost towards the end of the year.

The technical trading component comprises a diverse set of signals, often with relatively short holding periods, trading on the most liquid
futures and forwards. Technical trading was by far the most challenging area in 2016. In particular, short term breakout signals struggled
around events in which potential breakout events failed to follow through in subsequent price action. On the bright side, the newer
machine learning predictors performed very well.

OUTLOOK FOR 2017

The outlook for global markets remains highly uncertain, with significant political upheaval possible across the US, Europe, and beyond,
with potentially significant ramifications for global markets. We believe the diverse alpha streams within the AHL Multi Strategy
Programme should serve to insulate investors from this uncertainty whilst continuous improvement across all investment styles is
designed to give us the best possible chance of performing in an uncertain world.

Man AHL TargetRisk — Annual Report Commentary

All sectors and nearly all markets added value this year, but importantly not all at the same time. We saw good diversification when
some sectors were not working others help deliver strong performance. The end result was strong positive performance for 2016.

The top sector was fixed income which started off the year strong during the sell off and Brexit referendum but suffered in the last
quarter after the US elections in particular. The world bond index ended up 2.1% for the year. The top markets in the sector were both
UK notional and inflation protected bonds that did especially well after the referendum. US Treasuries gave back nearly all of their
performance after the election and ended up being some of the most challenging markets by the end of the year. Despite some
performance give back in the last quarter the sector still managed to attribute 4.4%.

Despite the selloff in Q1, equities stormed back and ended the year strongly notably the US and UK equity markets. The world index
ended up 7.5%, but made nearly all of its gains in the second half of the year. In TargetRisk, equities ended up attributing 4.0% for the
year.

Commodities had a strong recovery in Q2 as oil recovered from two strong years of sell offs. OPEC agreed on production cuts over the
year plus expectation of growth caused the commodity and most energy markets to raise over the course of the year. As a result
commodities netted the fund 1.8%.

Credit markets following a similar behaviour as equities also ended the year strongly. US High Yield was helped by the recovery in the oil
markets as many of the names are tied to the energy sector. As a whole the sector was up 1.8% for the year.

13



Man Funds VI plc M .
Investment Manager’s Report (continued) Man

Man AHL Volatility Alternative— Annual Report Commentary

While the first half of 2016 was characterised by market fluctuations and several quickly-reverting jumps in implied volatilities, the second
half enjoyed long periods of range-bound markets and relatively stable implied volatilities. Realised volatilities returned to medium-run
lows after the Brexit referendum, especially in US and European equity markets, where the term structure of implied volatility steepened
substantially. The VIX index fell to just above 11 points in August and December, and the 3-month basis of the VIX futures rose from just
under 1 vol point at the beginning of the year to over 4 at the beginning of July. Later events, such as the negative result of the Italian
constitutional referendum and the surprise result of the US election, had surprisingly little long-term impact on the level of equity markets
or perceived market risks. The largest move in the second half of the year came from the rise in US treasury yields as traders priced in an
expectation of fiscal stimulus from the Trump administration.

As a result, while the fund lost 1.5% in the first half of the year, the second half of the year was highly profitable, as it realised just over
4.5%, for an annual return of 3%. Both the gamma and vega strategies contributed positive P&L over the course of the year, with the
vega strategy profitable in both halves of the year while the gamma strategy underperformed in the first half, but erased the losses and
outperformed the vega strategy in the second half. The source of the vega strategy’s performance was likewise divided between halves
of the year, with the fall in overall volatility levels providing the positive returns in the first half while it primarily profited from the steepness
of the term structure in the second half.

Within the gamma strategy, the equities sector stood out as the best performer, with the S&P leading over the entire year, followed by
the DAX and FTSE, which also performed well in the second half of the year. The few exceptions to the strong performance in the
equities sector were in Asia, where the gamma strategy was profitable during the second half of the year but only partially recovered
from underperformance in that region during the month of January. The fixed income sector also ended the year with positive
performance, despite taking some losses in the sharp rise in bond vyields after the election of Trump. The only sector with negative
performance in the gamma strategy was FX, which ended the year slightly negative, primarily due to losses in “safe haven” currency
crosses during Brexit.

For all the sub-funds past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency
fluctuations. Performance is net of all fees. The value of an investment and any income derived from it can go down as well as up and
investors may not get back their original amount invested. Alternative investments can involve significant additional risks.

AHL Partners LLP,
Riverbank House,
2 Swan Lane,
London EC4R 3AD,
England

February 2017*

* The above Investment Manager’s reports are commentaries for the reporting year 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016. They do not
include or take account of any movements, returns or market information for subsequent periods.
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Man Numeric Market Neutral Alternative — Annual Report Commentary
Market Overview

After a tumultuous first quarter, in which equity markets fell sharply then subsequently rebounded, global equity markets stabilized in the
second quarter. That is until the results of the June 23rd UK referendum (aka Brexit) were known. Central Banks were also active early in
the year, as the Bank of Japan instituted negative interest rates and the European Central Bank implemented another round of
quantitative easing. During the third quarter, US equity market gains were broad-based, with seven of ten economic sectors within the
S&P 500 Index generating positive returns. Emerging equity markets, which have led the global stock markets higher all year, were
strong during the third quarter as well and retained their pole position for the full year period. President Trump’s surprise election in early
November initially brought about a sharp sell-off in global equities, but quickly turned into a market rally, particularly in the US. There was
a broad divergence of outcomes across geographies and asset classes. US interest rates moved sharply higher, as investors started to
question the “lower for longer” mantra of the last several years, believing that Trump’s economic policies will be bullish for growth and
inflation. The USD Index strengthened to its highest level since 2002 by the end of the year, as investors anticipate the end of
quantitative easing.

Performance Commentary

For the twelve month period ending December 31, 2016, the Man Numeric Market Neutral Alternative IN USD (the “Fund”) return was
3.70% net of fees. The fund is comprised of three complementary components; Diversified Market Neutral (“DMN”), Fundamental
Statistical Arbitrage (“FSA”) and the Innovation Portfolio (“IP”). During this reporting period, all three components contributed to
performance.

The DMN component was the main driver of the positive performance, as six of eight of our portfolios within DMN had positive returns.
The IP component was up primarily due to favorable performance from the Retail, Dislocation, Skew, and REITs sleeves. The FSA
component also contributed slightly to performance for the period, with Japan and the US contributing the most to performance.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

For all the sub-funds past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency
fluctuations. Performance is net of all fees. The value of an investment and any income derived from it can go down as well as up and
investors may not get back their original amount invested. Alternative investments can involve significant additional risks.

Numeric Investors LLC,
470 Atlantic Avenue,
6" Floor,

Boston,

MA 02210,

USA

February 2017*

* The above Investment Manager’s reports are commentaries for the reporting year 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016. They do not
include or take account of any movements, returns or market information for subsequent periods.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016

The Directors of Man Funds VI plc (formerly GLG Investments VI Plc) (the “Fund”) herewith submit their annual report together with the
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Principal activities and review of the development of the business

The Fund was incorporated as an investment company with variable capital and with segregated liability between sub-funds capital
under the laws of Ireland as a public limited company on 28 November 2007 under registration number 449860. The Fund has been
authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank”) as an Undertaking for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities
(“UCITS”), pursuant to the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011
(as amended) (the “Regulations”). The Fund is structured as an umbrella fund with segregated liability between sub-funds (each a
“Portfolio”) and as at 31 December 2016 the Fund was comprised of twenty Portfolios: Man GLG European Alpha Alternative, GLG EM
Equity Alternative, Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative, Man GLG Atlas Macro Alternative, Man GLG European Equity Alternative, Man
GLG Financials Alternative, Man GLG Total Return, Man GLG Global Equity Alternative, Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative, Man GLG
European Alpha Alternative Enhanced, Man GLG Cred-Eq Alternative, Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative, Man GLG
Unconstrained Emerging Equity, Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return, Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative, Man
GLG Global Fundamental Equity, Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative, Man AHL Directional Equities Alternative, Man AHL Target Risk,
Man AHL Volatility Alternative, Man NewSmith UK Equity Alternative and Man Numeric Market Neutral Alternative. As at 31 December
2015 there were fourteen Portfolios in operation: Man GLG European Alpha Alternative, Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative, Man GLG
European Equity Alternative, Man GLG Global Equity Alternative, Man GLG Cred-Eq Alternative, Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative, Man
AHL Target Risk, Man AHL Volatility Alternative, Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative, Man Numeric Market Neutral
Alternative, Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return, Man GLG Innovation
Equity Alternative and Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity.

Results for the year and state of affairs at 31 December 2016

For a detailed commentary on the results for the year and the state of affairs of the Fund at 31 December 2016 see the Investment
Manager’s Report, the statements of financial position, the statements of comprehensive income and the portfolio statements.

At the year end the Fund’s Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (the “Shareholders”) amounted to
€145,165,048 for Man GLG European Alpha Alternative (31 December 2015: €450,153,595), £114,010,555 for Man GLG Alpha Select
Alternative (31 December 2015: £53,241,031), €678,530,845 for Man GLG European Equity Alternative (31 December 2015:
€830,639,138), £Nil for Man GLG Total Return (31 December 2015: £3,190,829), €189,198,271 for Man GLG Global Equity Alternative
(31 December 2015: €320,245,498), US$NIl for Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative (31 December 2015: US$84,037,368), €Nil for Man
GLG European Alpha Alternative Enhanced (31 December 2015: €28,053,572), €45,932,955 for Man GLG Cred-Eq Alternative (31
December 2015: €77,106,169), US$128,034,213 for Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative (31 December 2015: US$144,035,894), USSNIl
for Man AHL Directional Equities Alternative (31 December 2015: US$40,460,404), US$28,296,977 for Man AHL TargetRisk (31
December 2015: US$26,656,597), US$16,887,489 for Man AHL Volatiity Alternative (31 December 2015: US$47,983,251),
€332,177,844 for Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative (31 December 2015: €126,781,408), US$169,455,192 for Man
Numeric Market Neutral Alternative (31 December 2015: US$63,037,234), US$67,477,483 for Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity
(31 December 2015: US$42,886,600), US$522,262,855 for Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return (31 December 2015:
n/a), US$20,003,899 for Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative (31 December 2015: n/a) and US$18,078,008 for Man GLG Global
Fundamental Equity (31 December 2015: n/a). All Classes of Redeemable Participating Shares are together known as the “Redeemable
Participating Shares” or “Shares”.

The returns of the classes of each sub-fund for the year end are disclosed in the tables below:

Funds and Classes 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Man GLG European Alpha Alternative

Class DN EUR (2.62%) (1.21%)
Class DN H GBP (2.12%) (0.67%)
Class DN H USD (1.47%) (0.80%)
Class IN EUR (1.87%) (0.47%)
Class IN H GBP (1.38%) (0.02%)
Class IN H USD (0.79%) (0.18%)

Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative

Class DN GBP (1.85%) 4.35%
Class DN H EUR (2.34%) 3.72%
Class DN H SEK (1.84%) n/a
Class DN H USD (1.19%) 4.07%
Class IN GBP (1.11%) 4.97%
Class IN H EUR (1.69%) 4.29%
Class IN H JPYA (4.16%) n/a
Class IN H SEK (1.12%) n/a
Class IN H USD (0.46%) 4.68%
Class IN U GBP (0.79%) n/a
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Results for the year and state of affairs as at 31 December 2016 (continued)

Funds and Classes 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Man GLG European Equity Alternative

Class DN EUR (2.77%) 6.25%
Class DN H CHF (3.41%) 5.37%
Class DN H GBP (2.29%) 6.61%
Class DN H NOK (1.69%) 7.53%
Class DN H SEK (3.18%) 5.79%
Class DN H SGD (1.71%) 717%
Class DN H USD (1.60%) 6.77%
Class IN EUR (2.18%) 6.92%
Class IN H GBP (1.89%) 7.30%
Class IN H NOK (1.36%) 4.79%
Class IN H SEK (2.43%) 6.73%
Class IN H USD (1.39%) 7.08%
Class IXN H GBP (1.01%) 1.76%
Man GLG Total Return

Class IN HUSD n/a (2.59%)
Man GLG Global Equity Alternative

Class DN EUR (2.66%) 5.62%
Class DN H CHF (3.31%) 4.91%
Class DN H GBP* (2.09%) 6.18%
Class DN H USD (1.59%) 5.67%
Class IN EUR (1.96%) 5.93%
Class IN H USD (0.91%) 5.65%
Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative

Class IN H GBP n/a (0.39%)
Class IN USD n/a (0.07%)
Man GLG European Alpha Alternative Enhanced

Class DN EUR n/a (1.69%)
Class DN H GBP n/a (1.11%)
Class DN H USD n/a n/a
Class IN EUR n/a (0.95%)
Class IN H CHF n/a (5.72%)
Class IN HUSD n/a (0.83%)
Man GLG Cred-Eq Alternative

Class DN EUR (3.28%) (8.04%)
Class DN H USD (2.31%) (3.00%)
Class IN EUR (2.62%) (2.42%)
Class IN H USD (1.66%) (2.63%)
Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative

Class DN USD 1.11% (1.50%)
Class DN H EUR** 0.61% n/a
Class DN H GBP 0.84% (4.28%)
Class DN H SEK*** 1.34% n/a
Class IN H CHF (0.10%) (3.66%)
Class IN H EUR 0.63% (8.29%)
Class IN H GBP*** 0.94% n/a
Class IN USD 1.88% (0.63%)
Class IN H SEK 0.20% (2.30%)
Man AHL Directional Equities Alternative

Class DN USD n/a (5.50%)
Class IN USD n/a 1.29%
Class IN H EUR n/a 0.83%
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Results for the year and state of affairs as at 31 December 2016 (continued)

Funds and Classes
Man AHL TargetRisk
Class D H EUR™*
Class D H SEK***
Class D USD***
Class | H EUR**
Class | H GBP***
Class | H SEK***
Class I USD

Man AHL Volatility Alternative

Class DN USD***
Class IN USD
Class INH EUR

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative
Class DN EUR***
Class DN H SEK***
Class DN HUSD
Class DNY EUR**
Class IN EUR*™*
Class IN F EUR
Class IN H CHF
Class IN H GBP
Class IN H SEK***
Class IN HUSD
Class INF H CHF
Class INF H GBP
Class INF HUSD

Man Numeric Market Neutral Alternative
Class DN H EUR***
Class DN H NOK***
Class DN H SEK***
Class DN USD

Class IN H CHF***
Class IN H EUR

Class IN H NOK***
Class IN H SEK***
Class IN USD

Class INU H EUR***
Class INU H GBP Dist***
Class INU USD***

Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity
Class D C SEK***
Class D C USD***
Class DF C NOK***
Class DF C SEK***
Class DF C USD***
Class | C SEK***
Class | C USD
Class IF C EUR
Class IF C GBP
Class IF C NOK***
Class IF C SEK***
Class IF C USD
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31 December 2016

31 December 2015

(3.33%)
(2.63%)
(3.12%)

0.49%
(2.27%)
(3.08%)
11.55%

0.86%
2.99%
1.68%

3.03%
1.36%
3.90%
1.77%
4.90%
4.27%
0.29%
4.32%
0.92%
4.77%
3.71%
4.72%
5.43%

4.84%
5.53%
5.89%
2.99%

(1.23%)
2.43%
5.68%
6.49%
3.70%
0.06%

(0.14%)
0.13%

10.99%
(4.23%)
0.56%
(0.47%)
(4.53%)
11.75%
5.00%
8.56%
25.61%
(1.96%)
(0.34%)
5.31%

n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
(0.66%)

n/a
(2.47%)
(2.98%)

n/a
n/a
6.55%
n/a
2.64%
3.63%
n/a
7.16%
n/a
7.02%
0.45%
1.64%
3.00%

n/a
n/a
n/a
0.62%
n/a
0.66%
n/a
n/a
1.22%
n/a
n/a
n/a

n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
(1.68%)
3.94%
4.74%
n/a
n/a
1.94%
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Results for the year and state of affairs as at 31 December 2016 (continued)

Funds and Classes 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return**

Class D HEUR 4.34% n/a
Class D H GBP 5.05% n/a
Class D H NOK 1.88% n/a
Class D H SEK 4.06% n/a
Class D USD 5.37% n/a
Class DL H EUR 3.03% n/a
Class DMF USD 1.18% n/a
Class DY USD 1.73% n/a
Class |H CHF 0.83% n/a
Class |H EUR 4.79% n/a
Class | H EUR Dist 3.27% n/a
Class | H GBP 5.38% n/a
Class | H NOK 1.81% n/a
Class | H SEK 4.55% n/a
Class | USD 5.76% n/a
Class IL H EUR 4.39% n/a
Class IL USD 5.26% n/a
Class IMF H EUR 1.69% n/a
Class IMF H EUR Dist 4.96% n/a
Class IMF H GBP Dist 1.44% n/a
Class IMF USD 5.50% n/a
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative*™*

Class IN H CHF - n/a
Class IN H EUR - n/a
Class IN H GBP - n/a
Class IN H NOK - n/a
Class IN H SEK - n/a
Class IN USD - n/a
Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity***

IN EUR - n/a
INH GBP - n/a
INH CHF - n/a
IN'H NOK - n/a
IN H SEK - n/a
IN'HUSD - n/a

AClass IN H JPY in Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative ceased trading on 13 October 2016, the return shown above is for the period from 1
January 2016 to 13 October 2016.

* Class DN H GBP in Man GLG Global Equity Alternative ceased trading on 20 December 2016, the return shown above is for the period from 1
January 2016 to 20 December 2016.

**The return shown above for the share classes of respective portfolios is for the period from launch date to 31 December 2016. For details of
new share classes launched during the year please refer to note 20.

Dividends

The Directors do not propose the payment of a dividend at this time (2015: US$NIil).
Future developments

The Fund will continue to pursue the Portfolios’ investment objectives as outlined in note 1.
Significant events during the year

Prospectus

A new Prospectus was issued on 6 May 2016 to reflect the authorisation by the Central Bank of a new sub-fund, Man GLG Emerging
Markets Debt Total Return. The Prospectus also included amendments in order to address disclosure requirements pursuant to recent
regulatory requirements, including Directive 2014/91/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council of 23 July 2014 (the “UCITS V
Directive”) and the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement Act) 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities Regulations) 2015, (the “Central Bank UCITS Regulations”)”. The Prospectus also reflected the revocation of
authorisation by the Central Bank of the following sub-funds since the date of the most recent prior Prospectus (GLG EM Currency &
Fixed Income Alternative, GLG EM Diversified Alternative, Man Commodities Fund, GLG Global Emerging Markets Macro Alternative and
Man NewSmith European Equity Alternative). It also reflected the change in dealings procedure where each business day is now both a
dealing day and a valuation day.

Addendum dated 9 December 2016 was issued to reflect the authorisation by the Central Bank of two new sub-funds, Man GLG
Innovation Equity Alternative and Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity.
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Significant events during the year (continued)

Portfolios
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return commenced operations on 3 May 2016. Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative
and Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity commenced operations on 29 December 2016.

Man GLG Total Return, Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative, Man GLG Directional Equities alternative and Man GLG European Alpha
Alternative Enhanced ceased operations on 8 February 2016, 20 April 2016, 30 September and 23 December 2016 respectively.

De-listing of Share Classes
Share classes D H USD and | H USD of Man GLG Total Return were delisted from Irish Stock Exchange on 7 December 2016.

Share class IN H NOK of Man GLG Global Equity Alternative was delisted from Irish Stock Exchange on 7 December 2016.
For detailed information on new share classes launched during the year please refer Note 20.
Effective 6 October 2016, GLG Investments VI plc was renamed Man Funds VI plc.

In response to the CBI publishing the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) Investor Money Regulations
2015 for Fund Service Providers (the “Investor Money Regulations” or “IMR”) in March 2015 (effective from 1 July 2016), the Manager
undertook, together with BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated Activity Company, a review of the way in which subscription,
distribution and redemption monies are routed to and from the Fund or the relevant sub-fund. As a result of this review, subscription and
redemption monies will (effective from 1 July 2016), be routed through a sub-fund cash collection account in the name of the sub-fund.
Pending issue of the units and / or payment of subscription proceeds to an account in the name of the sub-funds, and pending payment
of redemption proceeds or distributions, the relevant investor will be an unsecured creditor of the sub-fund in respect of amounts paid by
or due to it.

Michael Jackson and Victoria Parry resigned as directors of the Fund with effect from 21 April 2016 and Bronwyn Wright and Ronan Daly
were appointed as directors of the Fund on 21 April 2016.

Effective 27 January 2016, BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Limited was renamed BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) DAC.
Effective 14 April 2016, BNY Mellon Trust Company (Ireland) Limited acts as Depositary.

Effective 21 April 2016 Matheson replaced J&E Davy as listing sponsor to the Fund.

Effective 6 October 2016 GLG Partners Asset Management Limited was renamed to Man Asset Management (Ireland) Limited.
There were no other significant events during the year ended 31 December 2016.

Significant events since the year end

Effective 26 January 2017, GLG Asian Equity Alternative Fund has been removed from the Official List and from trading on the Main
Securities Market of the Irish Stock Exchange.

Investment objectives

The investment objectives of each sub-fund are as stated in note 1. Investment in the Fund carries with it a degree of risk including but
not limited to the risks referred to in note 6 of these Financial Statements. For a more detailed description of risks associated with
investment in the Fund, please refer to the Prospectus.

Directors and Secretary

The Directors and secretary during the year and up to 21 April 2017 are listed on page 1. Unless indicated, they served for the entire
year.

Directors’ and secretary’s interests

Neither the Directors, nor their families, nor the secretary (Matsack Trust Limited) nor the Investment Managers had any interests in the
Shares of the Fund at 31 December 2016, with the exception of one Subscriber Shares held by Man Asset Management (Ireland)
Limited in a nominee capacity.

The Fund has adopted the corporate governance code for collective investment schemes and management companies issued by the
Irish Funds (the “IF Code”). The Directors are satisfied that they act independently and in the interests of the Fund as a whole and have
determined that Eric Fortier and Ronan Daly are independent directors as that term is defined in the IF Code.

Directors’ responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ Report and the financial statements in accordance with Irish law and
regulations.

Irish company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements giving a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Fund and
the profit or loss of the Fund for each financial year. Under that law the Directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”). Under company law, the directors must not approve the financial
statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the Fund as at the
financial year end date and of the profit or loss of the Fund for the financial year and otherwise comply with the Companies Act 2014.

In preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required to:

o select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

o make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

D state whether the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards and identify the
standards in question and note the effects and the reasons for any material departure from those standards; and

o prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Fund will continue in
business.
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Directors’ responsibilities (continued)

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the company keeps or causes to be kept adequate accounting records which correctly
explain and record the transactions of the company, enable at any time the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the
company to be determined with the reasonable accuracy, enable them to ensure that the financial statements and directors’ report
comply with the Companies Act 2014 and enable these financial statements to be audited. They are also responsible for safeguarding
the assets of the Fund and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Legislation in Ireland governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.
Accounting records

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records as outlined in Section 281 to 285 of the Companies Act 2014
(“Act”) are kept by the Fund. To achieve this, the Directors have appointed an experienced third party fund administrator to ensure that
the requirements of Section 281 to 285 of the Companies Act 2014 are complied with. The books and accounting records are
maintained at the Administrator’s office at Guild House, Guild Street, IFSC, Dublin 1, Ireland.

Independent auditors

The Independent auditors, Ernst & Young, Chartered Accountants, will continue in office in accordance with Section 383 (2) of the
Companies Act 2014.

Corporate governance

The European Communities (Directive 2006/46/EC) Regulations (S.I. 450 of 2009 and S.I. 83 of 2010) (the “Regulations”) requires the
inclusion of a corporate governance statement in the Directors’ Report.

Although there is no specific statutory corporate governance code applicable to Irish collective investment schemes whose shares are
admitted to trading on the Irish Stock Exchange, the Fund is subject to corporate governance practices imposed by:

i) The Irish Companies Acts 2014 which is available for inspection at the registered office of the Fund;

i) The Articles of Association of the Fund which are available for inspection at the registered office of the Fund;

i) The Central Bank in their UCITS Notices and Guidance Notes which can be obtained from the Central Bank website at:
http://www.centralbank.ie/regulation/marketsupdate/Documents/170103_AIF%20RULEBOOK _January%202017.pdf and are
available for inspection at the registered office of the Fund; and

iv) The Irish Stock Exchange (“ISE”) through the ISE Code of Listing Requirements and Procedures which can be obtained from the
ISE’s website at:- http://www.ise.ie

The lIrish Funds (“IF”) has published the IF Code that may be adopted on a voluntary basis by Irish authorised collective investment
schemes. It should be noted that the IF Code reflects existing corporate governance practices imposed on Irish authorized collective
investment schemes, as noted above. If the IF Code is adopted on a voluntary basis, it can be referred to in the disclosures made in the
Directors Report in compliance with the provisions of the European Communities (Directive 2006/46/EC) Regulations (i.e. S.I. 450 of
2009 and S.I. 83 of 2010).

The Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control and risk management systems of the
Fund in relation to the financial reporting process. Such systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of error or fraud in
achieving the Fund’s financial reporting objectives and can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss.

The Board of Directors has procedures in place to ensure all relevant books of account are properly maintained and are readily available,
including production of annual financial statements. The annual financial statements of the Fund are required to be approved by the
Board of Directors of the Fund and the annual financial statements of the Fund are required to be filed with the Central Bank and the Irish
Stock Exchange. The statutory financial statements are required to be audited by independent auditors who report annually to the board
on their findings.

The board evaluates and discusses significant accounting and reporting issues as the need arises.

The convening and conduct of shareholders’ meetings are governed by the Articles of Association of the Fund and the Companies Acts.
Although the Directors may convene an extraordinary general meeting of the Fund at any time, the Directors are required to convene an
annual general meeting of the Fund within twelve months of the date of the previous annual general meeting. Shareholders representing
not less than ninety-five per cent of the paid up share capital of the Fund may also request the directors to convene a shareholders’
meeting. Not less than twenty one days’ notice of every annual general meeting and any meeting convened for the passing of a special
resolution must be given to shareholders and fourteen days’ notice must be given in the case of any other general meeting unless the
auditors of the Fund and all the shareholders of the Fund entitled to attend and vote agree to shorter notice.

Two members present either in person or by proxy constitute a quorum at a general meeting.

The Fund may from time to time by ordinary resolution increase the share capital by such amount and/or number as the resolution may
prescribe.

The Fund may also by ordinary resolution:

1) consolidate all or any of its share capital into Shares of larger amount;

2) subject to the provision of the Companies Acts subdivide its Shares, or any of them, into Shares of smaller amount or value and
provide for any of such Shares resulting from such sub-division to have, as compared with the others, any such preferred, deferred
or other rights or be subject to any such restrictions as the Fund has power to attach to unissued or new Shares;

3) cancel any Shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not been taken or agreed to be taken by any person and
reduce the amount of its authorised share capital by the amount of the Shares so cancelled; or

4) re-denominate the currency of any class of Shares.
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Corporate governance (continued)

Every holder of participating shares or non-participating shares present in person or by proxy who votes on a show of hands is entitled to
one vote. On a poll, every holder of participating shares present in person or by proxy is entitled to one vote in respect of each share
held by him and every holder of non-participating shares is entitled to one vote in respect of all non-participating shares held by him.

Shareholders may resolve to sanction an ordinary resolution or special resolution at a shareholders’ meeting. An ordinary resolution of
the Fund requires a simple majority of the votes cast by the shareholders voting in person or by proxy at the mesting at which the
resolution is proposed. A special resolution of the Fund requires a majority of not less than seventy five per cent of the shareholders
present in person or by proxy and voting in general meeting in order to pass a special resolution including a resolution to amend the
Articles of Association.

Unless otherwise determined by an ordinary resolution of the Fund in a general meeting, the number of Directors may not be less than
one or more than ten. Currently the Board of Directors of the Fund is composed of four Directors, being those listed in the corporate
information in these financial statements.

The business of the Fund is managed by the Directors, who exercise all such powers of the Fund as are not by the Companies Act 2014
or by the Articles of Association of the Fund required to be exercised by the Fund in general mesting.

A Director may, and the company secretary of the Fund on the requisition of a Director will, at any time summon a meeting of the
Directors. Questions arising at any meeting of the Directors are determined by a majority of votes. In the case of an equality of votes, the
chairman shall not have a casting vote and the resolution shall fail. The quorum necessary for the transaction of business at a meeting of
the Directors is two.

The Board has adopted the voluntary Irish Funds (IF} Corporate Governance Code for Irish Domiciled Collective Investment Schemes
and Management Companies, issued 14 December 2011 (the “Code"), with effect from 31 December 2012. The Board has reviewed
and assessed the measures included in the Code and considers its corporate governance practices and procedures since the adoption
of the Code as consistent therewith.

The Directors acknowledge that they are responsible for securing the company’s compliance with the relevant obligations as set out in
section 225 of the Act.

The directors confirm that:

1) A compliance policy document has been drawn up that sets out policies, that in our opinion are appropriate to the company,
respecting compliance by the company with its relevant obligations.

2) appropriate arrangements or structures are in place that are, in our opinion, designed to secure material compliance with the
company's relevant obligations, and

3) during the financial year, the arrangements or structures referred to in (2} have been reviewed.

The Directors confirm that during the financial year end 31 December 2016:
a) so far as the Directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company's statutory auditors are unaware; and

b) the Directors have taken all steps that ought to have been taken by the Directors in order to make themselves aware of any relevant
audit information and to establish that the Company’s auditors are aware of that information.

Audit Committee

The Board of Directors has decided it was not necessary to constitute an audit committee given the frequency of the meetings of the
Board of Directors throughout the year and the size of the Board of Directors. Instead, it is deemed more appropriate that the entirety of
the Board of Directors carry out the activities that would otherwise be carried out by an audit committee.

Connected party transactions

The Directors are satisfied that there are arangements in place to ensure that transactions camied out with connected parties of the
Fund are carried out as if negotiated at arm’s length and any such transactions are in the best interests of the Shareholders of the Fund.
The Directors are satisfied that any transactions entered into with connected parties during the year complied with the aforementioned
obligation.

The Fund has adopted the corporate governance code for collective investment schemes and management companies issued by the
Irish Funds (the “IF Code"). The Directors are satisfied that they act independently and in the interest of the Fund as a whole and have
determined that Eric Fortier and Ronan Daly are independent directors as that term is defined in the IF Code.

On behalf of the Board

Director \H é).f; o} q

Date: 21 April 2017
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Dublin 2, Ireland

REPORT FROM THE DEPOSITARY TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
DATED 21 APRIL 2017

For the period from 01 January 2016 to 31 December 2016 (the “Period™)

BNY Mellon Trust Company (Ireland) Limited (the “Depositary” “us”, “we”, or “our™) has enquired into the
conduct of Man Funds VI plc (the “Company”) for the Period, in its capacity as depositary to the Company.

This report including the opinion has been prepared for and solely for the shareholders in the Company, in
accordance with our role as depositary to the Company and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion,
accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown.

Responsibilities of the Depositary

Our duties and responsibilities are outlined in Regulation 34 of the of the European Communities (Undertakings
for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (S.I. No 352 of 2011), as amended (the
“Regulations™).

Our report shall state whether, in our opinion, the Company has been managed in that period in accordance with
the provisions of the Company’s constitutional documentation and the Regulations. It is the overall responsibility
of the Company to comply with these provisions. If the Company has not been so managed, we as depositary must
state in what respects it has not been so managed and the steps which we have taken in respect thereof.

Basis of Depositary Opinion

The Depositary conducts such reviews as it, in its reasonable opinion, considers necessary in order to comply with
its duties and to ensure that, in all material respects, the Company has been managed (i) in accordance with the
limitations imposed on its investment and borrowing powers by the provisions of its constitutional documentation
and the appropriate regulations and (ii) otherwise in accordance with the Company’s constitutional documentation
and the appropriate regulations.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has been managed during the Period, in all material respects:

(i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of the Company by the
constitutional documentation and the Regulations; and

(ii) otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the constitutional documentation and the Regulations.

For and on behalf of BNY Mellon Trust Company (Ireland) Limited,
Guild House,

Guild Street,

IFSC,

Dublin 1.

Date: 21 April 2017

Registered in Ireland No 223184, VAT No. |E8223184C
Registered Office: Guild House, Guild Street, IFSC, Dublin 1

Directors: Patrick Joseph Duffy (Chairman), Mark Fitzgerald, Alan Flanagan, Jason Harewood, Paula Kelleher C Dir (Managing Director), Damien McShane.
Thomas Young
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Man Funds VI plc

o
Statement of financial position M an
As at 31 December 2016
Man GLG Man GLG
European Man GLG European
Combined Alpha  Alpha Select Equity
Company Alternative Alternative Alternative
Notes Us$ € £ €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 306,462,764 60,409,704 27,388,735 52,358,838
Balances with brokers 3 372,786,950 18,520,665 20,942,328 122,001,178
Due from brokers 59,294,602 627 211,001 31,579,628
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss:

Equities and managed funds 4 1,361,174,599 101,636,238 2,281,741 530,904,161

Interest bearing securities 4 628,392,598 - 62,029,420 -

Derivatives 4 150,310,166 285,583 6,194,183 53,735,875
Subscriptions receivable 20 19,447,998 16,720 - 7,074
Interest receivable 6,397,442 - - -
Dividend receivable 1,646,164 26,944 46,567 758,537
Other assets 2,342,799 29,118 87,481 273,308
Total Assets 2,908,256,082 180,925,599 119,181,456 791,618,599
Liabilities
Balances due to brokers 3 87,749,322 10,866,254 68,353 32,632,212
Due to brokers 76,539,130 20,786,024 89,449 14,865,890
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss:

Derivatives 4 150,480,428 3,466,996 4,637,222 61,120,005
Redemptions payable 20 215,691 18,206 - 176,235
Due to shareholders 20 11,397 - - -
Performance fees payable 8,9 4,582,368 9,227 11,560 1,251,518
Management fees payable 89 3,103,437 273,888 110,986 1,179,921
Interest payable 336,695 794 3,416 117,789
Dividend payable 1,981,121 37,995 226,067 991,810
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 8,9 3,654,825 301,167 123,848 752,374
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable
to Redeemable Participating Shareholders) 328,654,414 35,760,551 5,170,901 113,087,754
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 2,579,601,668 145,165,048 114,010,555 678,530,845

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of financial position (continued) Man
As at 31 December 2016

*Man GLG
European *Man AHL
Man GLG *Man GLG Alpha Man AHL Directional
*Man GLG Global Equity Asian Equity Alternative  Man GLG Cred- Multi Strategy Equities
Total Return Alternative Alternative Enhanced Eq Alternative Alternative Alternative
£ € us$ € € us$ us$
30,117 11,789,555 - 404,958 6,091,258 43,983,530 5,676
- 62,821,584 184 319,895 5,768,188 45,706,014 672
- 2,980,605 - 457 - 86,778 -
- 129,307,473 - - 18,808,524 - -
- - - - 16,473,788 39,489,865 -
- 14,495,468 - - 377,591 13,324,493 -
- - - 567 88,664 368 -
- 218,983 - 1,412 - 105,024 -
1,913 246,899 35 74,366 93,077 529,417 3,763
32,030 221,860,567 219 801,655 47,701,090 143,225,489 10,111
15,757 11,113,899 22 717,664 1,877 2,874,506 4,748
- 4,058,683 - - - 83,930 -
- 16,254,455 - - 1,596,449 11,073,436 -
- 1,895 - - 1,293 - -
- 76,529 - 1,955 19,032 869 -
- 335,855 - 11,008 33,082 253,301 -
- 21,136 - - - - -
- 264,040 - 2,039 - 98,588 -
16,273 535,804 197 68,989 116,402 806,646 5,363
32,030 32,662,296 219 801,655 1,768,135 15,191,276 10,111
- 189,198,271 - - 45,932,955 128,034,213 -

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of financial position (continued)
As at 31 December 2016

I\/Ian

Man GLG
European  Man Numeric
Man AHL Mid-Cap Market
Man AHL Volatility Equity Neutral
TargetRisk Alternative Alternative Alternative
Notes us$ uss$ € Ussg
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 2,996,243 9,336,447 12,063,959 21,087,866
Balances with brokers 3 4,631,979 3,828,363 26,715,409 1,046
Due from brokers - - - 21,142,418
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss:

Equities and managed funds 4 - - 305,120,717 161,753,561

Interest bearing securities 4 20,923,557 4,298,482 - -

Derivatives 4 1,115,391 132,899 22,651,398 5,264,227
Subscriptions receivable 20 - - 8,168 191,867
Interest receivable 25,899 100 - 52,928
Dividend receivable - - 106,117 -
Other assets 171,973 39,727 61,142 23,373
Total Assets 29,865,042 17,636,018 366,726,910 209,517,286
Liabilities
Balances due to brokers 3 1,360,446 185,534 11,573,590 1,528,632
Due to brokers - - - 32,582,718
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss:

Derivatives 4 157,200 437,756 20,614,640 4,794,032
Redemptions payable 20 - - 4,878 -
Due to shareholders 20 - - - -
Securities sold under agreement to repurchase - - - -
Performance fees payable 8,9 - 23,569 1,504,878 875,644
Management fees payable 8,9 17,128 20,856 289,261 157,736
Interest payable - - 110,963 34,756
Dividend payable - - 224,008 -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 89 33,291 80,814 226,848 88,676
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable
to Redeemable Participating Shareholders) 1,568,065 748,529 34,549,066 40,062,094
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 28,296,977 16,887,489 332,177,844 169,455,192

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of financial position (continued) Man
As at 31 December 2016

#Man GLG Global #Man GLG #Man GLG

Man GLG Emerging Innovation Global
Unconstrained Markets Debt Equity Fundamental
Emerging Equity Total Return Alternative Equity
uss uss uss €
7,843,487 16,365,831 20,000,000 1,000
12,386,519 31,265,968 - -
1,349,395 - - -
51,323,792 - - -
5,997,972 463,656,416 - -
1,838,510 24,417,863 - -
50,163 100,000 4,626 18,077,008
5,137 6,218,889 - -
310,667 - - -
259,731 383,450 205 115
81,365,373 542,408,417 20,004,831 18,078,123
11,118,680 1,002 - -
1,875,212 - - -
754,337 18,957,197 - -

- 2,087 - -

4,735 6,662 - -

- 647,962 - -

47,422 229,946 546 -
7,473 25,825 2 E
80,031 274,881 386 115
13,887,890 20,145,562 932 115
67,477,483 522,262,855 20,003,899 18,078,008

# Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return commenced operations on 3 May 2016. Man GLG Global Innovation Equity
Altemnative and Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity commenced operations on 29 December 2016.

* Man GLG Asian Equity Altemative, Man GLG Total Retum, Man AHL Directional Equities Altemative and Man GLG European Alpha
Altemative Enhanced ceased operations on 20 April 2016, 8 February 2016, 30 September 2016 and 23 December 2016 respectively.

Approved and authorised for issue on behalf of the Board on 21 April 2017.

Director | Mrector Q

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of financial position
As at 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Man GLG
European Man GLG *Man GLG
Combined Alpha  Alpha Select Atlas Macro
Company Alternative Alternative Alternative
Notes Uss$ € £ Uss$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 357,622,164 60,068,287 26,872,750 28,792
Balances with brokers 3 594,999,391 30,830,814 10,490,560 -
Due from brokers 14,538,185 3,665,437 10,482 -
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss:
Equities and managed funds 4 1,502,691,026 373,385,229 5,342,060 -
Interest bearing securities 4 186,719,454 - 13,010,400 -
Derivatives 4 130,952,223 12,042,241 2,867,268 -
Interest receivable 481,715 - 115,266 -
Dividend receivable 1,708,499 156,104 33,040 -
Other assets 246,977 - 25,311 -
Total Assets 2,789,954,634 480,048,112 58,767,137 28,792
Liabilities
Balances due to brokers 3 118,390,487 5,479,395 119,068 -
Due to brokers 21,480,597 - 3,189,723 -
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss:
Equities and managed funds 4 44,957 - - -
Derivatives 4 114,683,298 23,392,318 1,602,214 -
Performance fees payable 8,9 4,074,073 4,030 448,335 -
Management fees payable 8,9 3,983,838 529,147 92,386 -
Interest payable 322,595 9,732 8,789 -
Dividend payable 963,275 80,555 47,149 -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 8,9 2,573,749 399,340 118,442 28,792
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable
to Redeemable Participating Shareholders) 266,516,869 29,894,517 5,526,106 28,792
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 2,5623,437,765 450,153,595 53,241,031 -

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of financial position (continued)

As at 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Man GLG

*Man GLG European
North American Man GLG *Man GLG Man GLG Global Man GLG Alpha
Equity European Equity Financials Man GLG Equity  Asian Equity Alternative
Alternative Alternative Alternative Total Return Alternative Alternative Enhanced
Us$ € € £ € uUs$ €
22,302 55,255,466 22,803 2,721,958 42,054,440 12,072,478 8,741,205

- 220,019,827 - 594,995 135,557,440 22,038,914 3,435,923

- 6,476,325 - 168,676 2,604,276 - 433,973

- 576,790,854 - - 174,585,874 49,937,092 21,897,438

- - - 14,091 - - -

- 57,352,566 - 35,411 21,339,023 5,982,530 1,091,772

- - - 14 - 206 -

- 767,651 - - 335,589 63,872 21,741

- - - 8,109 - 3,748 159

22,302 916,662,689 22,803 3,543,254 376,376,642 90,098,840 35,622,211

- 36,476,900 - 300,847 35,771,224 2,694,978 5,718,629

- 10,780,967 - - 3,819,264 - 7,902

- 41,385 - - - - -

- 34,256,044 - 6,518 14,470,750 3,102,671 1,714,673

- 1,814,502 - 838,163 30,372 -

- 1,512,905 - - 579,267 144,815 52,835

- 193,365 - - 59,413 - 657

- 455,092 - - 216,174 - 10,322

22,302 492,391 22,803 45,061 376,889 188,636 63,621
22,302 86,023,551 22,803 352,426 56,131,144 6,061,472 7,568,639

- 830,639,138 - 3,190,828 320,245,498 84,037,368 28,053,572

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of financial position (continued)
As at 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Man AHL
Man GLG Man AHL Directional
Cred-Eq  Multi Strategy Equities Man AHL
Alternative Alternative Alternative TargetRisk
Notes € us$ uss Us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 8,964,265 33,699,769 11,929,857 5,150,965
Balances with brokers 3 15,677,590 50,571,360 8,477,910 5,313,636
Due from brokers - 55,699 74,476 -
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss:
Equities and managed funds 4 8,928,102 - - -
Interest bearing securities 4 50,758,916 60,994,675 19,498,445 15,791,836
Derivatives 4 1,679,377 9,516,390 2,193,105 522,848
Interest receivable 248,644 170 56 16,339
Dividend receivable - 31,349 24,621 -
Other assets 3,015 4,353 6,561 61,971
Total Assets 86,159,909 154,873,765 42,205,031 26,857,595
Liabilities
Balances due to brokers 3 1,616,265 929,316 179,328 51,293
Due to brokers - 90,245 62,786 -
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss:
Equities and managed funds 4 - - - -
Derivatives 4 7,182,837 9,410,692 1,354,113 104,879
Performance fees payable 8,9 2,686 - - -
Management fees payable 8,9 149,326 274,603 40,495 17,009
Interest payable - - 4,201 -
Dividend payable - 11,964 35,925 -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 89 102,626 121,051 67,779 27,817
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable
to Redeemable Participating Shareholders) 9,053,740 10,837,871 1,744,627 200,998
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 77,106,169 144,035,894 40,460,404 26,656,597

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of financial position (continued) Man
As at 31 December 2015

#Man GLG #Man GLG

Man AHL European Mid-  #Man Numeric  Unconstrained
Volatility Cap Equity ~ Market Neutral Emerging
Alternative Alternative Alternative Equity
Uss$ € us$ Uss$
16,795,409 27,970,926 1,828,639 11,871,342
16,497,359 13,866,337 1,158,002 19,022,101
637 39,700 - -

- 94,365,501 62,974,592 24,081,738
16,098,290 - - -
1,003,515 4,756,495 20,421 802,346
83 - 20,598 4,250

- 79,557 - 56,894

64,286 - 12,771 40,581
50,459,579 141,078,516 66,015,023 55,879,252
8 8,004,140 831,755 12,086,700

- 697,246 - -
2,380,870 4,927,093 1,942,327 803,368
244 454,543 - -
38,912 133,300 92,483 27,403

- - 12,352 7,210

- 16,549 - -

56,294 64,237 98,872 67,971
2,476,328 14,297,108 2,977,789 12,992,652
47,983,251 126,781,408 63,037,234 42,886,600

# Man Numeric Market Neutral Alternative, Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative and Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging
Equity commenced operations on 3 March 2015, 1 April 2015 and 1 September 2015 respectively.

*Man GLG Atlas Macro Alternative Fund, Man GLG North American Equity Alternative Fund and Man GLG Financials Alternative ceased
operations on 2 March 2015, 2 February 2015 and 1 July 2015 respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of changes in net assets
For the year ended 31 December 2016

I\/Ian

Man GLG Man GLG
European European
Combined Alpha Man GLG Alpha Equity
Company Alternative Select Alternative Alternative
Notes US$ € £ €
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at beginning of the
year/period 2,623,437,765 450,153,595 53,241,031 830,639,138
Issues 710 2,058,766,860 189,062,515 79,072,498 457,276,135
Redemptions 70 (1,903,058,590) (486,925,436) (80,565,422) (576,528,053)
Net (loss)/gain for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders (99,544,367) (7,125,626) 12,262,448 (32,856,375)
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at end of the
year/period 2,5679,601,668 145,165,048 114,010,655 678,530,845
Man GLG  Man Numeric
Man AHL European Mid- Market
Man AHL Volatility Cap Equity Neutral
TargetRisk Alternative Alternative Alternative
Us$ Uss$ € Uss$
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at beginning of the
year/period 26,656,597 47,983,251 126,781,408 63,037,234
Issues 10 4,312,177 2,241,760 278,482,094 130,641,158
Redemptions 10 (5,838,935)  (34,606,689) (82,389,424) (23,750,862
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders 3,167,138 1,269,167 9,303,766 (472,338)
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at end of the
28,296,977 16,887,489 332,177,844 169,455,192

year/period

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of changes in net assets (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

I\/Ian

*Man GLG *Man AHL
Man GLG *Man GLG European Alpha Man GLG Man AHL Directional
*Man GLG Global Equity Asian Equity Alternative Cred-Eq  Multi Strategy Equities
Total Return Alternative Alternative Enhanced Alternative Alternative Alternative
£ € US$ € € Us$ US$
3,190,828 320,245,498 84,037,368 28,053,572 77,106,169 144,035,894 40,460,404
- 96,037,155 30,878 6,137,382 11,448,940 27,901,231 4,287,459
(3,483,235) (219,935,206) (77,384,480) (83,183,720) (38,567,905) (42,029,578) (40,856,723)
292,407 (7,149,176) (6,683,766) (1,007,234) (4,054,249) (1,873,334) (3,891,140)
- 189,198,271 - - 45,932,955 128,034,213 -
#Man GLG
Man GLG Global #Man GLG
Unconstrained Emerging Innovation #Man GLG Global
Emerging  Markets Debt Equity Fundamental
Equity Total Return Alternative Equity
uUs$ us$ us$ €
42,886,600 - - -
23,668,972 569,474,626 20,004,626 18,078,008
(628,308) (41,113,681) - -
1,550,219 (6,098,090) (727) -
67,477,483 522,262,855 20,003,899 18,078,008

# Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return commenced operations on 3 May 2016. Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative
and Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity commenced operations on 29 December 2016.

* Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative, Man GLG Total Return, Man AHL Directional Equities Alternative and Man GLG European Alpha
Alternative Enhanced ceased operations on 20 April 2016, 8 February 2016, 30 September 2016 and 23 December 2016 respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc
Statement of changes in net assets
For the year ended 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Man GLG
European *Man GLG
Combined Alpha  Man GLG Alpha  Atlas Macro
Company Alternative Select Alternative Alternative
uUs$ € £ Us$
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at beginning of the
year/period 2,5612,931,892 539,387,417 98,508,992 79,700,852
Issues 70  1,423,030,237 234,347,829 7,881,330 1,071,248
Redemptions 10 (1,294,188,561) (329,742,032) (68,757,353)  (68,495,319)
Net (loss)/gain for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders (118,335,803) 6,160,381 5,608,062 (12,276,781)
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at end of the
year/period 2,623,437,765 450,153,595 53,241,031 -
Man AHL Man AHL
Man GLG Multi Directional
Cred-Eq Strategy Equities Man AHL
Alternative Alternative Alternative TargetRisk
€ Uss$ Uss$ Uss$
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at beginning of the
year/period 51,687,462 53,081,287 25,846,081 20,489,397
Issues 10 36,437,074 139,969,377 17,770,110 16,800,776
Redemptions 10 (8,073,481)  (42,762,668) (2,928,119)  (10,000,000)
Net (loss)/gain for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders (2,044,886) (6,252,102) (227,668) (633,576)
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at end of the
77,106,169 144,035,894 40,460,404 26,656,597

year/period

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of changes in net assets (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

*Man GLG
North Man GLG Man GLG
American European *Man GLG Man GLG Man GLG  European Alpha
Equity Equity Financials Man GLG  Global Equity Asian Equity Alternative
Alternative Alternative Alternative Total Return Alternative Alternative Enhanced
uUs$ € € £ € Us$ €
15,011,029 621,800,007 21,346,633 24,819,683 358,289,997 114,998,899 39,538,396
- 360,945,098 616,946 - 112,134,890 49,992,457 10,492,726
(14,953,640) (217,193,616) (22,822,746) (22,400,588) (174,034,118) (78,145,493) (22,230,247)
(57,389) 65,087,649 859,167 771,733 23,854,729 (2,808,495) 252,697
- 830,639,138 - 3,190,828 320,245,498 84,037,368 28,053,572
#Man GLG  #Man Numeric

Man AHL  European Mid- Market #Man GLG

Volatility Cap Equity Neutral Unconstrained

Alternative Alternative Alternative ~ Emerging Equity

Ussg € Us$ Ussg

36,642,114 - - -

70,784,634 136,285,402 63,449,807 61,786,472

(56,004,068) (13,376,544) (2,620,354) (19,102,735)

(3,439,429) 3,872,550 2,207,781 202,863

47,983,251 126,781,408 63,037,234 42,886,600

# Man Numeric Market Neutral Alternative, Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative and Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging
Equity commenced operations on 3 March 2015, 1 April 2015 and 1 September respectively.

*Man GLG Atlas Macro Alternative Fund, Man GLG North American Equity Alternative Fund and Man GLG Financials Alternative ceased
operations on 2 March 2015, 2 February 2015 and 1 July 2015 respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 December 2016

I\/Ian

Man GLG Man GLG
European Man GLG European
Combined Alpha Alpha Select Equity
Company Alternative Alternative Alternative
Notes Ussg € £ €
Income
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss 7 19,633,640 568,820 14,135,808 (9,127,456)
Other income 1,725,057 42,828 87,580 254,818
21,358,697 611,648 14,223,388 (8,872,638)
Other comprehensive income
Adjustment to foreign currency on aggregation 2(a) (56,052,912) - - -
(56,052,912) - - -
Less Expenses
Management fees 8 9 41,549,957 5,274,590 1,462,883 16,201,682
Administration fees 8 8,101,236 1,183,387 378,287 2,450,524
Performance fees 89 5,170,713 10,472 7,321 1,279,188
Custody fees 8 1,842,450 136,783 32,108 715,511
Other expenses 1,811,258 173,988 55,132 445,634
Legal fees 9 734,271 69,168 1,471 246,499
Audit fees 360,902 47,987 15,667 64,364
Formation costs 51,622 - - -
Directors' fees 89 47,765 7,587 2,019 11,785
Liquidation costs (19,660) - - -
59,650,514 6,903,962 1,954,888 21,415,187
Withholding tax 5,199,638 833,312 6,052 2,568,550
Net (loss)/gain for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders (99,544,367) (7,125,626) 12,262,448 (32,856,375)

All recognised gains and losses for the year arose solely from continuing operations, except for Portfolios that ceased operations during

the year.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

36



Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

I\/Ian

*Man GLG *Man AHL

Man GLG *Man GLG European Alpha Man GLG Man AHL Directional

*Man GLG Global Equity Asian Equity Alternative Cred-Eq  Multi Strategy Equities
Total Return Alternative Alternative Enhanced Alternative Alternative Alternative
£ € Uss$ € € Ussg Uss$
279,255 352,391 (6,257,380) (419,483) (3,120,934) 747,529 (3,329,762)
- 319,150 1,850 75,757 - - 3,764
279,255 671,541 (6,255,530) (343,726) (3,120,934) 747,529 (3,325,998)
- 5,632,145 368,215 395,285 609,029 1,691,703 312,917

967 808,056 56,578 49,006 162,808 407,912 80,734

- 88,815 (176) 1,890 26,969 853 (26)

(2,763) 391,897 (21,763) 34,699 56,612 51,548 13,361
2,967 206,253 25,850 65,834 (6,931) 206,659 44,909
(2,174) 119,484 4,733 9,856 35,683 36,562 7,840
8,104 23,019 4,576 11,800 26,267 14,834 6,979

- - (85,187) 156 3,561 - 750

- 5,604 34 1,880 (2,331) 2,809 1,425
(20,253 - - 2,500 - - 5,000
(13,152) 7,175,273 402,860 572,906 911,667 2,412,880 473,889
- 645,444 25,376 90,602 21,648 207,983 91,253
292,407 (7,149,176) (6,683,766) (1,007,234) (4,054,249) (1,873,334) (3,891,140)

All recognised gains and losses for the year arose solely from continuing operations, except for Portfolios that ceased operations during

the year.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

I\/Ian

Man GLG Man Numeric
Man AHL  European Mid- Market
Man AHL Volatility Cap Equity Neutral
TargetRisk Alternative Alternative Alternative
Notes Us$ Us$ € US$
Income
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss 7 3,407,638 2,093,693 14,595,027 2,032,190
Other income 73,846 - 183,561 23,373
3,481,484 2,093,693 14,778,588 2,055,563
Other comprehensive income
Adjustment to foreign currency on aggregation 2(a) - - - -
Less Expenses
Management fees 89 214,173 532,499 2,559,538 1,219,706
Administration fees 8 87,129 106,499 694,562 246,767
Performance fees 89 - 39,516 1,800,654 887,697
Custody fees 8 21,505 22,074 87,400 57,470
Other expenses (29,481) 84,062 127,166 57,675
Legal fees 9 11,023 12,603 48,247 24,360
Audit fees 8,646 13,291 31,701 12,957
Formation costs - 13,184 16,830 16,666
Directors' fees 89 1,351 798 4,558 2,117
Liguidation costs - - - -
314,346 824,526 5,370,656 2,525,415
Withholding tax - - 104,166 2,486
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders 3,167,138 1,269,167 9,308,766 (472,338)

All recognised gains and losses for the year arose solely from continuing operations, except for Portfolios that ceased operations during

the year.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued) Man
For the year ended 31 December 2016

#Man GLG
Man GLG Global ##Man GLG ##Man GLG
Unconstrained Emerging Innovation Global
Emerging Markets Debt Equity Fundamental
Equity Total Return Alternative Equity
Us$ Us$ Us$ €
2,334,412 (4,067,070) - -
202,654 331,277 205 -
2,537,066 (3,735,793 205 -
407,071 991,473 546 -
153,525 529,984 164 -
- 683,040 - -
37,574 46,336 52 -
186,762 36,344 91 (77)
19,219 33,5652 10 9
15,407 24,979 20 19
22,354 11,021 46 46
1,553 2,755 3 3
843,465 2,359,484 932 -
143,382 2,813 - -
1,550,219 (6,098,090) (727) -

All recognised gains and losses for the year arose solely from continuing operations, except for Portfolios that ceased operations during
the year.

# Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return commenced operations on 3 May 2016.
## Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative and Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity commenced operations on 29 December 2016.

* Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative, Man GLG Total Return, Man AHL Directional Equities Alternative and Man GLG European Alpha
Alternative Enhanced ceased operations on 20 April 2016, 8 February 2016, 30 September 2016 and 23 December 2016 respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Man GLG
European Man GLG *Man GLG
Combined Alpha Alpha Select Atlas Macro
Company Alternative Alternative Alternative
Notes Us$ € £ uUs$
Income
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss 7 163,577,619 16,369,365 8,422,547 (12,208,880)
Other income 918,496 69,194 - -
Total income 164,496,115 16,438,559 8,422,547 (12,203,880)
Other comprehensive income
Adjustment to foreign currency on aggregation 2(a) (213,634,541) - - -
(213,634,541) - - -
Less Expenses
Management fees 89 44,611,780 6,765,485 1,610,884 116,334
Performance fees 89 8,286,314 116,205 782,198 -
Administration fees 8 7,634,271 1,667,327 227,856 (36,592)
Custody fees 8 1,617,253 200,573 35,507 24,251
Other expenses 790,151 151,804 63,904 (31,532)
Legal fees 9 768,213 242,090 35,561 1,426
Audit fees 276,181 81,922 11,077 (986)
Set up costs 199,053 - - -
Liguidation costs 39,541 - - -
Directors' fees 89 33,821 5,683 2,062 -
Total expenses 64,256,578 9,231,089 2,769,049 72,901
Withholding tax 4,940,799 1,047,089 45,436 -
Net (loss)/gain for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders (118,335,803) 6,160,381 5,608,062 (12,276,781)

All recognised gains and losses for the year arose solely from continuing operations, except for Portfolios that ceased operations during

the year.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

*Man GLG
North Man GLG Man GLG
American European *Man GLG Man GLG Man GLG  European Alpha
Equity Equity Financials Man GLG  Global Equity Asian Equity Alternative
Alternative Alternative Alternative Total Return Alternative Alternative Enhanced
USss$ € € £ € US$ €
(62,497) 86,256,278 1,036,191 975,147 35,804,904 (268,069) 1,475,624
96 376,007 11,947 - 243,218 5,162 3,984
(62,401) 86,632,285 1,048,138 975,147 36,048,122 (262,907) 1,479,608
23,942 15,403,619 106,979 126,215 6,887,019 2,013,201 714,830
- 2,430,007 5,881 - 1,620,385 60,359 9,566
8,430 2,122,875 21,069 38,788 1,113,843 300,780 141,682
(2,827) 633,950 (9,046) 3,843 246,979 39,970 119,227
(23,652) 139,135 23,380 9,340 173,855 39,156 30,088
(31,044) 123,224 14,876 13,053 103,759 41,436 32,266
(4, 714) 36,448 2,631 (1,909) 35,500 8,170 10,132
- - - 40,717 16,899 -
24,000 - 14,000 - - - -
853 7,627 235 4,092 1,413 459
(5,012 20,896,785 180,005 189,330 10,226,149 2,521,384 1,058,250
- 647,851 8,966 14,084 1,967,244 24,204 168,661
(57,389) 65,087,649 859,167 771,733 23,854,729 (2,808,495) 252,697

All recognised gains and losses for the year arose solely from continuing operations, except for Portfolios that ceased operations during

the year.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Man AHL
Man GLG Man AHL Directional
Cred-Eq Multi Strategy Equities Man AHL
Alternative Alternative Alternative TargetRisk
Notes € uUs$ uss uUs$
Income
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss 7 711,677 (4,034,905) 681,083 (351,911)
Other income 112 171 - 86,638
711,789 (4,034,734) 681,083 (265,273)
Other comprehensive income
Adjustment to foreign currency on aggregation 2(a) - - - -
Less Expenses
Management fees 8 9 1,662,416 1,322,670 374,025 193,958
Performance fees 89 764,501 298,714 177,219 -
Administration fees 221,317 329,524 100,203 90,718
Custody fees 8 24,704 42,574 15,989 22,301
Other expenses 17,227 (91,727) 30,884 14,681
Legal fees 9 20,181 25,482 8,810 20,848
Audit fees 6,029 15,487 9,137 8,824
Set up costs 15,981 16,979 20,193 16,733
Ligquidation costs - - - -
Directors' fees 89 5,526 918 326 240
2,737,882 1,960,621 736,786 368,303
Withholding tax 18,793 256,747 171,965 -
Net (loss)/gain for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders (2,044,886) (6,252,102) (227,668) (633,576)

All recognised gains and losses for the year arose solely from continuing operations, except for Portfolios that ceased operations during

the year.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2015

#Man GLG

Man AHL European Mid-  #Man Numeric #Man GLG
Volatility Cap Equity Market Neutral Unconstrained
Alternative Alternative Alternative ~ Emerging Equity
Uss$ € us$ Uss$
(1,752,285) 5,444,077 3,516,963 402,170
- - 3,843 40,584
(1,752,285) 5,444,077 3,520,806 442,754
1,204,028 657,176 860,945 106,502
130,795 674,046 184,607 -
240,806 113,157 154,030 43,094
14,923 6,535 28,522 13,886
62,603 21,490 33,931 25,588
6,756 7,524 13,106 3,311
6,821 9,354 9,188 8,193
20,145 11,671 25,944 6,266

267 - 542 -
1,687,144 1,500,953 1,310,815 206,840

- 70,574 2,210 33,051
(3,439,429) 3,872,550 2,207,781 202,863

All recognised gains and losses for the year arose solely from continuing operations, except for Portfolios that ceased operations during
the year.

# Man Numeric Market Neutral Alternative, Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative and Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging
Equity commenced operations on 3 March 2015, 1 April 2015 and 1 September respectively.

*Man GLG Atlas Macro Alternative Fund, Man GLG North American Equity Alternative Fund and Man GLG Financials Alternative ceased
operations on 2 March 2015, 2 February 2015 and 1 July 2015.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc
Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 2016

I\/Ian

Man GLG Man GLG
European Man GLG European
Combined Alpha  Alpha Select Equity
Company Alternative Alternative Alternative
us$ € £ €
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net (loss)/gain for the year/period attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders (99,544,367) (7,125,626) 12,262,448  (32,856,375)
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss)/gain for the year/period
attributable to redeemable participating shareholders to
net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities:
(Increase)/decrease in due from brokers (44,756,417) 3,564,810 (200,519)  (25,103,3093)
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss:
Equities and managed funds 141,471,470 271,748,991 3,060,319 45,845,308
Interest bearing securities (441,673,144) - (49,019,020) -
Derivatives 16,439,187 (8,168,664) (291,907) 30,480,652
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable (5,915,727) - 115,266 -
Decrease/(increase) in dividend receivable 57,335 129,160 (18,527) 9,114
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (2,095,822) (29,118) (62,170) (273,308)
Increase/(decrease) in due to brokers 55,058,533 20,786,024 (3,100,274) 4,084,923
Increase in due to shareholders 11,397 - -
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable 508,295 5,197 (436,775) (562,984, )
(Decrease)/increase in management fees payable (875,557) (255,259) 18,600 (332,984)
Increase/(decrease) in interest payable 14,100 (8,938) (5,373) (75,576)
Increase/(decrease) in dividend payable 1,017,846 (42,560) 178,918 536,718
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other liabilities 1,076,232 (98,173) 5,406 259,983
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities (379,206,639) 280,505,844 (37,488,608) 22,012,168
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares 2,039,318,862 188,979,716 77,845,667 377,246,160
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (1,902,842,899)  (486,841,151) (29,338,591) (496,328,917)
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities 136,475,963  (297,861,435) 48,507,076 (119,082,757)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (242,730,676) (17,355,591) 11,018,468  (97,070,589)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year/period 834,231,068 85,419,706 37,244,242 238,798,393
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year/period 591,500,392 68,064,115 48,262,710 _ 141,727,804
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year/period consists of:
Cash and cash equivalents 306,462,764 60,409,704 27,388,735 52,358,838
Balances with brokers 372,786,950 18,520,665 20,942,328 122,001,178
Balances due to brokers (87,749,322) (10,866,254) (68,353)  (32,632,212)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year/period 591,500,392 68,064,115 48,262,710 _ 141,727,804
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) 62,504,853 5,549,893 2,041,505 29,401,301
Dividend paid on short securities (60,838,141) (4,336,827) (1,805,691)  (30,917,693)
Interest received 3,697,845 47,734 387,791 110,335
Interest paid (20,690,061) (1,251,987) (5675,033) (9,165,353)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

I\/Ian

*Man GLG

European *Man AHL

Man GLG *Man GLG Alpha Man GLG Man AHL Directional

*Man GLG Global Equity Asian Equity Alternative Cred-Eq Multi Strategy Equities
Total Return Alternative Alternative Enhanced Alternative Alternative Alternative
£ € US$ € € US$ Us$

292,407 (7,149,176) (6,683,766) (1,007,234) (4,054,249) (1,873,334) (3,891,140)
168,676 (476,329) - 433,516 - (81,079 74,476

- 45,278,401 49,937,092 21,897,438 (9,880,422) - -

14,091 - - - 34,285,128 21,504,810 19,498,445
28,893 8,627,260 2,879,859 (622,901) (4,384,602) (2,145,359) 838,992
14 - 206 (567) 159,980 (198) 56

- 116,606 63,872 20,329 - (73,675) 24,621
6,196 (246,899) 3,713 (74,207) (90,062) (525,064) 2,798

- 239,419 - (7,902) - (6,315) (62,786)

- (761,634) (30,372) 1,955 16,346 869 -

3,920 (243,412) (144,815) (41,827) (116,244) (21,302) (40,495)

- (38,277) - (657) - - (4,201)

- 47,866 - (8,283) - 86,624 (35,925)

(32,708) 158,915 (188,439) 5,368 13,776 685,595 (62,416)
481,489 45,552,740 45,837,350 20,595,028 15,949,651 17,601,572 16,342,425

- 96,037,155 30,878 6,137,382 11,448,940 27,901,231 4,287,459
(3,483,235) (219,933,311) (77,384,480) (33,183,720) (38,566,612) (42,029,578) (40,856,723)
(3,483,235) (123,896,156) (77,353,602 (27,046,338) (27,117,672 (14,128,347) (36,569,264)
(8,001,746) (78,343,416) (81,516,252) (6,451,310) (11,168,021) 3,473,225 (20,226,839)
3,016,106 141,840,656 31,516,414 6,458,499 23,025,590 83,341,813 20,228,439
14,360 63,497,240 162 7,189 11,857,569 86,815,038 1,600
30,117 11,789,555 - 404,958 6,091,258 43,983,530 5,676

- 62,821,584 184 319,895 5,768,188 45,706,014 672

(15,757) (11,113,899 (22) (717,664) (1,877) (2,874,506) (4,748)
14,360 63,497,240 162 7,189 11,857,569 86,815,038 1,600

- 10,761,424 198,627 574,037 44,895 2,348,371 676,162

- (11,603,161) (82,062) (445,556) (122,746) (745,070) (433,806)
4,061 501,607 75,660 4,168 404,873 250,863 1,366
(9,136) (3,531,359) (135,677) (102,312) 83,595 (558,889) (155,522)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

I\/Ian

Man GLG Man
European Numeric
Man AHL Mid-Cap Market
Man AHL Volatility Equity Neutral
TargetRisk Alternative Alternative Alternative
US$ US$ € US$
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net gain/(loss) for the year attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 3,167,138 1,269,167 9,303,766 (472,338)
Adjustments to reconcile net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to redeemable participating shareholders to
net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities:
Decrease/(increase) in due from brokers - 637 39,700 (21,142,418)
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss:
Equities and managed funds - - (210,755,216)  (98,778,969)
Interest bearing securities (5,131,721) 11,799,808 - -
Derivatives (540,222) (1,072,498) (2,207,356) (2,392,101)
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable (9,560) (17) - (32,330)
(Increase)/decrease in dividend receivable - - (26,560) -
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (110,002) 24,559 (61,142) (10,602)
(Decrease)/increase in due to brokers - - (697,246) 32,582,718
Increase in due to shareholders - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable - 23,325 1,050,335 875,644
Increase/(decrease) in management fees payable 119 (18,056) 155,961 65,253
Increase/(decrease) in interest payable - - 110,963 22,404
Increase/(decrease) in dividend payable - - 207,459 -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other liabilities 5,474 24,520 162,611 (10,196)
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities (2,618,774 12,051,445 (202,716,725)  (89,292,935)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares 4,312,177 2,241,760 278,473,926 130,449,291
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (5,838,935) (34,606,689) (82,384,546)  (23,750,862)
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities (1,526,758) (32,364,929) 196,089,380 106,698,429
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (4,145,532) (20,313,484) (6,627,345) 17,405,494
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year/period 10,413,308 33,292,760 33,833,123 2,154,886
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year/period 6,267,776 12,979,276 27,205,778 19,560,380
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year/period consists of:
Cash and cash equivalents 2,996,243 9,336,447 12,063,959 21,087,866
Balances with brokers 4,631,979 3,828,363 26,715,409 1,046
Balances due to brokers (1,360,446) (185,534) (11,573,590) (1,528,532)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year/period 6,267,776 12,979,276 27,205,778 19,560,380
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) - - 3,683,230 44,160
Dividend paid on short securities - - (4,064,333) (46,646)
Interest received 1,377,146 73,657 (97,045) 764,240
Interest paid (979,073) (10,212) (1,525,946) (984,406)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

#Man GLG

Man GLG Global #Man GLG #Man GLG
Unconstrained Emerging Innovation Global
Emerging Markets Debt Equity Fundamental
Equity Total Return Alternative Equity
US$ Us$ Us$ €
1,550,219 (6,098,090) (727) -
(1,349,395) - - -
(27,242,054) - - R
(5,997,972) (463,656,416) - -
(1,085,195) (5,460,6606) - -
(887) (6,218,889) - -
(253,773) - - -
(219,150) (3883, 450) (205) (115)
1,875,212 - -
4,735 6,662 - -
- 647,962 - -
20,019 229,946 546 -
263 25,825 - -
12,060 274,881 386 115

(32,685,918) (480,632,235) -
23,618,809 569,374,626 20,000,000 1,000
(628,308) (41,111,594) - -
22,990,501 528,263,032 20,000,000 1,000
(9,695,417) 47,630,797 20,000,000 1,000
18,806,743 - - -
9,111,326 47,630,797 20,000,000 1,000
7,843,487 16,365,831 20,000,000 1,000
12,386,519 31,265,968 - -
(11,118,680 (1,002) - -
9,111,326 47,630,797 20,000,000 1,000
1,201,646 (2,813) - -
(11,855) - - -
91,251 (555,585) - -
(133,207) 211,733 - -

# Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return commenced operations on 3 May 2016. Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative
and Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity commenced operations on 29 December 2016.

* Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative, Man GLG Total Return, Man AHL Directional Equities Alternative and Man GLG European Alpha
Alternative Enhanced ceased operations on 20 April 2016, 8 February 2016, 30 September 2016 and 23 December 2016 respectively.

I\/Ian

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Man GLG
European Man GLG *Man GLG
Combined Alpha  Alpha Select  Atlas Macro
Company Alternative Alternative Alternative
Uss$ € £ Uss$
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net (loss)/gain for the year/period attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders (118,335,803) 6,160,381 5,608,062  (12,276,781)
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss)/gain for the year/period
attributable to redeemable participating shareholders to
net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities:
Decrease/(increase) in due from brokers 23,429,439 (3,524,837) (10,482) -
Increase/(decrease) in financial assets and liabilities at fair
Equities and managed funds (684,222,451)  (312,143,237) (1,440,248) -
Interest bearing securities (96,728,997) - (13,010,400) 20,894,956
Derivatives (26,144,017) 2,002,387 (325,551) 388,866
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable (139,284) - (115,266) 23
(Increase)/decrease in dividend receivable (592,126) 101,018 (33,040) -
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 441,175 55,007 (28,887) 108,327
(Decrease)/increase in due to brokers (6,101,646) (737,455) 3,189,723 -
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable 1,620,536 3,880 (488,699) (48,499)
(Decrease)/increase in management fees payable (382,698) (133,853) (163,855) (154,037)
Increase/(decrease) in interest payable 105,015 (5,218) 8,085 -
Increase/(decrease) in dividend payable 347,923 65,530 (67,561) -
(Decrease)/increase in accrued expenses and other liabilities (3,427,927) (404,303) (166,574) (250,463)
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities (910,130,861)  (308,560,700) (7,039,693) 8,667,392
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares 1,423,030,237 233,643,119 7,674,889 1,071,248
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (1,294,188,561)  (329,037,322) (68,550,912)  (68,495,319)
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities 128,841,676 (95,394,203) (50,876,023)  (67,424,071)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (781,289,185)  (403,954,903) (57,915,716)  (58,756,679)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year/period 1,615,520,253 489,374,609 95,159,958 58,785,471
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year/period 834,231,068 85,419,706 37,244,242 28,792
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year/period consists of:
Cash and cash equivalents 357,622,164 60,068,287 26,872,750 28,792
Balances with brokers 594,999,391 30,830,814 10,490,560 -
Balances due to brokers (118,390,487) (5,479,395) (119,068) -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year/period 834,231,068 85,419,706 37,244,242 28,792
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) 23,101,285 7,158,590 1,437,317 -
Dividend paid on short securities (26,874,776) (6,048,301) (1,382,024) -
Interest received 13,567,895 5,353 586,013 -
Interest paid (19,067,063) (1,819,862) (7083,776) 242,556

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

*Man GLG Man GLG
North Man GLG European
American European Man GLG Man GLG Man GLG Alpha
Equity Equity Financials Man GLG Global Equity Asian Equity Alternative
Alternative Alternative Alternative Total Return Alternative Alternative Enhanced
Us$ € € £ € Us$ €
(57,389) 65,087,649 859,167 771,733 23,854,729 (2,808,495) 252,697
2,170 13,190,023 - (168,676) 7,627,225 107,235 (427,868)
411,832 (202,799,706) 6,437,193 3,759,574 36,674,696 (46,762,192) (18,025,595)
- 1,187,668 - 7,040,282 154,094 - -
(2,014,221) (23,361,243) 1,755,801 392,196 (9,160,903) 608,745 (731,849)
9 - - 81,103 - (206)
468 (604,920) 31,900 - 67,252 (68,872) 28,435
9,109 54,729 88,194 7,777 62,202 56 1,503
(1,340) (5,906,964) - (1,407,271) (2,363) (98,892)
9 1,793,362 (14 587) - 767,365 (293,746) -
(30,444) 296,928 (38,007) (19,141) (55,220) (53,946) (37,944)
(12,266) 147,942 (42) (7,825) (28,075) (2,534) (1,841)
(2,933) 455,092 (28,270) (54,604) (45,123) 8,145
(154,421) (985,204) (140,290) (53,207) (470,329) (63,709) (77,102)
(1,849,435) (151,444,644) 8,951,059 11,803,816 57,931,161 (49,380,150 (14,110,311)
- 348,620,651 616,946 - 112,082,514 18,000,000 10,492,726
(14,953,640) (204,869,169) (22,822,746) (22,400,588) (173,981,742 (46,153,036) (22,230,247)
(14,953,640 143,751,482 (22,205,800) (22,400,588) (61,899,228) (28,153,036) (11,737,521)
(16,803,075) (7,693,162) (13,254,741) (10,596,772) (3,968,067) (77,533,186) (25,847,832)
16,825,377 246,491,555 13,277,544 13,612,878 145,808,723 109,049,600 32,306,331
22,302 238,798,393 22,803 3,016,106 141,840,656 31,516,414 6,458,499
22,302 55,255,466 22,803 2,721,958 42,054,440 12,072,478 8,741,205
- 220,019,827 - 594,995 135,557,440 22,038,914 3,435,923
- (36,476,900) - (800,847) (85,771,224) (2,594,978) (5,718,629)
22,302 238,798,393 22,803 3,016,106 141,840,656 31,516,414 6,458,499
4,428 (3,793,100) 58,061 71,989 11,092,554 450,223 1,144,516
(5,360) (2,363,370) (100,748) (2,198) (11,218,898) (453,107) (1,048,411)
5,077 6,886,077 4,237 602,788 339,724 88,523 7,646
(386) (6,201,975) (5,189) (867,904) (3,699,852) (624,813) (246,116)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Man AHL
Man GLG Man AHL Directional
Cred-Eq  Multi Strategy Equities Man AHL
Alternative Alternative Alternative TargetRisk
€ Uss$ Uss$ uss$
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net (loss)/gain for the year attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders (2,044,886) (6,252,102) (227,668) (633,576)
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss)/gain for the year
attributable to redeemable participating shareholders to
net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities:
(Increase)/decrease in due from brokers 1,489,122 (39,585) (37,182) -
Increase/(decrease) in financial assets and liabilities at fair
Equities and managed funds (7,170,708) - -
Interest bearing securities (14,101,071) (60,994,675) (19,498,445 ) (8,677,291)
Derivatives 5,175,752 150,021 (96,704) 420,798
Decrease/(increase) in interest receivable (70,207) (86) a1 (16,339)
(Increase)/decrease in dividend receivable - (11,125) 14,982 15,912
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (3,015) 96,179 (6,561) (61,971)
Increase/(decrease) in due to brokers - 79,166 36,259 -
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable (8,374) (268,000) (210,000) -
Increase/(decrease) in management fees payable 54,687 193,493 1,951 17,009
Increase/(decrease) in interest payable - (8,287) (8,309)
Increase/(decrease) in dividend payable - 10,282 31,851 -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other liabilities (21,325) 15,871 44,736 21,188
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities (16,700,025) (67,020,561) (19,950,079) (3,922,579)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares 36,437,074 139,969,377 17,770,110 16,800,776
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares (8,973,481) (42,762,668) (2,928,119)  (10,000,000)
Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities 27,463,593 97,206,709 14,841,991 6,800,776
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents 10,763,568 30,186,148 (5,108,088) 2,878,197
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year/period 12,262,022 53,155,665 25,336,527 7,535,111
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year/period 23,025,590 83,341,813 20,228,439 10,413,308
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year/period consists of:
Cash and cash equivalents 8,964,265 33,699,769 11,929,857 5,150,965
Balances with brokers 15,677,590 50,571,360 8,477,910 5,313,636
Balances due to brokers (1,616,265) (929,316) (179,328) (51,2993)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year/period 23,025,590 83,341,813 20,228,439 10,413,308
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) 21,097 1,279,542 944,735 15,912
Dividend paid on short securities (147,092) (181,443) (392,376) -
Interest received 1,199,106 83,347 20,787 1,744,105
Interest paid (395,986) (802,787) (137,032) (1,331,449)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued) Man
For the year ended 31 December 2015

#Man GLG

Man AHL  European Mid-  #Man Numeric Man GLG
Volatility Cap Equity Market Neutral ~ Unconstrained
Alternative Alternative Alternative Emerging Equity
Uss$ € us$ Us$
(8,439,429) 3,872,550 2,207,781 202,863
9,864 (89,700) - -
(94,365,501) (62,974,592) (24,081,738)

(16,098 290) - - -
(87,236) 170,598 1,921,906 1,022
(83) - (20,598) (4,250)

47 (79,557) - (56,894)

(20,369) - (12,771) (40,581)
(1,751) 697,246 - -
244 454,543 - -
34,199 133,300 92,483 27,403

(47, 272) - 12,352 7,210
16,549 - -

(850) 64,237 98,872 67,971
(19,600,926) (89,075,735) (58,674,567) (23,876,994)
70,784,634 131,420,935 63,449,807 61,631,212
(56,004,068) (8,512,077) (2,620,354) (18,947,475)
14,780,566 122,908,858 60,829,453 42,683,737
(4,820,360) 33,833,123 2,154,886 18,806,743
38,113,120 - - -
33,292,760 33,833,123 2,154,886 18,806,743
16,795,409 27,970,926 1,828,639 11,871,342
16,497,359 13,866,337 1,158,002 19,022,101
(8) (8,004,140) (831,755) (12,086,700)
33,292,760 33,833,123 2,154,886 18,806,743
47 455,732 7,957 178,190

- (439,628) (8,841) -

65,070 4,040 359,454 8,928
(75,155) (158,461) (490,814) (38,974)

# Man Numeric Market Neutral Alternative, Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative and Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging
Equity commenced operations on 3 March 2015, 1 April 2015 and 1 September 2015 respectively.

*Man GLG Atlas Macro Alternative Fund, Man GLG North American Equity Alternative Fund and Man GLG Financials Alternative ceased
operations on 2 March 2015, 2 February 2015 and 1 July 2015.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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Man Funds VI plc M .
Notes to the Financial Statements Man

For the year ended 31 December 2016

1. General

Man Funds VI plc (formerly GLG Investments VI PIc) (the “Fund”) was incorporated as an investment company with variable capital and
segregated liability between sub-funds under the laws of Ireland as a public limited company on 28 November 2007 under registration
number 449860. The Fund has been authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank”) as an Undertaking for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities (“UCITS”), pursuant to the European Communities (Undertaking for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (as amended) (the “Regulations”). The Fund’s investment manager is GLG Partners LP for Man
GLG Portfolios, AHL Partners LLP for Man AHL Portfolios and Numeric Investors LLC for Numeric Portfolios (the “Investment
Managers”). The Fund’s registered office is at 70 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin, Ireland. The Fund has no employees.

The Fund is structured as an umbrella fund with segregated liability between sub-funds (each a “Portfolio”) which means that different
Portfolios may be created from time to time by the Directors with the approval of the Central Bank. Each Portfolio will be represented by
a different series of Redeemable Participating Shares (the “Shares”) and will be invested in accordance with the investment objectives
and policies applicable to such Portfolio. As at 31 December 2016 the Fund was comprised of fourteen Portfolios.

Man GLG Portfolios

Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative (ceased operations on 20 April 2016), Man GLG Total Return (ceased operations on 8 February 2016)
Man GLG European Alpha Alternative Enhanced (ceased operations 23 December 2016), Man GLG European Alpha Alternative, Man
GLG European Equity Alternative, Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative, Man GLG Global Equity Alternative, Man GLG Cred-Eq Alternative,
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative, Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity, Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt
Total Return (commenced operations on 3 May 2016), Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative and Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity
(commenced operations on 29 December 2016).

Man AHL Portfolios
Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative, Man AHL Directional Equities Alternative (ceased operations on 30 September 2016), Man AHL
TargetRisk and Man AHL Volatility Alternative.

Numeric Portfolio
Man Numeric Market Neutral Alternative.

All Classes of Redeemable Participating Shares are together referred to as the “Redeemable Participating Shares” or “Shares”.

As at 31 December 2016 the following Portfolios were registered with Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority FINMA: GLG Alpha
Select Alternative, GLG European Alpha Alternative, GLG European Equity Alternative, GLG Global Equity Alternative, GLG Asian Equity
Alternative, GLG Cred-Eq Alternative, Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative, Man AHL TargetRisk, Man AHL Volatility Alternative, Man
Numeric Market Neutral Alternative, Man GLG Mid-Cap Equity Alternative, Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity and Man GLG
Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return.

The investment objectives and policies of each active Portfolio are detailed below.

Man GLG European Alpha Alternative
Man GLG European Alpha Alternative’s investment objective is to provide a positive absolute return for investors while maintaining a low
volatility, regardless of market conditions, through stock selection and the utilising of long/short strategies.

The Portfolio invests primarily in securities of issuers in Europe or of issuers which derive a substantial part of their revenues from
activities in Europe. The Portfolio invests predominantly in common stocks and other equity and equity linked instruments of such
issuers, including, without limitation, equity derivatives.

As at 31 December 2016, Class DN EUR, Class DN H GBP, Class DN H USD, Class IN EUR, Class IN H GBP and Class IN H USD were
in operation and were listed on the official list of the Irish Stock Exchange (“ISE”).

Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative
Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with positive returns through investments primarily in the
United Kingdom securities markets.

The Portfolio invests primarily in common stock and other equity and equity-linked securities (which may include but are not limited to
such instruments as options and swaps) of issuers in the United Kingdom or of issuers which derive a substantial part of their revenues
from activities in the United Kingdom and may invest the remainder in equity and equity linked securities of issuers and on markets
located outside the United Kingdom. Although it is not intended to provide for any geographic or sectorial specialisation other than the
above, it is anticipated that the Portfolio’s investments will primarily be in mid and large capitalisation companies including companies in
the FTSE 100 Index.

As at 31 December 2016, Class DN GBP, Class DN H EUR, Class DN H USD, Class IN GBP, Class IN H EUR and Class IN H USD were
in operation and were listed on the official list of the ISE.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) Man

For the year ended 31 December 2016

1. General (continued)

Man GLG European Equity Alternative
Man GLG European Equity Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with positive returns primarily through investments in
issuers in Europe and of issuers which derive a substantial part of their revenues from activities in Europe.

The Portfolio’s policy is to achieve those returns through investments in short, medium and, to a lesser extent, long-term investment
opportunities. This policy will be pursued through a strategy of active trading with the Portfolio primarily investing in listed equities
including, without limitation, common stock and other equity and equity-linked securities (which may include, but are not limited to, such
instruments as options and swaps), of issuers in Europe and of issuers which derive a substantial part of their revenues from activities in
Europe.

As at 31 December 2016, Class DN EUR, Class DN H CHF, Class DN H GBP, Class DN H NOK, Class DN H SEK, Class DN H SGD,
Class DN H USD, Class IN EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class IN H SEK and Class IN H USD were in operation and were listed on the official
list of the ISE. As at 31 December 2016, Class IN H NOK and Class IXN H GBP were in operation but delisted on the official list of the
ISE.

Man GLG Total Return

Man GLG Total Return’s investment objective was to provide investors with wealth preservation and growth over a rolling three-year time
period in all market conditions through investment in a risk constrained low volatility strategy with a broadly diversified range of underlying
investments.

The Portfolio ceased operations on 8 February 2016.

Man GLG Global Equity Alternative
Man GLG Global Equity Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with positive returns through investments in a global
range of issuers with a diversified regional allocation.

The Portfolio’s policy is to achieve those returns through investments in short, medium and, to a lesser extent, long-term investment
opportunities globally. This policy is pursued through a strategy of active trading with the Portfolio primarily investing in listed equities
globally including, without limitation, common stock and other equity and equity-linked securities (which may include, but are not limited
to, such instruments as options and swaps). The Portfolio seeks to apply a long/short investment strategy and the Investment Manager
may utilise synthetic short positions where it deems it appropriate in its sole discretion based on the opportunities in the market and the
extent to which the Investment Manager believes that there are overvalued issuers or issuers which may fall in value. The Portfolio will not
have a set long/short ratio.

As at 31 December 2016, Class DN EUR, Class DN H CHF, Class DN H USD, Class IN EUR and IN H USD were in operation and were
listed on the official list of the ISE.

Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative

Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative’s investment objective was to seek to provide investors with a positive return of income primarily
through long and short investments in issuers that are either domiciled in the Asia Pacific region (including Australia), or that derive a
substantial part of their revenues from within the Asia Pacific region (including Australia), or whose securities are traded in a market in the
Asia Pacific region (including Australia).

The Portfolio ceased operations on 20 April 2016.

Man GLG European Alpha Alternative Enhanced

Man GLG European Alpha Alternative Enhanced’s investment objective was to provide a positive absolute return for investors while
maintaining a moderate volatility, regardless of market conditions, through stock selection and the use of typically market-neutral
long/short strategies. The focus of the Portfolio will be stock selection, with no particular sector exposure targets.

The Portfolio ceased operations on 23 December 2016.

Man GLG Cred-Eq Alternative
Man GLG Cred-Eq Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with absolute returns over the medium term by taking both
long and short positions in an actively managed portfolio of convertible, credit and equity asset classes.

The Portfolio seeks to select the best possible investments from a wide range of opportunities globally, adopting a fundamentally driven
investment approach across convertibles, credit and equities.

As at 31 December 2016, Class DN EUR, Class DN H USD, Class IN EUR and Class IN H USD were in operation.

Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative
Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative aims to achieve medium-term capital growth in all market conditions by being broadly diversified
along system styles, asset classes, regions, and time horizons.

The Portfolio will seek to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with the AHL Multi-Strategy
Programme (as described in further detail in the Prospectus).

As at 31 December 2016, Class DN H EUR, Class DN H GBP, Class DN H SEK, Class DN USD, Class IN H CHF, Class IN H EUR, Class
IN H SEK, IN H USD and Class IN USD were in operation.

Man AHL Directional Equities Alternative
The Portfolios’” aim was to provide investors with absolute returns over the medium term primarily by using financial derivative
instruments to take both long and short positions in a quantitatively managed portfolio of equities.

The Portfolio ceased operations on 30 September 2016.
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1. General (continued)

Man AHL TargetRisk
The Man AHL TargetRisk Portfolio aims to generate capital growth over the medium to long term by providing dynamic long only
exposure to a range of assets and to provide an excess return stream with a stable level of volatility regardless of market conditions.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with a proprietary quantitative
model, the ‘Man TargetRisk’ strategy, to provide an excess return stream with a stable level of volatility regardless of market conditions.

As at 31 December 2016, Class D H EUR, Class D H SEK, Class D USD, Class | H EUR, Class | H GBP, Class | H SEK and Class | USD
were in operation.

Man AHL Volatility Alternative
Man AHL Volatility Alternative Portfolio seeks to provide investors with absolute returns over the medium term by taking long and short
positions in an actively managed portfolio trading volatility instruments.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with AHL’s proprietary
quantitative model to systematically identify opportunities in volatility markets around the world.

As at 31 December 2016, Class DN USD, Class IN H EUR and Class IN USD were in operation.

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative

The Portfolio’s investment objective is to seek to provide an attractive risk-adjusted total return, through appreciation and income. The
Portfolio will seek to achieve these returns primarily through long and synthetically short investments in equity securities or equity
derivatives. The Portfolio may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in emerging markets or in currencies of OECD countries and/or
derivatives.

As at 31 December 2016, Class DN EUR, Class DN H SEK, Class DN H USD, DNY EUR, Class IN EUR, Class IN H CHF, Class IN H
GBP, Class IN H SEK, Class IN H USD, Class IN F EUR, Class INF H CHF, Class INF H GBP and Class INF H USD were in operation.

Man Numeric Market Neutral Alternative
Man Numeric Market Neutral Alternative’s investment objective is to earn an average return on investment, after fees, which is
appreciably higher than the total return (assuming reinvestment of dividends) in USD of the Merrill Lynch 91-day Treasury Bills Index.

The Portfolio will seek to apply a long/short investment strategy and intends to invest in derivatives providing long and “synthetic short”
positions.

As at 31 December 2016, Class DN H EUR, Class DN H SEK, Class DN H NOK, Class DN USD, Class IN H CHF, Class IN H EUR,
Class IN H NOK, Class IN H SEK, Class IN USD, Class INU H EUR, Class INU H GBP Dist and INU USD were in operation.

Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity
Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity’s investment objective is to achieve capital gains in the medium to long-term, through
investment in emerging market equities.

The Portfolio will seek to achieve the above objective primarily through investment in emerging market equities. Such equities will
generally be listed or traded on Recognised Markets in emerging markets worldwide and the Portfolio will not have a particular sectoral,
industry or market capitalisation focus.

As at 31 December 2016, Class D C SEK, Class D C USD, Class DF C USD, Class DF C NOK, Class DF SEK, Class | C SEK, Class | C
USD, Class IF C EUR, Class IF C GBP, Class IF C NOK, Class IF C SEK and Class IF C USD were in operation.

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return’s investment objective is to achieve a return in all market conditions over the long
term primarily through investment in a portfolio of fixed income securities denominated in local currency.

As at 31 December 2016, Class D H EUR, Class D H GBP, Class D H NOK, Class D H SEK, Class D USD, Class DL H EUR, Class DMF
USD, Class DY USD, Class | H CHF, Class | H EUR, Class | H EUR Dist, Class | H GBP, Class | H NOK, Class | H SEK, Class | USD,
Class IL H EUR, Class IL USD, Class IMF H EUR, Class IMF H EUR Dist, Class IMF H GBP Dist and IMF USD were in operation.

Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with absolute returns by taking both long and short
positions in equities issued by companies globally.

The Portfolio will seek to apply a long/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives
providing long and “synthetic short” positions.

As at 31 December 2016, Class IN USD, Class IN H CHF, Class IN H EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class IN H NOK and Class IN H SEK were
in operation. As at 31 December 2016, the Portfolio does not have any exposure to indices.

Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity
Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity’s investment objective is to provide investors with absolute returns by taking both long and short
positions in equities issued by companies globally.

The Portfolio will seek to apply a long/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives
providing long and “synthetic short” positions.

As at 31 December 2016, Class IN USD, Class IN H CHF, Class IN H EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class IN H NOK and Class IN H SEK were
in operation. As at 31 December 2016, the Portfolio does not have any exposure to indices.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(@) Accounting convention

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as adopted by the EU.
The financial statements have been prepared using the historical cost basis except for financial assets and liabilities held at fair value
through profit or loss which have been measured at fair value.

The combined company balances are expressed in US$, being the presentation currency of the Fund as a whole. For combined
company balances in statement of financial position, the non US$ Portfolios are translated using the exchange rate at the date of
statement of financial position. For combined company balances in statement of comprehensive income, the non US$ Portfolios are
translated at the average exchange rate prevailing during the year. The combined subscriptions and redemptions in the statement of
changes in net assets are also translated at the average rate prevailing during the current year. The translation loss resulting from the
preparation of the combined company balances in the financial statements amounting to US$56,052,912 (31 December 2015: loss of
US$213,634,541) has been shown in the combined company column of statement of comprehensive income. The gain/(loss) does not
have any effect on the individual Portfolios.

(b) Changes in accounting policy and disclosure

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the audited financial statements are consistent with those followed in the
preparation of the Fund’s audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2015, except for the adoption of new standards
and interpretations effective on the dates described below.

Standards issued but not yet effective:

IFRS 9- Financial Instruments

In July 2014, the IASB issued the final version of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments which reflects all phases of the financial instruments
project and replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and all previous versions of IFRS 9. The standard
introduces new requirements for classification and measurement, impairment, and hedge accounting. IFRS 9 is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, with early application permitted. Retrospective application is required but comparative
information is not compulsory. Early application of previous versions of IFRS 9 (2009, 2010 and 2013) is permitted if the date of initial
application is before 1 February 2015. Management is currently assessing the impact of this standard on the Fund. At present,
management believes the adoption of IFRS 9 is unlikely to have a material effect on the classification and measurement of the Fund’s
financial assets or financial liabilities.

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 was issued in May 2014 and establishes a new five-step model that will apply to revenue arising from contracts with customers.
Under IFRS 15 revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for transferring goods or services to a customer. The principles in IFRS 15 provide a more structured approach to measuring and
recognising revenue.

The new revenue standard is applicable to all entities and will supersede all current revenue recognition requirements under IFRS. Either
a full or modified retrospective application is required for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 with early adoption
permitted. Management is currently assessing the impact of IFRS 15 and plans to adopt the new standard on the required effective date.

At the date of authorisation of the financial statements there were a number of other Standards and Interpretations which were in issue
but not yet effective. Management anticipates that the adoption of these Standards and Interpretations in future periods will have no
material impact on the financial statements of the Fund.

(c) Use of accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with IFRS requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported and disclosures made in these financial statements and accompanying notes, including certain
valuation assumptions. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment
to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities in the future.

(d) Going concern

Management has made an assessment of the Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern and are satisfied that the Fund has
resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, the management is not aware of any material uncertainties
that may cast significant doubt upon the Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern, therefore, the financial statements are prepared
on a going concern basis.

(e) Revenue recognition
Interest income and dividend income are recorded on an accrual basis and ex-dividend basis respectively, gross of withholding tax.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

() Financial assets and liabilities

For Net Asset Value (NAV) purposes, the valuation of investments is performed in accordance with the Prospectus. For financial
statements purposes, investments have been valued in accordance with IFRS using the policies outlined below. At 31 December 2016
and 31 December 2015, there are no material differences between these valuation methodologies.

This category has two sub-categories:

(i) financial assets and liabilities held for trading: Financial assets or liabilities held for trading are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of selling or repurchasing in the short term. Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading as the Fund does not designate
any derivatives as hedges in a hedging relationship.

(i) those designated by management at fair value through profit or loss at initial recognition: These include equity securities and debt
instruments that are not held for trading. These financial assets and liabilities (“financial instruments”) are designated upon initial
recognition on the basis that they are part of a group of financial instruments which are managed and have their performance evaluated
on a fair value basis, in accordance with risk management and investment strategies of the Fund. The financial information about these
financial instruments is provided internally on that basis to the Investment Managers. As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Fund did
not hold any financial assets and liabilities designated by management at fair value through profit or loss at initial recognition.

The Fund recognises a financial asset or a financial liability when, and only when, it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Regular-way purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the trade date, which is the date on which the Fund
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value.
All transaction costs for such instruments are recognised directly in statement of comprehensive income.

After initial measurement, the Fund measures financial instruments, which are classified as at fair value through profit or loss, at their fair
values.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded derivatives and trading securities) is based on
quoted market prices as on the statement of financial position date.

In circumstances where the last traded price is not within the bid-ask spread, management will determine the point within the bid-ask
spread that is most representative of fair value.

The Fund may from time to time invest in financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example over-the-counter
derivatives and private placements of both equities and fixed income securities). These financial instruments are valued at their fair value
in the manner described in the subsequent accounting policies.

The Directors have appointed an Independent Pricing Committee ("IPC") to undertake certain services concerning the valuation policies
and procedures relating to the Fund. The IPC is an independent body set up to: (1) establish a pricing matrix (a table which lays out a
pricing source for certain assets and liabilities) which the Directors have adopted for the Fund and which is used by the Administrator to
calculate the value of the assets and liabilities held by the Fund; and (2) to establish the prices of any positions held in the Fund that do
not have an independently ascertainable value as per the pricing matrix. In addition, the IPC provides general governance and oversight
of the valuation process.

Any exchange traded derivative instruments (including, but not limited to, options and futures) dealt in on a market are valued at the
settlement price on the relevant Valuation Day for such instruments on such a market. If the settlement price is not available, their
probable realisation value shall be determined with care and in good faith by the Directors.

Investments are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows have expired or the Fund has transferred substantially all of the risks
and rewards of ownership.

(9) Securities sold short

The Fund may sell securities short. A short sale is a transaction in which the Fund sells a security it does not own. The proceeds received
for short sales are recorded as liabilities and the Fund records an unrealised gain or loss to the extent of the difference between the
proceeds received and the value of the open short position. The Fund records a realised gain or loss when the short position is closed.
By entering into short sales, the Fund bears the market risk of an unfavourable change in the price of the security sold short in excess of
the proceeds received. Short sales expose the Fund to potentially unlimited liability.

() Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously. As at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015, no financial assets and liabilities are offset in the statement of
financial position. Please refer to Note 5.

(i) Derivatives
The Fund may trade in derivative financial instruments whose values are based upon an underlying asset, index, currency or interest rate.
The net unrealised gains or losses, rather than contracts or notional amounts, represents the approximate future cash flows from trading.

The Fund engaged in asset swapped convertible option transactions (“ASCOTs”), contracts for difference, forward currency contracts,
futures contracts, option contracts, swap contracts, credit default swaps and total return swaps.
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(i)  Derivatives (continued)

- Contracts for difference (“CFD”)

An unfunded contract for difference (“CFD”) is an agreement between the Fund and a third party which allows the Fund to acquire an
exposure to the price movement of specific securities without actually purchasing the securities. Upon entering into an unfunded CFD,
the Fund is required to deposit with a broker an initial cash margin equal to a certain percentage of the contract amount. Variation
margin payments are made or received by the Fund depending upon the fluctuation in the value of the underlying securities. The
changes in contract values are recorded as unrealised gains or losses and the Fund recognises a realised gain or loss when the contract
is closed. CFDs are similar to total return swaps, but are more standardised and primarily used in the UK and Ireland.

- Forward contracts

Forward contracts are recorded on the trade date and are valued at the applicable foreign exchange rates on the last business day of
the year. The difference between the fair value of the original contract amount and the fair value of the open forward currency contract
position is reflected as unrealised appreciation or depreciation on open forward currency contracts in the statement of financial position
and as a net change in unrealised appreciation or depreciation on open forward currency contracts in the statement of comprehensive
income. Realised gains or losses are recognised on the maturity or trade date of the contract and are included in net realised
gains/(losses) in the statement of comprehensive income.

- Futures contracts

Futures contracts are recorded on the trade date and are valued at the last traded price on the last business day of the year. The
difference between the original contract amount and the fair value of the open futures position is reflected as financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of financial position and as net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income. Realised gains or losses are recognised on the closing or
trade date of the contract and are included in net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the
statement of comprehensive income.

- Option contracts

The Fund may invest in option contracts. An option contract gives the owner the right, but not the obligation, to buy (“call option”) or to
sell (“put option”) a specified item at a fixed price during a specified year for a non-refundable fee (“premium”). The maximum loss to a
buyer of an option is the loss of the premium. The writer of a call option has to bear the risk of an unfavourable change in the value
underlying the option and, unless an offsetting long position is owned, the theoretical loss is unlimited. The loss to the writer of a put
option is limited to the exercise price of the option, versus the premium collected on its sale. Option contracts are held at fair value with
reference to quoted market prices, when available, or based on pricing models that consider the time value of money, volatility and the
current market and contractual prices of the underlying financial instruments.

- Swap contracts

Swaps are contractual agreements between two parties to exchange streams of payments over time based on specified notional
amounts. The swaps are valued at an amount equal to the gain or loss that would be realised if the position was closed out on the
valuation date. The Fund’s main swap contracts consist of credit default swaps and total return swaps.

Swaps are marked-to-market daily and changes in value are recorded as unrealised appreciation/(depreciation). When the swap is
terminated, the Fund will record a realised gain/(loss) equal to the difference between the proceeds from (or cost of) the closing
transaction and the Fund’s basis in the contract, if any. Swap transactions involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and market risk
in excess of the amounts recognised in the statement of financial position. Such risks involve the possibility that there will be no liquid
market for these agreements, that the counterparty to the agreements may default on its obligation to perform or disagree as to the
meaning of the contractual terms in the agreements, and that there may be unfavourable changes in interest rates and/or market values
associated with these transactions.

- Credit default swaps

The Fund may enter into credit default swaps to manage its exposure to certain sectors of the market or to reduce credit risk or for
speculative purposes. The Fund may enter into credit default swap agreements to provide a measure of protection against the default of
an issuer (as buyer of protection) and/or gain credit exposure to an issuer to which it is not otherwise exposed (as seller of protection).
Credit default swaps are agreements in which one party pays fixed periodic payments to counterparty in consideration for a guarantee
from the counterparty to make a specific payment should a negative credit event take place (e.g. default, bankruptcy or debt
restructuring). The Fund may either buy or sell (write) credit default swaps. As a buyer, the Fund will either receive from the seller an
amount equal to the notional amount of the swap and deliver the referenced security or underlying securities comprising of an index or
receive a net settlement of cash equal to the notional amount of the swap less the recovery value of the security or underlying securities
comprising of an index. As a seller (writer), the Fund will either pay the buyer an amount equal to the notional amount of the swap and
take delivery of the referenced security or underlying securities comprising of an index or pay a net settlement of cash equal to the
notional amount of the swap less the recovery value of the security or underlying securities comprising of an index. In the event of default
by the counterparty, the Fund may recover amounts paid under the agreement either partially or in total by offsetting any payables
and/or receivables with collateral held or pledged.

These periodic payments received or made by the Fund are included in net realised gain/(loss) on investment at fair value through profit
or loss in the statement of comprehensive income.

- Interest rate swaps

Interest rate swaps relate to contracts taken out by the Fund with major brokers in which the Fund either receives or pays a floating rate
of interest in return for paying or receiving, respectively, a fixed rate of interest. The payment flows are usually netted against each other,
with the difference being paid by one party to the other. Changes in the value of the interest rate swap agreements and amounts
received or paid in connection with them are recognised as net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss in the statement of comprehensive income.
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(i)  Derivatives (continued)

- Total return swaps

The Fund may also hold investment positions through total return swaps. Total return swaps are contracts in which the Fund pays or
receives a series of cash flows based upon the total return of a specified asset in return for paying or receiving, respectively, a fixed or
floating rate of interest based upon that same specified asset.

- Equity swaps

Equity swaps are valued based on the differences between the notional long/(short) position of the underlying equity security calculated
from a reference price on the date of entering the contract and the fair value at the date of closing the trade, or the reporting date if prior
to termination of the contract. For unsettled positions, the fair value on open equity swaps is included in the statement of financial
position / condition. The change in fair value is included in the statement of comprehensive income as net gain/(loss) on financial assets
and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

- Swaptions

A swaption represents a derivative contract granting its owner the right but not the obligation to enter into an underlying interest rate
swap contract by some specified date in the future. Swaptions are recorded at fair value which is determined using valuation models that
consider the terms of the swaption contract and volatility of the underlying forward interest rates. The fair value of the open position is
reflected in financial assets or liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of financial position, which includes the
premium paid/received, if any. The change in fair value is included in the statement of comprehensive income as net gain/(loss) on
financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

- Warrants

The Fund invests in warrants through listed exchanges and OTC markets. The listed warrants are traded on recognised exchanges and
valued at the last traded price. OTC traded warrants are valued by reference to quoted prices. Change in realised and unrealised gains
and losses are recorded in the statement of comprehensive income.

() Realised and unrealised gains and losses

All realised and unrealised gains and losses on securities and derivatives are recognised as net gain/(loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income. Unrealised gains and losses comprise changes in
the fair value of financial instruments for the year and from reversal of prior year’s unrealised gains and losses for financial instruments
which were realised in the reporting year. Realised gains and losses represent the difference between an instrument’s initial carrying
amount and disposal amount, or cash payments or receipts made on derivative contracts (excluding payments or receipts on collateral
margin accounts for such instruments). The cost of securities is accounted for on a specific identification basis.

(k) Transaction costs

Transaction costs are incremental costs, which are separately identifiable and directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of
a financial asset or financial liability. Transaction costs incurred by the Fund during the year are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income.

()  Functional and presentation currency

The Fund seeks to generate returns in United States dollars, its capital-raising currency. The liquidity of the Fund is managed on a day-
to-day basis in United States dollars in order to handle the issue and redemption of the Fund’s Redeemable Participating Shares. The
Fund’s performance is also evaluated in United States dollars. Therefore, the United States dollar is considered as the currency that
most faithfully represents the economic effects of the underlying transactions, events and conditions. The Fund’s functional and
presentational currency is the United States dollar.

(m) Securities sold under agreements to repurchase and securities purchased under agreements to resell
Securities sold under agreement to repurchase at a specified future date are not derecognised from the statement of financial position as
the Fund retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership. The corresponding cash received is recognised in the statement of
financial position with a corresponding obligation to repay it, reflecting its economic substance as a loan to the Fund. The difference
between the sale and repurchase prices is treated as interest expense and is accrued over the life of the agreement and is included in
the statement of comprehensive income. Where the counterparty has the right to sell or pledge the securities sold to it then the assets
are separately disclosed as securities purchased under agreement to resell.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell at a specified future date (“Reverse Repurchase Agreements”) are not recognised in
the statement of financial position unless they are subsequently sold to third parties (‘rehypothecation’), in which case, the obligation to
return the securities is recorded as a short sale within trading liabilities and measured at fair value with any gains or losses included in the
statement of comprehensive income. The corresponding cash paid is derecognised and a corresponding receivable is recorded in the
statement of financial position reflecting the Fund’s right to receive it back. The difference between the purchase and resale prices is
treated as interest income, accrued over the life of the agreement and included in the statement of comprehensive income.

(n) Foreign currency

Transactions during the year denominated in foreign currencies have been translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the dates of
transactions. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange in effect at the date of the
statement of financial position. For investment transactions and investments held as at year end denominated in foreign currency,
resulting gains or losses are included in the net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the
statement of comprehensive income. All other foreign currency gains and losses are included in the net gain/(loss) on foreign currency in
the statement of comprehensive income.
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(0) Other expenses
Other expenses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on an accruals basis.

(p) Redeemable participating shares
Redeemable shares are classified as equity instruments when:

The redeemable shares entitle the holder to a pro rata share of the Fund’s net assets in the event of the Fund’s liquidation

The redeemable shares are in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments

All redeemable shares in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments have identical features

The redeemable shares do not include any contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset other than the holder’s
rights to a pro rata share of the Fund’s net assets

e  The total expected cash flows attributable to the redeemable shares over the life of the instrument are based substantially on the
profit or loss, the change in the recognised net assets or the change in the fair value of the recognised and unrecognised net assets
of the Fund over the life of the instrument

In addition to the redeemable shares having all of the above features, the Fund must have no other financial instrument or contract that
has:

. Total cash flows based substantially on the profit or loss, the change in the recognised net assets or the change in the fair value of
the recognised and unrecognised net assets of the Fund
. The effect of substantially restricting or fixing the residual return to the redeemable shareholders

The Fund continuously assesses the classification of the redeemable shares. If the redeemable shares cease to have all the features, or
meet all the conditions set out, to be classified as equity, the Fund will reclassify them as financial liabilities and measure them at fair
value at the date of reclassification, with any differences from the previous carrying amount recognised in equity. If the redeemable
shares subsequently have all the features and meet the conditions to be classified as equity, the Fund will reclassify them as equity
instruments and measure them at the carrying amount of the liabilities at the date of the reclassification.

(g) Cash and cash equivalents, balances with brokers and balances due from/to brokers

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position may consist of cash at bank, demand deposits, short-term deposits in
financial institutions and short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, with original maturities of three months or less, net of outstanding bank overdrafts when
applicable. Short-term investments that are not held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments and restricted margin
accounts are not considered cash and cash equivalents. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
consist of cash and cash equivalents as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts when applicable.

Due from brokers include receivables for securities sold (in a regular way transaction) that have been contracted for but not yet delivered
on the statement of financial position date. These are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method less any allowance for
impairment. Due to brokers are payables for securities purchased (in a regular way transaction) that have been contracted for but not yet
delivered on the statement of financial position date. These are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Balances with brokers and balances due to brokers represent the margin account balances held at the Fund’s brokers and balances
payable to the Fund’s brokers at the period/year end, and can include amounts transferred as collateral (and therefore subject to a
security interest) against open derivative contracts.

() Distributions to shareholders
In accordance with the Fund’s’ constitution, the Fund may fully distribute its distributable income to shareholders.

Distributable income includes capital gains arising from the disposal of investments.

Unrealised gains and losses are included in the net assets attributable to shareholders and are not distributable until realised. Capital
losses are not distributed to shareholders, but are retained to be offset against any future realised capital gains. Distributions to
shareholders are recognized in statement of comprehensive income as finance costs.

3. Cash and cash equivalents, balances with brokers / balances due from/to brokers

At the year end, amounts disclosed as cash and cash equivalents, balances with brokers and balances due to brokers were held at the
Bank of New York Mellon (Brussels), Bank of America Merrill Lynch, Barclays Plc, BNP Paribas, Citibank N.A., Credit Suisse Securities
(Europe) Limited, Deutsche Bank AG, Goldman Sachs International, HSBC Bank Plc, JP Morgan Securities Plc, Macquarie Bank,
Morgan Stanley & Co. International Plc, Royal Bank of Scotland, Societe Generale, Standard Chartered Plc and UBS AG. These include
amounts transferred as collateral against open derivatives, deposits held at call with banks and, other short term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less.
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The portions of balances with brokers represented by collateral as at 31 December 2016 and as at 31 December 2015 were:

31 December 2016 31 December 2015

Man GLG European Alpha Altemative €13,813,862 €22,179,454
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative £121,941 £81,558
Man GLG European Equity Altemative €57,001,211 €43,389,845
Man GLG Total Retum - £23
Man GLG Global Equity Alterative €25,185,406 €42,403,050
Man GLG Asian Equity Altemative - US$14,011,143
Man GLG European Alpha Altemative Enhanced - €2,435,967
Man GLG Cred-Eq Altemative €4,539,103 €11,259,112
Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative US$9,296,535 US$12,790,482

Man AHL Directional Equities Altemative

US$1,694,020

US$1,197,456

Man AHL TargetRisk US$582,527
Man AHL Volatility Attemative US$422,366 US$1,076,746
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative €26,251,352 €4,200,411

Man Numeric Market Neutral Alternative
Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity

Us$1,300,000
US$11,380,157

US$1,895,364

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum US$40,923,011 n/a
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative - n/a
Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity - n/a

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Forward contracts

As part of its portfolio management techniques, the Fund may use forward contracts to economically hedge any non-functional currency
exposure (although formal hedge accounting is not used). Forward contracts may also be used for trading purposes. Forward contracts
entered into by the Fund represent a firm commitment to buy or sell an underlying asset, or currency at a specified value and point in
time based upon an agreed or contracted quantity.

Forward contracts may expose the Fund to the risks associated with the absence of an exchange market on which to close out an open
position. The investment manager closely monitors the Fund’s exposure under forward contracts as part of the overall management of
the Fund’s market risk.

Fair value of financial instruments
The Fund classifies fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in determining the
measurements in line with IFRS 13.

The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

. Level 1 - Quoted market price in an active market for an identical instrument.

. Level 2 - Valuation techniques based on observable inputs. This category includes instruments valued using: quoted market
prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for similar instruments in markets that are considered less than
active; or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market data.

. Level 3 - Valuation techniques using significant unobservable inputs. This category includes all instruments where the
valuation technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the unobservable inputs could have a significant impact
on the instrument’s valuation. This category includes instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar
instruments where significant unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences between the
instruments.

Valuation techniques

Listed or publicly traded investment in equity and debt securities, managed funds and derivatives

When fair values of listed or publicly traded equity and debt securities, equities and managed funds and derivatives are based on quoted
market prices, or binding dealer price quotations, in an active market for identical assets without any adjustments, the instruments are
included within Level 1 of the hierarchy.

Unlisted debt securities and treasury bills

The Fund invests in debt securities, corporate and government bonds and treasury securities. In the absence of a quoted price in an
active market, they are valued using observable inputs such as recently executed transaction prices in securities of the issuer or
comparable issuers and vyield curves. Adjustments are made to the valuations when necessary to recognise differences in the
instruments terms. To the extent that the significant inputs are observable, the Fund categorises these investments as Level 2.
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Valuation techniques (continued)

Over-the-counter derivatives

The Fund uses widely recognised valuation models for determining fair values of over-the-counter interest rate swaps, currency swaps
and forward foreign exchange contracts. The most frequently applied valuation techniques include forward pricing and swap models,
using present value calculations. The models incorporate various inputs including both credit and debit valuation adjustments for
counterparty and own credit risk, foreign exchange spot and forward rates and interest rate curves. For these financial instruments,
significant inputs into models are market observable and are included within Level 2.

Unlisted equity investments

The Fund invests in private equity companies which are not quoted in an active market. Transactions in such investments do not occur
on a regular basis. The Fund uses a market based valuation technique for these positions. The Fund’s Investment Manager determines
comparable public companies (peers) based on industry, size, leverage and strategy, and calculates an appropriate trading multiple for
each comparable company identified. The multiple is calculated by dividing the enterprise value of the comparable company by an
eamnings measure. The trading multiple is then discounted for considerations such as illiquidity and size differences between the
comparable companies based on company-specific facts and circumstances. The discounted multiple is applied to the corresponding
earnings measure of the investee company to measure the fair value. The Fund classifies the fair value of these investments as Level 3.

For all other financial instruments, fair value is determined using valuation techniques. Valuation techniques include net present value
techniques, comparison to similar instruments for which market observable prices exist, options pricing models and other relevant
valuation models.

The following tables summarise the financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss as at 31 December 2016 and 31 December
2015 and the financial instruments measured at fair value in the statement of financial position grouped into the fair value hierarchy:

Man GLG European Alpha Altemative

31 December 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 101,636,238 - - 101,636,238

Total equities and managed funds 101,636,238 - - 101,636,238

Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - 281,243 - 281,243

Forward currency contracts - 4,240 - 4,240

Future contract 100 - - 100

Total retum swap - - - -

Total derivatives 100 285,483 - 285,583

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 101,636,338 285,483 - 101,921,821

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - (2,971,425) - (2,971,425)
Forward currency contracts - (492,765) - (492,765)
Total retum swap - (2,806) - (2,806)
Total derivatives - (3,466,996) - (3,466,996)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (3,466,996) - (3,466,996)
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Man GLG European Alpha Alternative (continued)

I\/Ian

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

31 December 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
€ € € €
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading
Equities and managed funds
Equities 373,385,229 - - 373,385,229
Total equities and managed funds 373,385,229 - - 373,385,229
Derivatives
Contracts for difference - unfunded - 7,675,292 - 7,675,292
Total retum swaps - 3,946,232 - 3,946,232
Forward currency contracts - 324,857 - 324,857
Future contract 95,860 - - 95,860
Total derivatives 95,860 11,946,381 - 12,042,241
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 373,481,089 11,946,381 - 385,427,470
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading
Derivatives
Contracts for difference - unfunded - (18,013,653) - (18,013,653)
Total retum swaps - (9,886,496) - (9,886,496)
Future contract (320,501) - (320,501)
Forward currency contracts - (171,668 ) - (171,668)
Total derivatives (320,501) (23,071,817) - (23,392,318)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (320,501) (23,071,817 - (23,392,318)
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative
31 December 2016
£ £ £ £
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading
Equiti nd man fun
Equities 2,281,741 - - 2,281,741
Total equities and managed funds 2,281,741 - - 2,281,741
Inter: fin riti
Govemment bonds 62,029,420 - - 62,029,420
Total interest bearing securities 62,029,420 - - 62,029,420
Derivatives
Contracts for difference - unfunded - 5,633,923 - 5,633,923
Forward currency contracts - 660,260 - 660,260
Total derivatives - 6,194,183 - 6,194,183
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 64,311,161 6,194,183 - 70,505,344
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading
Derivatives
Contracts for difference - unfunded - (4,426,894) - (4,426,894)
Future contract (109,880) - (109,880)
Forward currency contracts - (44 ) - (448)
Total derivatives (109,880) (4,427,342) - (4,537,222)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (109,880) (4,427 342) - (4,537,222)
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Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative (continued)

I\/Ian

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

31 December 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
£ £ £ £

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Equities and managed funds

Equities 4,897,755 - - 4,897,755
Real estate investment trust 444,305 - - 444,305
Total equities and managed funds 5,342,060 - - 5,342,060
Interest rin riti

Govemment bond - 13,010,400 - 13,010,400
Total interest bearing securities - 13,010,400 - 13,010,400
Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - 2,399,920 - 2,399,920
Forward currency contracts - 467,348 - 467,348
Total derivatives - 2,867,268 - 2,867,268
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 5,342,060 15,877,668 - 21,219,728
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Derivat

Contracts for difference - unfunded - (876, 963) - (876,963)
Future contract (605,120) - (605,120)
Forward currency contracts - (20, 131) - (20,131)
Total derivatives (605,120) (897,094) - (1,502,214)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (605,120) (897,094) - (1,502,214)
Man GLG European Equity Altemative

31 December 2016

€ € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 507,542,518 - - 507,542,518
Exchange traded funds 22,336,330 - - 22,336,330
Preferred stocks 700,318 - - 700,318
Real estate investment trust 324,995 - - 324,995
Total equities and managed funds 530,904,161 - - 530,904,161
Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - 44,160,076 - 44,160,076
Forward currency contracts - 4,604,053 - 4,604,053
Option contracts 4,165,554 - 103,062 4,268,616
Future contracts 619,073 - - 619,073
Warrants 28,429 - - 28,429
Total retum swaps - 55,628 - 55,628
Total derivatives 4,813,056 48,819,757 103,062 53,735,875
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 535,717,217 48,819,757 103,062 584,640,036
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Man GLG European Equity Alternative (continued)

I\/Ian

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

31 December 2016 (continued) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded (50,880,184) - (50,880,184)
Option contracts (4,908, 584) - - (4,908,584)
Future contracts (2,752,339) - - (2,752,339)
Forward currency contracts - (2,563,144) - (2,563,144)
Total retum swaps - (15,754) - (15,754)
Total derivatives (7,660,923) (53,459,082) - (61,120,005)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (7,660,923) (63,459,082) - (61,120,005)
31 December 2015

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 566,250,697 - 120,793 566,371,490
Collective investment schemes 8,250,507 - - 8,250,507
Real estate investment trust 1,236,887 - - 1,236,887
Preferred stock 931,970 - - 931,970
Total equities and managed funds 576,670,061 - 120,793 576,790,854
Derivat

Contracts for difference - unfunded - 51,938,655 - 51,938,655
Option contracts 2,565,657 32,085 - 2,597,742
Forward currency contracts - 1,794,598 - 1,794,598
Total retum swaps - 610,039 - 610,039
Future contract 381,715 - - 381,715
Warrants 29,817 - - 29,817
Total derivatives 2,977,189 54,375,377 - 57,352,566
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 579,647,250 54,375,377 120,793 634,143,420
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Equiti nd man fun

Equities (41,385) - - (41,385)
Total equities and managed funds (41,385) - - (41,385)
Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - (25,762,065) - (25,762,065)
Forward currency contracts - (8,495,015) - (8,495,015)
Future contract (3,358,763) - - (3,353,763)
Option contracts (1,019 873) - - (1,019,873)
Total retum swaps (625,328) - (625,328)
Total derivatives (4,373, 686) (29,882,408) - (34,256,044)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (4,415,021) (29,882,408 - (34,297,429)
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Man GLG Total Return

Man GLG Total Return ceased operations on 8 February 2016. Hence, there are no investments as of 31 December 2016.

I\/Ian

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

31 December 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
£ £ £ £

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Interest fin riti

Corporate bond - 14,091 - 14,091
Total interest bearing securities - 14,091 - 14,091
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 35,411 - 35,411
Total derivatives - 35,411 - 35,411
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 49,502 - 49,502
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Derivati

Forward currency contracts - (6,518) - (6,518)
Total derivatives - (6,518) - (6,518)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (6,518) - (6,518
Man GLG Global Equity Altemative

31 December 2016

€ € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Equities and managed funds

Equities 122,883,450 - - 122,883,450
Exchange traded funds 6,140,194 - - 6,140,194
Preferred stocks 193,253 - - 193,253
Real estate investment trust 90,576 - - 90,576
Total equities and managed funds 129,307,473 - - 129,307,473
Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - 11,938,917 - 11,938,917
Option contracts 1,216,222 - - 1,216,222
Forward currency contracts - 1,111,259 - 1,111,259
Future contracts 199,985 - - 199,985
Total retum swaps - 16,695 - 16,695
Warrants 12,390 - - 12,390
Total derivatives 1,428,597 13,066,871 - 14,495,468
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 130,736,070 13,066,871 - 143,802,941
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading

Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - (13,640,682) (104,814) (18,745,496)
Option contracts (1,401,897) - - (1,401,897)
Future contracts (774,004) - (774,004)
Forward currency contracts (328,61 6) - (328,616)
Total retum swaps - (4,442) - (4,442)
Total derivatives (2,175,901) (13,973,740) (104,814) (16,254,455)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (2,175,901) (13,973,740) (104,814) (16,254,455)
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I\/Ian

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

31 December 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
€ € € €
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading
Equities and managed funds
Equities 170,894,724 - - 170,894,724
Collective investment schemes 3,053,334 - - 3,053,334
Real estate investment trust 546,197 - - 546,197
Preferred stock 91,619 - - 91,619
Total equities and managed funds 174,585,874 - - 174,585,874
Derivatives
Contracts for difference - unfunded - 19,398,052 - 19,398,052
Option contracts 1,045,827 14,257 - 1,060,084
Forward currency contracts - 422,895 - 422,895
Total retum swaps - 360,797 - 360,797
Future contract 84,104 - - 84,104
Warrants 13,091 - - 13,091
Total derivatives 1,143,022 20,196,001 - 21,339,023
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 175,728,896 20,196,001 - 195,924 897
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading
Derivatives
Contracts for difference - unfunded - (11,378,757) (51,210) (11,429,967)
Forward currency contracts - (1,216,635) - (1,216,635)
Future contract (1,054,071) - - (1,054,071)
Option contracts (415,647) - - (415,647)
Total retum swaps - (354,430) - (354,430)
Total derivatives (1,469,718) (12,949,822) (51,210) (14,470,750)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (1,469,718) (12,949,822) (61,2100 (14,470,750)
Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative
Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative ceased operations on 20 April 2016. Hence, there are no investments as of 31 December 2016.
31 December 2015 US$ us$ us$ US$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading
Equiti nd man fun
Equities 49,937,092 - - 49,937,092
Total equities and managed funds 49,937,092 - - 49,937,092
Derivatives
Contracts for difference - unfunded - 5,767,343 - 5,767,343
Total retum swaps - 214,674 - 214,674
Forward currency contracts - 513 - 513
Total derivatives - 5,982,530 - 5,982,530
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 49,937,092 5,982,530 - 55,919,622
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading
Derivatives
Total retum swaps - (1,364,039) - (1,364,039)
Contracts for difference - unfunded - (1,065,936) - (1,065,936)
Forward currency contracts - (575, 123) - (675,123)
Future contract (97,573) - (97,573)
Total derivatives (97,573 (3,005 098) - (3,102,671)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (97,573) (3,005,098) - (3,102,671)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG European Alpha Alternative Enhanced

Man GLG European Alpha Alternative Enhanced ceased operations on 23 December 2016. Hence, there are no investments as of 31

December 2016.

31 December 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value

€ € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading
Equiti nd man fun

Equities 21,897,438 - 21,897,438
Total equities and managed funds 21,897,438 - 21,897,438
Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - 865,359 865,359

Total retum swaps - 155,907 155,907

Forward currency contracts - 58,406 58,406

Future contract 12,100 - 12,100
Total derivatives 12,100 1,079,672 1,091,772
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 21,909,538 1,079,672 22,989,210
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading
Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - (1,320,527) (1,320,527)
Total retum swaps - (318,575) (318,575)

Future contract (40,083) - (40,063)

Forward currency contracts - (35,508) (35,508)
Total derivatives (40,063) (1,674,610 (1,714,673)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (40,083) (1,674,610) (1,714,673
Man GLG Cred-Eq Altemative
31 December 2016
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading
Equit [

Equities 18,808,524 - 18,808,524
Total equities and managed funds 18,808,524 - 18,808,524
Inter rin riti
Convertible bonds - 16,473,788 16,473,788
Total interest bearing securities - 16,473,788 16,473,788
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - 198,061 198,061
Contracts for difference - unfunded - 179,530 179,530
Total derivatives - 377,591 377,591
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 18,808,524 16,851,379 35,659,903
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading
Derivatives
Contracts for difference - unfunded - (1,548,163) (1,548,163)
Forward currency contracts - (48,286) (48,286)
Total derivatives - (1,596,449) (1,596,449)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (1,596,449) (1,596,449)
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I\/Ian

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

31 December 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading
Equit [
Equities 8,928,102 - - 8,928,102
Total equities and managed funds 8,928,102 - - 8,928,102
Convertible bonds - 50,002,496 - 50,002,496
Corporate bonds - 756,420 - 756,420
Total interest bearing securities - 50,758,916 - 50,758,916
Derivatives
Contracts for difference - unfunded - 1,425,552 - 1,425,552
Forward currency contracts - 153,825 - 153,825
Total derivatives - 1,579,377 - 1,579,377
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 8,928,102 52,338,293 - 61,266,395
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading
Derivatives
Contracts for difference - unfunded - (6,615,157) - (6,615,157)
Total retum swaps - (875,932) - (875,932)
Forward currency contracts - (191,748) - (191,748)
Total derivatives - (7,182,837) - (7,182,837)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (7,182,837) - (7,182,837)
Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative
31 December 2016

Us$ us$ Us$ USs$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading
Interest bearing securities
Govemment bonds 39,489,865 - - 39,489,865
Total interest bearing securities 39,489,865 - - 39,489,865
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - 3,348,671 - 3,348,671
Contracts for difference - unfunded - 7,486,778 - 7,486,778
Future contracts 2,440,656 - - 2,440,656
Option contracts 12,331 36,057 - 48,388
Total derivatives 2,452,987 10,871,506 - 13,324,493
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 41,942 852 10,871,506 - 52,814,358
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading
Derivati
Forward currency contracts - (2,993,522) - (2,993,522)
Contracts for difference - unfunded - (6,236,295) - (6,236,295)
Option contracts (718,080) (257,669) - (975,749)
Future contracts (867,870) - (867,870)
Total derivatives (1,585,950) (9,487,486 ) - (11,073,436)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (1,585,950 (9,487,486) - (11,073,436)
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I\/Ian

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

31 December 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
Uss$ Uss$ Uss$ uUss$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Interest bearing securities

Govemment bonds 60,994,675 - - 60,994,675

Total interest bearing securities 60,994,675 - - 60,994,675

Derivat

Forward currency contracts - 5,988,371 - 5,988,371

Contracts for difference - unfunded - 2,132,119 - 2,132,119

Future contracts 1,308,309 - - 1,303,309

Option contracts 51,784 40,807 - 92,591

Total derivatives 1,355,093 8,161,297 - 9,516,390

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 62,349,768 8,161,297 - 70,511,065

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (4,198,025) - (4,198,025)

Option contracts (1,262,966) (537,384) - (1,800,350)

Future contracts (1,766,835) - - (1,766,835)

Contracts for difference - unfunded - (1,645,482) - (1,645,482)

Total derivatives (3,029,801) (6,380,891) - (9,410,692)

Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (3,029,801) (6,380,891) - (9,410,692)

Man AHL Directional Equities Alternative

Man AHL Directional Equities Alternative ceased operations on 30 September 2016. Hence, there are no investments as of 31

December 2016.

31 December 2015

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading

Interest bearing securities

Govemment bonds

Total interest bearing securities

Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded
Forward currency contracts
Total derivatives

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading
Derivatives
Contracts for difference - unfunded
Forward currency contracts
Total derivatives

Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

19,498,445 - - 19,498,445
19,498,445 - B 19,498,445
- 2,052,788 193 2,052,981
- 140,124 - 140,124
- 2,192,912 193 2,193,105
19,498,445 2,192,912 193 21,691,550
- (1,282,463) (63,936) (1,346,399)
- (7,714) - (7,714)
- (1,290,177) (63,936 (1,354,113)
- (1,290.177) (63.936) (1,354,113)

69



Man Funds VI plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man AHL TargetRisk

I\/Ian

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

31 December 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
Uss$ Ussg Uss$ uss$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Inter: fin riti

Govemment bonds 899,729 20,023,828 - 20,923,557
Total interest bearing securities 899,729 20,023,828 - 20,923,557
Derivat

Credit default swaps - 743,042 - 743,042
Future contracts 349,241 - - 349,241
Forward currency contracts - 12,115 - 12,115
Total retum swap - 10,993 - 10,993
Total derivatives 349,241 766,150 - 1,115,391
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1,248,970 20,789,978 - 22,038,948
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (95,904) - (95,904)
Future contracts (61,296) - - (61,296)
Total derivatives (61,296) (95,904) - (157,200)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (61,296) (95,904) - (157,200)
31 December 2015

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Interest fin riti

Govemment bonds 15,791,836 - - 15,791,836
Total interest bearing securities 15,791,836 - - 15,791,836
Derivatives

Credit default swaps - 239,789 - 239,789
Future contract 156,996 - - 156,996
Forward currency contracts - 126,063 - 126,063
Total derivatives 156,996 365,852 - 522,848
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 15,948,832 365,852 - 16,314,684
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading

Derivatives

Future contract (72,862) - - (72,862)
Total retum swaps - (25,809) - (25,809)
Forward currency contracts - (6,208) - (6,208)
Total derivatives (72,862) (32,017) - (104,879)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (72,862) (32,017) - (104,879)
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I\/Ian

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

31 December 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
Uss$ Ussg Uss$ uUss$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Interest bearing securities

Govemment bonds 4,298,482 - - 4,298,482
Total interest bearing securities 4,298,482 - - 4,298,482
Derivatives

Future contracts 76,951 - - 76,951
Forward currency contracts - 42,332 - 42,332
Option contracts 915 12,701 - 13,616
Total derivatives 77,866 55,033 - 132,899
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4,376,348 55,033 - 4,431,381
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Derivatives

Option contracts (259, 106) (1083,491) - (362,597)
Forward currency contracts (50,355) - (50,355)
Future contracts (24,804 ) - - (24,804)
Total derivatives (283,910) (153,846) - (437,756)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (283,910) (153,846) - (437,756)
31 December 2015

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Govemment bonds 16,098,290 - - 16,098,290
Total interest bearing securities 16,098,290 - - 16,098,290
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 739,833 - 739,833
Option contracts 69,833 72,474 - 142,307
Future contract 121,375 - - 121,375
Total derivatives 191,208 812,307 - 1,008,515
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 16,289,498 812,307 - 17,101,805
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading

Derivat

Option contracts (1,527,620) (661 087) - (2,188,707)
Future contract (133,096) - (133,096)
Forward currency contracts - (59,067 ) - (59,067)
Total derivatives (1,660,716) (720,154) - (2,380,870)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (1,660,716) (720,154) - (2,380,870)
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I\/Ian

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

31 December 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 280,450,967 - - 280,450,967
Preferred stock 24,669,750 - - 24,669,750
Total equities and managed funds 305,120,717 - - 305,120,717
Derivat

Contracts for difference - unfunded - 22,432,881 - 22,432,881
Option contracts 215,162 - - 215,152
Forward currency contracts - 3,365 - 3,365
Total derivatives 215,152 22,436,246 - 22,651,398
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 305,335,869 22,436,246 - 327,772,115
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - (20,067 882) - (20,067,882)
Option contracts - - -
Forward currency contracts - (546,758 ) - (546,758)
Total derivatives - (20,614,640) - (20,614,640)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (20,614.,640) - (20,614.640)
31 December 2015

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Equiti f

Equities 94,365,501 - - 94,365,501
Total equities and managed funds 94,365,501 - - 94,365,501
Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - 4,105,303 - 4,105,303
Option contracts 455,040 - - 455,040
Forward currency contracts - 196,152 - 196,152
Total derivatives 455,040 4,301,455 - 4,756,495
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 94,820,541 4,301,455 - 99,121,996
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading

Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - (4,846,555) - (4,846,555)
Forward currency contracts - (80,538) - (80,538)
Total derivatives - (4,927,093) - (4,927,093)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (4,927,093 - (4,927,093)
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Man Numeric Market Neutral Altemative

I\/Ian

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

31 December 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
US$ Uss$ US$ us$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 156,119,713 - - 156,119,713
Preferred stock 5,633,848 - - 5,633,848
Total equities and managed funds 161,758,561 - - 161,753,561
Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - 4,389,170 - 4,389,170
Forward currency contracts - 875,057 - 875,057
Total derivatives - 5,264,227 - 5,264,227
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 161,753,561 5,264,227 - 167,017,788
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - (4,786,179) - (4,786,179)
Forward currency contracts - (7,853) - (7,853)
Total derivatives - (4,794,032) - (4,794,032)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (4,794,032) - (4,794,032)
31 December 2015

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading

Equities and managed funds

Equities 62,974,592 - - 62,974,592
Total equities and managed funds 62,974,592 - - 62,974,592
Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - 19,419 - 19,419
Forward currency contracts - 1,002 - 1,002
Total derivatives - 20,421 - 20,421
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 62,974,592 20,421 - 62,995,013
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading

Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - (1,890,822) - (1,890,822)
Forward currency contracts - (51,505) - (51,505)
Total derivatives - (1,942,327) - (1,942,327)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (1,942,327) - (1,942,327)
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Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity

I\/Ian

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

31 December 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
US$ USs$ US$ uUs$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Equities and managed funds

Equities 38,452,196 - - 38,452,196
Promissory notes 12,871,596 - - 12,871,596
Total equities and managed funds 51,323,792 - - 51,323,792
Interest rin riti

Govemment bonds 5,997,972 - - 5,997,972
Total interest bearing securities 5,997,972 - - 5,997,972
Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - 1,152,200 - 1,152,200
Forward currency contracts - 459,197 - 459,197
Warrants 227,113 - - 227,113
Total derivatives 227,113 1,611,397 - 1,838,510
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 57,548,877 1,611,397 - 59,160,274
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (484,863) - (484,863)
Contracts for difference - unfunded - (269,474) - (269,474)
Total derivatives - (754,337) - (754,337)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (754,337) - (754,337)
31 December 2015

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Equities and managed funds

Equities 17,984,828 - - 17,984,828
Promissory notes 5,773,277 - - 5,773,277
Preferred stock 323,633 - - 323,633
Total equities and managed funds 24,081,738 - - 24,081,738
Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - 711,658 4,423 716,081
Forward currency contracts - 79,040 - 79,040
Future contract 7,225 - - 7,225
Total derivatives 7,225 790,698 4,423 802,346
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 24,088,963 790,698 4,423 24,884,084
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading

Derivatives

Contracts for difference - unfunded - (808,332) - (808,332)
Forward currency contracts - (36) - (36)
Total derivatives - (8083,368) - (803,368)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (803,368) - (803,368)
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retumn

31 December 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Fair Value
Us$ uUs$ Us$ US$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading

Interest bearing securities

Govemment bonds 27,893,435 333,793,330 - 361,686,765
Corporate bonds - 101,969,651 - 101,969,651
Total interest bearing securities 27,893,435 435,762,981 - 463,656,416
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 19,976,344 - 19,976,344
Credit default swaps - 4,441,519 - 4,441,519
Total derivatives - 24,417,863 - 24,417,863
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 27,893,435 460,180,844 - 488,074,279
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (15,086,164) - (15,086,164)
Credit default swaps - (3,871,033) - (3,871,033)
Total derivatives - (18,957,197) - (18,957,197)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (18,957,197) - (18,957,197)

Short term balances are excluded from the tables as their carrying value at the year ended 31 December 2016 approximates to their fair
value.

Investments are reviewed at each financial reporting point to ensure that they are correctly classified between Level 1, 2 and 3 in
accordance with the fair value hierarchy outlined above. Where an investment’s characteristics change during the year and investments
no longer meet the criteria of a given level, they are transferred into a more appropriate level at the end of relevant financial reporting
year.

For the year ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2.

A reconciliation of the movements in level 3 assets/liabilities for the year ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015 is set out
below:

Man GLG European Equity Altemative

31 December 2016 Equities and Interest bearing Derivative
managed funds securities  instruments  Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:

Opening balance 120,793 - - 120,793
Total gains and losses

- realised - - 7,099 7,099
- unrealised (120,793) - 95,963 (24,830)
Purchases - - 7,099 7,099
Sales - - (7,099) (7,099)

Transfers into Level 3 - - - _
Transfers out of Level 3 - - - _
Closing Balance - - 103,062 103,062
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Man GLG European Equity Alterative (continued)
31 December 2015 Equities and
managed funds

€

I\/Ian

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Interest bearing
securities
€

Derivative
instruments
€

Total Fair Value
€

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss:

Opening balance -
Total gains and losses

- realised -
- unrealised (127,009)
Purchases 247,802
Sales -
Transfers into Level 3 -
Transfers out of Level 3 -

1,187,668

(105,399)
105,399
(1,187,668)

105,922

(105,922)

1,293,590

(211,321)
(21,610)
247,802

(1,187,668)

Closing Balance 120,793

120,793

Man GLG Financials Altemative

31 December 2015

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss:

Opening balance -
Total gains and losses

- realised -
- unrealised -
Purchases -
Sales -
Transfers into Level 3 -
Transfers out of Level 3 -

16,733

13,237
(15,580)

(14,390

16,733

13,237
(15,580)

(14 390)

Closing Balance _

Man GLG Global Equity Altemative

31 December 2016

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss:

Opening balance -
Total gains and losses

- realised -
- unrealised -
Purchases -
Sales -
Transfers into Level 3 -
Transfers out of Level 3 -

(51,210)

(53,604;

(51,210)

(53,604;

Closing Balance -

(104.814)

(104,814)

31 December 2015

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss:

Opening balance -
Total gains and losses

- realised -
- unrealised -
Purchases -
Sales -
Transfers into Level 3 -
Transfers out of Level 3 -

154,094

131,362
(154,004)

(131,362)

2,507

(19,473)
(36, 275)

19,473
(17,442

156,601

111,889
(190,369)

(111 889)
(17,442)

Closing Balance _

(61,210

(51,210)
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Man AHL Directional Equities Alterative
31 December 2016 Equities and
managed funds

Uss

I\/Ian

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Interest bearing
securities
Uss$

Derivative
instruments
Us$

Total Fair Value
Us$

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss:

Opening balance -
Total gains and losses

- realised -
- unrealised -
Purchases -
Sales -
Transfers into Level 3 -
Transfers out of Level 3 -

(63,7493)

63,743

(63,7493)

63,743

Closing Balance _

31 December 2015

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss:

Opening balance -
Total gains and losses

- realised -
- unrealised -
Purchases -
Sales -
Transfers into Level 3 -
Transfers out of Level 3 -

(644)
193

51

593

(63, 936)

(644)
193

51

593
(63,936)

Closing Balance -

(63, 743)

(63,743)

Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity

31 December 2016

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss:

Opening balance -
Total gains and losses

- realised -
- unrealised -
Purchases -
Sales -
Transfers into Level 3 -
Transfers out of Level 3 -

4,423

4,423

Closing Balance _

31 December 2015

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss:

Opening balance -
Total gains and losses

- realised -
- unrealised -
Purchases -
Sales -
Transfers into Level 3 -
Transfers out of Level 3 -

(8,846)
4,423

8,846

(8,846)
4,423

8,846

Closing Balance -

4,423

4,423
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

During the year, some positions were transferred into and out of Level 3 because either they became illiquid or liquid depending on
whether multiple broker quotes were available or not.

All net realised and unrealised gains/(losses) in the tables above are reflected in the accompanying statements of comprehensive income.
Net amount of US$49,458 (31 December 2015: US$77,979) relates to those Level 3 financial instruments held by the Fund at 31
December 2016 and is reflected in net gains/(losses) on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of
comprehensive income.

The fair value of investments classified within Level 3 is based on unobservable inputs that may be subjected to significant variability.
Because of the inherent uncertainty of valuation with respect to such investments, the Fund’s estimates of fair value may differ
significantly from fair values that would have been used observable inputs been available for the valuation of such investments, and the
differences could be material.

The table below discloses the valuation technique used in the valuation for Level 3 investments and quantifies the effect of significant
unobservable inputs used to value investments that fall in this category. The ranges of these inputs are not representative of the
appropriate inputs to use when calculating the fair value of any one Level 3 asset or liability. Accordingly, the ranges of inputs presented
below do not represent uncertainty in, or possible ranges of fair value measurements of the Fund’s Level 3 assets/liabilities.

Unobservable

Fair Value Valuation technique input Range
Man GLG European Equity Altemative
31 December 2016 €
Options 108,062 Trade price None Nil
31 December 2015
Equities 120,793 Discounted trade price None Nil
Man GLG Global Equity Altemative
31 December 2016
Contracts for difference - unfunded (104,814) Trade price None Nil
31 December 2015
Contracts for difference - unfunded (51,210) Discounted trade price None Nil
Man AHL Directional Equities Altemative
31 December 2015 Us$
Contracts for difference - unfunded (68,743) Discounted trade price None Nil

Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity
31 December 2015

The impact of the range of possible unobservable impacts on the fair value of investments is an increase/decrease of up to £Nil (31
December 2015: N/A) for Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative, €Nil (31 December 2015: €Nil) for GLG European Equity Alternative, €Nil
(31 December 2015: €Nil) for GLG Global Equity Alternative, US$Nil (31 December 2015: US$NIl) for Man AHL Directional Equities
Alternative and US$NIl (31 December 2015: US$NIl) for Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity Alternative.

Derivative financial instruments
The Fund may trades derivative financial instruments, including contracts for difference, futures, forward contracts, currencies, swaps
contracts and options whose values are based upon an underlying asset, index, currency or interest rate.

The Fund is subject to both market and credit risk in trading derivative financial instruments. Market risk is the potential for changes in
value due to changes in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates, indices and changes in the value of the underlying financial
instruments. Credit risk is the possibility that a loss may occur if a counterparty fails to perform according to the terms of the contract.
Substantially all derivative contracts are transacted on a margin basis. Such transactions may expose the Fund to significant off-balance
sheet risk in the event margin deposits and collateral investments are not sufficient to cover losses incurred.

The Investment Managers manages the risks associated with these transactions by maintaining margin deposits and collateral
investments with its brokers in compliance with individual exchange regulations and internal guidelines. The Investment Managers also
take an active role in managing and controlling the Fund’s market and counterparty risks and monitoring trading activities and margin
levels daily, and, as necessary, deposits additional collateral or reduces positions.

Derivative financial instruments are generally based on notional amounts which are not recorded in the financial statements. These
notional amounts represent the theoretical principal value on which the cash flows of the derivative transactions are based. Unrealised
gains or losses, rather than notional amounts, or the exchange-traded derivatives traded by the Fund are included in the statement of
financial position. The net unrealised gains or losses, rather than contract or notional amounts, represent the Fund’s approximate future
cash flows from trading activities.
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Derivative financial instruments (continued)

At 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015, the Fund was exposed in its investments in derivative financial instruments to underlying

positions in notional amounts are summarised as follows:

Notional Value

Long Short Long Short
31 December 2016 31 December 2016 31 December 2015 31 December 2015
Man GLG European Alpha Altemative € € € €
Contracts for difference - unfunded 6,854,803 103,763,130 113,738,724 296,776,114
Forward currency contracts 1,972,004 56,052,904 56,882,364 24,481,336
Future contracts - 573,350 15,329,540 25,163,067
Total retum swap - 436,474 - 134,805,396
8,826,807 160,825,858 185,950,628 481,225,913
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative £ £ £ £
Contracts for difference - unfunded 90,969,955 82,560,776 78,180,779 53,097,812
Forward currency contracts 153,397 106,077,115 48,782,013 1,310,720
Future contracts - 9,548,620 - 29,827,060
91,123,352 198,186,511 126,962,792 84,235,592
Man GLG European Equity Altemative € € € €
Contracts for difference - unfunded 688,892,730 1,058,594,866 551,436,928 864,943,581
Forward currency contracts 327,566,290 268,613,599 221,513,061 576,538,700
Future contracts 56,210,423 163,976,181 35,660,719 142,208,147
Option contracts 3,259,038 4,184,645 3,576,684 1,204,698
Total retum swaps 72,520 6,229,100 14,600,043 30,985,020
Warrants 5,804 - 1,017,180 -
1,076,006,805 1,491,598,391 827,804,615 1,615,880,146
Man GLG Total Retum £ £ £ £
Forward currency contracts - - 6,356,894 3,380,796
- - 6,356,894 3,380,796
Man GLG Global Equity Altemative € € € €
Contracts for difference - unfunded 195,721,261 280,566,757 259,989,506 318,877,190
Forward currency contracts 98,400,260 29,202,914 64,671,698 186,441,004
Future contracts 16,149,225 42,269,668 2,462,432 42,495,846
Option contracts 954,583 1,205,425 47,362,211 494,901
Total retum swaps 22,7683 1,812,123 6,162,463 22,373,739
Warrants 2,580 - 484,194 -
311,250,672 355,056,887 381,132,504 570,682,680
Man GLG Asian Equity Alterative us$ us$ us$ us$
Contracts for difference - unfunded - B 22,824,576 44,400,501
Forward currency contracts - - 1,253,698 57,151,741
Future contracts . . - 1,349,116
Total retum swaps B B - 27,114,532
- - 24,078,274 130,015,890
Man GLG European Alpha Altemative Enhanced € € € €
Contracts for difference - unfunded - - 14,267,569 25,158,162
Forward currency contracts - - 11,315,946 5,262,198
Total retum swaps - - - 4,679,185
Future contracts - - 1,924,280 3,145,383
- - 27,507,795 38,244,928

Man GLG Cred-Eq Altemative
Contracts for difference - unfunded 14,886,664 21,701,354 40,216,727 10,309,779
Forward cumrency contracts 17,024,372 2,941,311 25,844,805 31,787,872
Total retum swaps - - 1,022,632 -
31,911,036 24,642,665 67,084,164 42,097,651
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Long

Notional Value

Short

31 December 2016 31 December 2016

Long

31 December 2015

Short

31 December 2015

Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative Us$ USs$ Us$ uUs$
Contracts for difference - unfunded 96,892,670 89,324,605 68,383,520 20,008,094
Forward currency contracts 311,860,643 339,257,258 449,759,887 347,444,289
Future contracts 626,944,119 163,041,982 15,936,670 49,454,406
Option contracts 75,513 1,149,429 128,082 2,372,041
1,035,772,945 592,773,274 534,208,158 419,278,830
Man AHL Directional Equities Alternative
Contracts for difference - unfunded - - 33,643,974 26,833,510
Forward currency contracts - - 7,130,652 1,119,234
- - 40,774,626 27,952,744
Man AHL TargetRisk
Credit default swaps - 26,657,000 - 19,517,800
Forward currency contracts 14,062,788 1,877,836 8,215,136 518,942
Future contracts 36,949,917 - 9,011,477 -
Total retum swap 3,394,545 - 1,140,580 -
54,407,250 28,534,836 18,367,193 20,036,742
Man AHL Volatility Altemative
Forward currency contracts 6,249,438 5,616,065 82,342,840 35,148,067
Future contracts 6,347,117 2,235,241 1,004,880 5,491,753
Option contracts 22,912 423,338 185,530 2,862,064
12,619,467 8,174,644 83,533,250 43,501,884
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative € € € €
Contracts for difference - unfunded 163,443,947 416,486,111 70,019,021 130,725,480
Forward currency contracts 10,878,853 45,264,384 38,689,720 15,732,045
Option contracts 308,309 - 339,750 -
174,631,109 461,750,495 109,048,491 146,457,525
Man Numeric Market Neutral Altemative us$ us$ uss$ uss$
Contracts for difference - unfunded - 157,668,313 63,803,848 61,910,429
Forward currency contracts 526,890 81,141,569 116,682 10,938,439
526,890 238,809,882 63,920,530 72,848,868
Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity
Contracts for difference - unfunded 12,505,462 - 14,016,832 -
Forward currency contracts 11,958,063 9,434,047 4,788,000 687,000
Future contracts - - 3,182,150 -
24,695,623 9,434,047 21,986,982 687,000
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum
Credit default swaps 97,925,000 97,050,000 - -
Forward currency contracts 386,563,416 975,186,675 - -
484,488,416 1,072,236,675 - -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

As at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015, no financial instruments of the Fund are being presented net within the statement of
financial position of the Fund. The following tables provide information on the financial impact of netting for instruments subject to an
enforceable master netting arrangement or similar agreement in the event of default as defined under such agreements.

Man GLG European Alpha Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:

Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
Ih) (ii) (iii)=(ii)+(i)
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
BNP Paribas 2,994,926 - - 2,994,926
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 12,639,071 - (18,770,078) (1,131,007)
Goldman Sachs Intemational 2,961,119 - (59,881) 2,901,238
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 207,418 - (912) 206,506
Total 18,802,534 - (13,830,871) 4,971,663
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
@ (i (iily=(ii)+ (i)
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Citibank N.A. (2,806) - - (2,8006)
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (18,770,078) 10,557,515 3,212,563 -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (59,881) 59,881 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (912) 912 - -
Total (13,833,677) 10,618,308 3,212,563 (2,808)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
(M (i) (ii)=(ii)+ ()
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets inthe Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 34,220,483 - (28,125,547) 6,094,936
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 3,484,946 - (124) 3,484,822
Total 37,705,429 - (28,125,671) 9,679,758
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i) (iif)=(ii)+ ()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (28,125,547) 20,172,021 7,953,526 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (124) 124 - -
Total (28,125,671) 20,172,145 7,953,526 -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:

Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty

0 ()
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(i) =(i)+()

Gross amounts of assets inthe Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty £ £ £ £
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 6,133 - - 6,133
BNP Paribas 18,565,106 - 18,565,106
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 7,525,516 - (4,543 885) 2,981,631
Goldman Sachs International 471,139 - (109,880) 361,259
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 119,358 - (8) 119,350
Total 26,687,252 - (4,653,773) 22,033,479
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
0 (ii) (iii)=(ii)+(i)
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty £ £ £ £
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (4,543,885) - 4,543,885 -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (109,880) - 109,880 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (8) 8 - -
Total (4,653,773) 8 4,653,765 -
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
0 (i) (i) =(ii)+ ()
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty £ £ £ £
BNP Paribas 9,311,425 - - 9,311,425
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 2,588,240 - (877,206) 1,711,034
Goldman Sachs Intemational 968,635 - (634,947) 333,688
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 22,180 (14,205) (7,975) -
Total 12,890,480 (14,205) (1,520,128) 11,356,147
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
(U] (i (iif)=(if)+ ()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty £ £ £ £
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (877,206) 62,623 814,583 -
Goldman Sachs International (634,947) 33,140 601,807 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (14,327) - 7,975 (6,352)
Total (1,526,480) 95,763 1,424,365 (6,352)
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG European Equity Altemative

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:

Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty

U (i)

Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(i) =(i)+()

Gross amounts of assets inthe Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 7,449,718 - (1,620,478) 5,829,240
Citibank N.A. 3,394,197 - (592,827) 2,801,370
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 34,947,557 - (29,137,067) 5,810,490
Goldman Sachs Intemational 35,081,565 - (11,378,198) 23,703,367
HSBC Bank Plc 11,362,477 - (9387,657) 10,424,820
JP Morgan Securities Plc 10,375,569 - (1,189,490) 9,186,079
Macquarie Group 36,059 - (23,983) 12,076
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 67,995,187 - (44,517,523) 23,477,664
Societe Generale 493,005 - (384) 492,621
UBS AG 2,298,049 - (419,796) 1,878,253
Total 173,433,383 - (89,817,403) 83,615,980
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
Ih) (i) (iii)=(ii)+ (i)
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (1,620,478) 188,984 1,431,494 -
Citibank N.A. (592,827) 592,827 - -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (29,137,067) 7,911,811 21,225,256 -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (11,378,198) 11,378,198 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (937,657) 937,657 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (1,189,490) 1,189,490 - -
Macquarie Group (23,983) 23,983 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (44,517,523) - 44,517,523 -
Societe Generale (384) 384 - -
UBS AG (419,796) 352,774 67,022 -
Total (89,817,403) 22,576,108 67,241,295 -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG European Equity Alternative (continued)

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:

Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty

U

(i
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(i) =(i)+()

Gross amounts of assets inthe Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 7,602,162 - (457,649) 7,144,513
Barclays Plc 90,293 - (19) 90,274
Citibank N.A. 4,560,479 - (642,056) 3,918,423
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 29,966,397 (584) (16,010,130) 13,955,683
Deutsche Bank AG, London 30,000 (3,515) 26,485
Goldman Sachs Intemational 24,982,142 - (6,148,927) 18,833,215
HSBC Bank Plc 13,137,753 - (5,133,872) 8,003,881
JP Morgan Securities Plc 7,702,903 - (471,688) 7,231,215
Macquarie Group 1,110,776 - (40,074) 1,070,702
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 83,608,216 - (38,626,666) 44,981,550
Total 172,791,121 (584) (67,534,596) 105,255,941
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
U] (i (iif)=(ii)+ ()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (457,649) 457,649 - -
Barclays Plc (19 19 - -
Citibank N.A. (642,056) 642,056 - -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (16,010,130) - 16,010,130 -
Deutsche Bank AG, London (3,515) 3,515 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemationall (6,148,927) 4,105,835 2,043,092 -
HSBC Bank Plc (5,133,872) 5,133,872 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (471,688) 471,688 - -
Macquarie Group (40,074) 40,074 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (38,626,666) 11,116,019 27,510,647 -
Total (67,534,596) 21,970,727 45,563,869 -

Man GLG Total Retum

Man GLG Total Retum ceased operations on 8 February 2016. Hence, there are no investments as of 31 December 2016.

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:

Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty

U

(i)
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(i) =(i)+()

Gross amounts of assets in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty £ £ £ £
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 32 - (12) 20
Goldman Sachs Intemational 5 - (5) -
UBS AG 594,958 - (122) 594,836
Total 594,995 - (139) 594,856
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
Man GLG Total Return (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
(0] (i (iii)=(ii)+ ()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty £ £ £ £
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (12) 3 9 -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (20) - 5 (15)
HSBC Bank Plc (25) - - (25)
UBS AG (122) - 122 -
Total (179) 3 136 (40)
Man GLG Global Equity Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
0 (i) (i) =(ii)+ (i)
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets inthe Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of America Merill Lynch 2,666,177 - (405,368) 2,260,809
Citibank N.A. 1,110,555 - (129,289) 981,266
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 18,050,562 - (7,802,755) 10,247,807
Goldman Sachs Intemational 19,174,278 - (3,315,263) 15,859,015
HSBC Bank Plc 3,895,395 - (521,671) 3,373,724
JP Morgan Securities Plc 3,457,785 - (381,728) 3,076,057
Macquarie Group 16,276 - (7,114) 9,162
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 27,209,164 - (13,560,711) 13,648,453
Societe Generale 161,035 - (120) 160,915
UBS AG 782,509 - (79,296) 703,213
Total 76,523,736 - (26,203,315) 50,320,421
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i) (iily=(ii)+ (i)
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (405,368) 405,368 - -
Citibank N.A. (129,289) 129,289 - -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (7,802,755) 2,319,922 5,482,833 -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (3,315,263) 3,315,263 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (521,671) 521,671 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (381,728) 381,728 - -
Macquarie Group (7,114) 7,114 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (13,560,711) 6,203,622 7,357,089 -
Societe Generale (120) 120 - -
UBS AG (79,296) - 79,296 -
Total (26,203,315) 13,284,097 12,919,218 -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Global Equity Alternative (continued)

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:

Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty

I\/Ian

U (i

Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(iii)=(i)+()

Gross amounts of assets inthe Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of America Merill Lynch 4,930,292 - (300,435) 4,629,857
Citibank N.A. 2,487,212 - (424,969) 2,062,243
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 22,914,355 - (4,525,278) 18,389,077
Deutsche Bank AG, London 30,000 - (2,784) 27,216
Goldman Sachs International 22,054,367 (1) (2,745,756) 19,308,610
HSBC Bank Plc 8,628,970 - (2,888,177) 5,740,793
JP Morgan Securities Plc 3,795,889 - (238,385) 3,557,504
Macquarie Group 1,096,842 - (27,168) 1,069,674
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 32,852,894 - (12,296,910) 20,555,984
Total 98,790,821 (1) (23,449,862) 75,340,958
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
0 (i) (ii)=(ii)+()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (300,435) 300,435 - -
Citibank N.A. (424,969) 424,969 - -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (4,525,278) 127 4,525,151 -
Deutsche Bank AG, London (2,784) 2,784 - -
Goldman Sachs International (2,745,756) 2,745,756 - -
HSBC Bank Pic (2,888,177) 2,888,177 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (238,385) 238,385 - -
Macquarie Group (27,168) 27,168 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (12,296,910) 5,491,135 6,805,775 -
Total (23,449,862 12,118,936 11,330,926 -

Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative

Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative ceased operations on 20 April 2016. Hence, there are no investments as of 31 December 2016.

Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty

U (i)

Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(iii)=(i)+()

Gross amounts of assets inthe Cash collateral Financial

statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ US$ US$
Citibank N.A. 18 - - 18
Macquarie Group 72 - - 72
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 3 - - 3
UBS AG 91 - - 91
Total 184 - - 184
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
0 (i) (iii)=(ii)+ (i)
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty Uss$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 2,685,837 - (166,391) 2,519,446
HSBC Bank Plc 515,682 - (14,300) 501,382
JP Morgan Securities Plc 1,361,494 - (124,876) 1,236,618
Macquarie Group 8,880,149 - - 8,880,149
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 561,118 - (5,668) 555,450
Total 14,004,280 - (311,235) 13,693,045
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
0 (i) (ii)=(ii)+ ()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ uUs$ Us$ Us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (166,391) 166,391 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (14,300) 14,300 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (124,876) 124,876 - -
Macquarie Group (21,757,178) 21,757,178 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (5,668) 5,668 - -
Total (22,068,413) 22,068,413 - -
Man GLG European Alpha Altemative Enhanced
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
Ih) (i) (iii)=(ii)+ (i)
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets inthe Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 315,801 - (450) 315,351
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 4,551 - (66) 4,485
Total 320,352 - (516) 319,836
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=(ii)+ ()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (450) - 450 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (66) - 66 -
Total (516) - 516 -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG European Alpha Alternative Enhanced (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:

Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty

0] (ii)
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

([i)=(i)+()

Gross amounts of assets in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 3,614,000 - (2,667,630) 946,370
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 855,289 - (17 855,272
Total 4,469,289 - (2,667,647) 1,801,642
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
0 (i) (i) =(ii)+ ()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (2,667,630) 1,920,895 746,735 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (17 17 - -
Total (2,667,647) 1,920,912 746,735 -
Man GLG Cred-Eq Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
0] (i) (iify=(ii)+ (i)
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
BNP Paribas 1,888,642 - - 1,888,642
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 2,998,849 - (808,735) 2,190,114
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 1,060,227 - (760,613) 299,614
Total 5,947,718 - (1,569,348) 4,378,370
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
(U] (i) (iif)=(ii)+ ()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (808,735) 808,735 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (760,613) - 760,613 -
Total (1,569,348) 808,735 760,613 -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Cred-Eq Alternative (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:

Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty

[0} (ii)
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

([i)=(i)+()

Gross amounts of assets inthe Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 3,237,226 - (995,215) 2,242,011
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 10,365,916 - (1,142,390) 9,223,526
Total 13,603,142 - (2,137,605) 11,465,537
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
0 (i) (i) =(ii)+ (i)
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (995,215) 995,215 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (1,142,390) 1,142,390 - -
Total (2,137,605) 2,137,605 - -
Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
0] (i (iily=(ii)+ i)
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ US$ Us$ Uss$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 3,328,674 - (2,136 381) 1,192,293
BNP Paribas 22,115,507 - 22,115,507
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 12,366,624 - (4,727 803) 7,638,821
Deutsche Bank AG, London 1,254,923 - (498,293) 756,630
HSBC Bank Plc 2,773,116 - (1,166,493) 1,606,623
JP Morgan Securities Plc 6,657,564 - (748,201) 5,909,363
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 8,185,427 - (3,164,006) 5,021,421
Royal Bank of Scotland 2,281,849 - (1,084,909) 1,196,940
Total 58,963,684 - (13,526,086) 45,437,598
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (iify=(ii)+ (i)
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ US$ US$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (2,136,381) - 2,136,381 -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (4,727,803) 148 4,727,655 -
Deutsche Bank AG, London (498,293) 498,293 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (1,166,493) 1,127,816 38,677 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (748,201) - 748,201 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (3,164,006) 3,164,006 - -
Royal Bank of Scotland (1,084,909) 1,084,909 - -
Total (13,526,086) 5,875,172 7,650,914 -
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
(0] (i (iif)=(ii)+(i)
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets inthe Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 3,133,299 - (422,170) 2,711,129
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 7,976,056 - (2,620,730) 5,355,326
Deutsche Bank AG, London 2,331,593 - (292,238) 2,039,355
JP Morgan Securities Plc 5,896,860 - (959,973) 4,936,887
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 10,933,820 - (1,689,030) 9,244,790
Royal Bank of Scotland 945,612 - (245,146) 700,466
Total 31,217,240 - (6,229,287) 24,987,953
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
@ (i (iif)=(ii)+(i)
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Uss$ Us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (422,170) - 422,170 -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (2,620,730) 270,061 2,350,669 -
Deutsche Bank AG, London (292,238) 292,238 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (959,973) - 959,973 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (1,689,030) 1,689,030 - -
Royal Bank of Scotland (245,146) 245,146 - -
Total (6,229,287) 2,496,475 3,732,812 -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man AHL Directional Equities Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:

Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty

0] (i)
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(i) =(i)+()

Gross amounts of assets in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ US$ US$
BNP Paribas 110 - - 110
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 559 - - 559
Royal Bank of Scotland 3 - - 3
Total 672 - - 672
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
(M (ii) (i) =(ii)+ ()
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets inthe Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ Us$ Us$ uUss$
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 1,401,457 - (1,077,402) 324,055
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 2,444,990 - (511,135) 1,933,855
Royal Bank of Scotland 69,408 - (4,543) 64,865
Total 3,915,855 - (1,593,080) 2,322,775
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=(ii)+ ()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ uss$ Us$ Us$
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (1,077,402) 14 1,077,388 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (511,135) 511,135 - -
Royal Bank of Scotland (4,543) 4,543 - -
Total (1,593,080) 515,692 1,077,388 -
Man AHL TargetRisk
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
U] (i) (ii)=(i))+ ()
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets inthe Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Uss$ Us$ Us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 207,073 - (38,454) 168,619
BNP Paribas 812,792 - - 812,792
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 1,121,571 - (60,095) 1,061,476
Deutsche Bank AG, London 16,024 - (144) 15,880
JP Morgan Securities Plc 3,471,993 - (1,322,844) 2,149,149
Royal Bank of Scotland 108,512 - (9,157) 99,355
Total 5,737,965 - (1,430,694) 4,307,271
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
Man AHL TargetRisk (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
(0] (i (iii)=(ii)+ ()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (38,454) - 38,454 -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (60,095) 60,095 - -
Deutsche Bank AG, London (144) 144 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (1,322,844) 1,252,108 70,736 -
Royal Bank of Scotland (9,157) 9,157 - -
Total (1,430,694) 1,321,504 109,190 -
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
U] (i) (iif)=(i))+ ()
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets inthe Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ uUs$ uUs$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 199,461 - (36,816) 162,645
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 535,425 (174,430 (8,272) 352,723
Deutsche Bank AG, London 17,164 - - 17,164
JP Morgan Securities Plc 955,574 (229,846) (64,561) 661,167
Total 1,707,624 (404,276) (109,649) 1,193,699
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
U] (i) (ii)=(i))+ ()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Uss$ Us$ Us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (36,816) - 36,816 -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (8,272) - 8,272 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (64,561) 64,561 - -
Royal Bank of Scotland (40,261) - 40,261 -
Total (149,910) 64,561 85,349 -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man AHL Volatility Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:

Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty

0] (i)
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(i) =(i)+()

Gross amounts of assets in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Uss$ Us$ Us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 178,626 - (60,366) 118,260
BNP Paribas 2,038,030 - - 2,038,030
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 778,944 - (295,864) 483,080
Deutsche Bank AG, London 93,441 - (197) 93,244
HSBC Bank Plc 97,334 - (81,414) 65,920
JP Morgan Securities Plc 488,410 - (96,698) 391,712
Royal Bank of Scotland 285,548 - (112,316) 173,232
Total 3,960,333 - (596,855) 3,363,478
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
(i (i) (ii)=(ii)+()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ uUs$ Us$ uUs$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (60,366) - 60,366 -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (295,864) - 295,864 -
Deutsche Bank AG, London (197) 197 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (31,414) 31,414 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (96,698) - 96,698 -
Royal Bank of Scotland (112,316) 112,316 - -
Total (596,855) 143,927 452,928 -
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
Ih) (i) (iii)=(ii)+ (i)
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty UsS$ us$ uUs$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 1,372,685 - (428,513) 944172
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 1,434,834 - (532,189) 902,645
Deutsche Bank AG, London 760,013 - (357,378) 402,635
JP Morgan Securities Plc 4,294,690 - (700,014) 3,594,676
Royal Bank of Scotland 389,851 - (303,717) 86,134
Total 8,252,073 - (2,321,811) 5,930,262
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
Man AHL Volatility Alternative (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
(0] (i (iii)=(ii)+ ()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ US$ USs$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (428,513) - 428,513 -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (5632,189) - 532,189 -
Deutsche Bank AG, London (357,378) 357,378 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (700,014) - 700,014 -
Royal Bank of Scotland (303,717) 303,717 - -
Total (2,321,811) 661,095 1,660,716 -
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
(i (i) (iii)=(ii)+ (i)
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 25,718,847 - (16,271,939) 9,446,908
Goldman Sachs Intemational 20,507,841 - (14,042,134) 6,465,707
HSBC Bank Plc 1,665,000 - (17) 1,664,983
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 355,717 (274,862) (80,855) -
Total 48,247,405 (274,862) (30,394,945) 17,577,598
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
U] (i (iif)=(ii)+(1)
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (16,271,939) 16,271,939 - -
Goldman Sachs International (14,042,134) 12,778 14,029,356 -
HSBC Bank Plc (17) 17 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (275,097) - 80,855 (194,242)
Total (30,589,187) 16,284,734 14,110,211 (194,242)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=(ii)+(i)
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Goldman Sachs Intemational 11,953,699 - (694,900) 11,258,799
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 2,503 - - 2,503
Total 11,956,202 - (694,900) 11,261,302
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
(0] (i) (iii)=(ii)+ ()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Goldman Sachs Intemational (4,892,942) 4,198,042 694,900 -
Total (4,892,942) 4,198,042 694,900 -
Man Numeric Market Neutral Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
0] (ii) (ii)=(ii)+(i)
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets inthe Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUss$ uUs$ Us$ Us$
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 4,498,088 - (4,498,088) -
Total 4,498,088 - (4,498,088) -
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
@) (i) (iily=(ii)+(i)
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (9,613,041) - 9,613,041 -
Total (9,613,041) - 9,613,041 -
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
0] (i) (ii)=(ii)+()
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets inthe Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty UsS$ Us$ uUs$ uUss$
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 1,158,002 - (1,158,002) -
Total 1,158,002 - (1,158,002 -
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i) (ii)=(ii)+ ()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty UsS$ Us$ Us$ uUss$
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (1,890,822) - 1,158,002 (732,820)
Total (1,890,822) - 1,158,002 (732,820)
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:

Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty

0] (ii)
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(ii)=(ii)+(i)

Gross amounts of assets inthe Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ uss$ us$
BNP Paribas 1,735 - - 1,735
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 742,582 - - 742,582
Deutsche Bank AG, London 1 - - 1
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 12,794,401 - (11,394,181) 1,400,220
Total 13,538,719 - (11,394,181) 2,144,538
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
I0) (i) (iii)=(ii)+ ()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty UsS$ Us$ uUs$ uUs$
Deutsche Bank AG, London (7) - - (7)
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (11,394,181) 11,187,396 206,785 -
Total (11,394,188) 11,187,396 206,785 (7)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=(ii)+ ()
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets inthe Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ uUs$ uUs$
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 15,251,537 - (12,875,130) 2,376,407
Total 15,251,537 - (12,875,130) 2,376,407
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2015:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
0 (i) (ii)=(ii)+()
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty UsS$ Us$ uUs$ uUs$
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (12,875,130) 1,895,364 10,979,766 -
Total (12,875,130) 1,895,364 10,979,766 -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:

Offsetting of Financial Assets, Derivative Assets and Collateral received by counterparty
0 )
Gross Assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

([i)=(i)+()

Gross amounts of assets in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position received instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ uUs$ uUs$
Barclays Plc 8,397,592 - (8,105,164) 292,428
Citibank N.A. 727,558 - (466,427) 261,131
Deutsche Bank AG, London 50,106 - (50,106) -
HSBC Bank Plc 21,080,443 - (8,789,007) 12,291,436
JP Morgan Securities Plc 907,916 - (165,664) 742,252
Standard Chartered Plc 974,861 - (381,010) 598,851
UBS AG 19,452,676 - (957,750) 18,494,926
Total 51,591,152 - (18,915,128) 32,676,024
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2016:
Offsetting of Financial Liabilities, Derivative Liabilities and Collateral pledged by counterparty
U] (i (iify=(ii)+(1)
Gross Liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in the Cash collateral Financial
statement of financial position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Uss$ Us$ Us$
Barclays Plc (8,105,164) 1,566,682 6,538,482 -
Citibank N.A. (466,427) 450,415 16,012 -
Deutsche Bank AG, London (55,435) 50,106 - (5,329)
HSBC Bank Plc (8,789,007) 8,789,007 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (165,664) 165,664 - -
Standard Chartered Plc (381,010) 170,000 211,010 -
UBS AG (957,750) 957,750 - -
Total (18,920,457) 12,149,624 6,765,504 (5,329

Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative
There were no offset financial assets or financial liabilities as at 31 December 2016.

Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity
There were no offset financial assets or financial liabilities as at 31 December 2016.

6. Financial risk management

Overall risk management

The Fund’s investment activities expose it to the various types of risk which are associated with the financial instruments and markets in
which it invests. The most important types of financial risks to which the Fund is exposed are market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
Market risk includes equity price risk, interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. The Fund manages these risks on an aggregate basis
along with the risks associated with its investing activities as part of its overall risk management policies.

The nature and extent of the financial instruments outstanding at the dates of the statement of financial position and the risk
management policies employed by the Fund are discussed below.

The following summary is not intended to be a comprehensive summary of all of the risks and investors should refer to the Prospectus
for a more detailed discussion of the risks inherent in investing in the Fund.

Market risk

Market risk can include equity risk, commodity risk, interest rate risk, credit spread risk, volatility and foreign currency risk. The Fund’s
exposure to these factors is measured and monitored using Value at Risk (“VaR”).
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)

The table below identifies the VAR calculated on the Fund as at 31 December 2016, and the stand alone contribution to the Fund VaR
from each of the principal risk factors. The VaR measure is a 1 day, 97.78% confidence Monte Carlo VaR, using a historic observation
period of six months. This signifies that the Fund would not be expected to lose more than the stated amount 97.78% of the time. The
results are based on historically observed correlations and volatilities which may not always be an accurate prediction of the future and
relate only to the positions held as at the close of business on 31 December. These positions inevitably change over time.

As of 31 December the following table represents the Fund 1 day VaR as a percentage of Net Assets:

Man GLG European Alpha Altemative
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets 0.05% 0.41%
Average 0.30% 0.39%
Highest 0.61% 0.711%
Lowest - 0.24%

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets 0.53% 1.78%
Average 0.63% 0.57%
Highest 1.37% 1.78%
Lowest 0.32% 0.33%

Man GLG Atlas Macro Altemative
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets n/a 0.03%
Average n/a 0.50%
Highest n/a 1.28%
Lowest n/a 0.03%

Man GLG North American Altemative
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets n/a 0.01%
Average n/a 0.45%
Highest n/a 0.73%
Lowest n/a 0.01%

Man GLG European Equity Altemative
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets 0.29% 0.57%
Average 0.48% 0.40%
Highest 0.79% 0.63%
Lowest 0.26% 0.27%

Man GLG Financials Altemative
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets n/a 0.03%
Average n/a 0.52%
Highest n/a 0.79%
Lowest n/a 0.08%
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Man GLG Total Retum
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets n/a 0.13%
Average n/a 0.52%
Highest n/a 0.12%
Lowest n/a 0.07%

Man GLG Global Equity Altemative
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets 0.28% 0.57%
Average 0.47% 0.42%
Highest 0.78% 0.72%
Lowest 0.25% 0.26%

Man GLG Asian Equity Altemative
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets n/a 0.47%
Average n/a 0.47%
Highest n/a 0.81%
Lowest n/a 0.20%

Man GLG European Alpha Altemative Enhanced
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets 0.48% 0.83%
Average 0.65% 0.75%
Highest 1.15% 1.42%
Lowest 0.38% 0.47%

Man AHL Multi Strateqy Altemative
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets 1.92% -
Average 1.28% -
Highest 2.20% -
Lowest 0.65% -

Man GLG Cred-Eq Altemative
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets 0.44% 0.57%
Average 0.55% 0.71%
Highest 1.96% 2.24%
Lowest 0.11% 0.15%

Man GLG Directional Equities Altemative
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets n/a -
Average n/a -
Highest n/a -
Lowest n/a -
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Man AHL Target Risk
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

LS

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets 1.30% -
Average 1.27% -
Highest 1.70% -
Lowest 0.70% -
Man AHL Volatility Altemative
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets 1.09% -
Average 1.52% -
Highest 3.24% -
Lowest 0.51% -
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets 0.49% 0.66%
Average 0.64% 0.60%
Highest 0.92% 0.80%
Lowest 0.35% 0.42%
Man Numeric Market Neutral Altemative
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets 0.64% 1.25%
Average 0.71% 0.94%
Highest 1.24% 1.25%
Lowest 0.49% 0.74%
Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets 0.55% 0.90%
Average 0.71% 0.93%
Highest 0.98% 1.13%
Lowest 0.49% 0.69%
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum
As of 31 December, the following table presents the Portfolio 1 day VaR as percentage of Net Assets:

2016 2015
Fund 1 Day VaR as a % of Net Assets 0.98% n/a
Average 0.69% n/a
Highest 1.41% n/a
Lowest 0.11% n/a

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market

interest rates.

The Fund has exposure to interest rate risk on cash held at the bank, balances due to and from brokers and certain derivative contracts.
That exposure may not necessarily be significant due to the generally short term nature of those holdings. But a more significant
exposure exists in that the value of all financial instruments held by the Fund may be affected either positively or negatively by changes in

interest rates.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The following tables detail the Fund's exposure to interest rate risk by the earlier of contractual maturities or re-pricing:

Man GLG European Alpha Altemative

I\/Ian

Less than one One month Over one Not exposed to
month to one year year interest rate risk Total

31 December 2016 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 60,409,704 - - - 60,409,704
Balances with brokers 18,520,665 - - - 18,520,665
Due from brokers - - - 627 627
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 101,921,821 101,921,821
Subscriptions receivable - - - 16,720 16,720
Dividends receivable - - - 26,944 26,944
Other assets - - - 29,118 29,118
Total assets 78,930,369 - - 101,995,230 180,925,599
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 10,866,254 - - - 10,866,254
Due to brokers - - - 20,786,024 20,786,024
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 3,466,996 3,466,996
Redemptions payable - - - 18,206 18,206
Performance fees payable - - - 9,227 9,227
Management fees payable - - - 273,888 273,888
Interest payable - - - 794 794
Dividend payable - - - 37,995 37,995
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 301,168 301,168
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 10,866,254 - - 24,894,298 35,760,552
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 68,064,115 - - 77,100,932 145,165,047
31 December 2015
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 60,068,287 - - - 60,068,287
Balances with brokers 30,830,814 - - - 30,830,814
Due from brokers - - - 3,565,437 3,565,437
qunmal assets at fair value through ) ) ) 385,427 470 385,427,470
profit or loss
Dividends receivable - - - 156,104 156,104
Total assets 90,899,101 - - 389,149,011 480,048,112
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 5,479,395 - - - 5,479,395
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 23,392,318 23,392,318
Performance fees payable . N B 4,030 4,030
Management fees payable B - h 529,147 529,147
Interest payable - - - 9,732 9,732
Dividend payable - - - 80,555 80,555
Accrued expenses and other liabilities ) B B 399,340 399,340
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 5,479,395 - - 24,415,122 29,894,517
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

85,419,706 - - 364,733,889 450,153,595

Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative

I\/Ian

Less than one One month Over one Not exposed to

month to one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 [ Iy Iy [ e
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 27,388,735 - - - 27,388,735
Balances with brokers 20,942,328 - - - 20,942,328
Due from brokers - - - 211,001 211,001
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 22,037,770 39,991,650 - 8,475,924 70,505,344
Dividends receivable - - - 46,567 46,567
Other assets - - - 87,481 87,481
Total assets 70,368,833 39,991,650 - 8,820,973 119,181,456
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 68,353 - - - 68,353
Due to brokers - - - 89,449 89,449
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 4,537,222 4,537,222
Incentive fees payable - - - 11,560 11,560
Management fees payable - - - 110,986 110,986
Interest payable - - - 3,416 3,416
Dividend payable - - - 226,067 226,067
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 123,848 123,848
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 68,353 - ) 5,102,548 5,170,901
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 70,300,480 39,991,650 - 3,718,425 114,010,555
31 December 2015
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 26,872,750 - - - 26,872,750
Balances with brokers 10,490,560 - - - 10,490,560
Due from brokers - - - 10,482 10,482
FlﬂgﬂClaI assets at fair value through 13,010,400 ) ) 8,209,328 21219728
profit or loss
Interest receivable - - - 115,266 115,266
Dividends receivable - - - 33,040 33,040
Other assets - - - 25,311 25,311
Total assets 50,378,710 - - 8,393,427 58,767,137

102



Man Funds VI plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative (continued)

I\/Ian

Less than one One month Over one Not exposed to
month  toone year year interest rate risk Total
£ £ £ £ £

Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 119,068 - - - 119,068
Due to brokers - - - 3,189,723 3,189,723
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 1,502,214 1,502,214
Incentive fees payable - - - 448,335 448,335
Management fees payable - - - 92,386 92,386
Interest payable - - - 8,789 8,789
Dividend payable - - - 47,149 47,149
Accrued expenses and other liabilities B - - 118,442 118,442
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 119,068 - - 5,407,038 5,526,106
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 50,254,642 - - 2,986,389 53,241,031
Man GLG European Equity Altemative
31 December 2016 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 52,358,838 - - - 52,358,838
Balances with brokers 122,001,178 - - - 122,001,178
Due from brokers - - - 31,579,628 31,579,628
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 584,640,036 584,640,036
Subscriptions receivable - - - 7,074 7,074
Dividends receivable - - - 758,537 758,537
Other assets - - - 273,308 273,308
Total assets 174,360,016 - - 617,258,583 791,618,599
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 32,632,212 - - - 32,632,212
Due to brokers - - - 14,865,890 14,865,890
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 61,120,005 61,120,005
Redemptions payable - - - 176,235 176,235
Incentive fees payable - - - 1,251,518 1,251,518
Management fees payable - - - 1,179,921 1,179,921
Interest payable - - - 117,789 117,789
Dividend payable - - - 991,810 991,810
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 752,374 752,374
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 32,632,212 - - 80,455,542 113,087,754
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 141,727,804 - - 536,803,041 678,530,845
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG European Equity Alternative (continued)

I\/Ian

Less than one One month Over one Not exposed to

month  to one vear vear  interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 55,255,466 - - - 55,255,466
Balances with brokers 220,019,827 - - - 220,019,827
Due from brokers - - - 6,476,325 6,476,325
qunaal assets at fair value through ) ) ) 634,143,420 634,143,420
profit or loss
Dividends receivable - - - 767,651 767,651
Total assets 275,275,293 - - 641,387,396 916,662,689
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 36,476,900 - - - 36,476,900
Due to brokers - - - 10,780,967 10,780,967
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 34,297,429 34,297,429
Incentive fees payable - - - 1,814,502 1,814,502
Management fees payable - - - 1,512,905 1,512,905
Interest payable - - - 193,365 193,365
Dividend payable - - - 455,092 455,092
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 492,391 492,391
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 36,476,900 - - 49,546,651 86,023,551
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 238,798,393 - - 591,840,745 830,639,138
Man GLG Total Retum
31 December 2016 [ I I [ I
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 30,117 - - - 30,117
Other assets - - - 1,913 1,913
Total assets 30,117 - - 1,913 32,030
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 15,757 - - - 15,757
Management fees payable - - - 3,920 3,920
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 12,353 12,353
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 15,757 ) B 16,273 32,030
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 14,360 B - (14,360) )
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Total Return (continued)

I\/Ian

Less than one One month Over one Not exposed to

month to one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 [ Iy Iy [ e
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2,721,958 - - - 2,721,958
Balances with brokers 594,995 - - - 594,995
Due from brokers - - - 168,676 168,676
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - 14,091 35,411 49,502
Interest receivable - - - 14 14
Other assets - - - 8,109 8,109
Total assets 3,316,953 - 14,091 212,210 3,543,254
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 300,847 - - - 300,847
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss ” - - 6518 6,518
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 45,061 45,061
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 300,847 ) - 51,579 352,426
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating 3,016,106 - 14,091 160,631 3,190,828
Shareholders
Man GLG Global Equity Altemative
31 December 2016 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 11,789,555 - - - 11,789,555
Balances with brokers 62,821,584 - - - 62,821,584
Due from brokers - - - 2,980,605 2,980,605
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 143,802,941 143,802,941
Dividends receivable - - - 218,983 218,983
Other assets - - - 246,899 246,899
Total assets 74,611,139 - - 147,249,428 221,860,567
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 11,113,899 - - - 11,113,899
Due to brokers - - - 4,058,683 4,058,683
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 16,254,455 16,254,455
Redemptions payable - - - 1,895 1,895
Incentive fees payable - - - 76,529 76,529
Management fees payable - - - 335,855 335,855
Interest payable - - - 21,136 21,136
Dividend payable - - - 264,040 264,040
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 535,804 535,804
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 11,113,899 - - 21,548,397 32,662,296
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating 63,497,240 - - 125,701,081 189,198,271

Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Global Equity Alternative (continued)

I\/Ian

Less than one One month Over one Not exposed to

month to one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 42,054,440 - - - 42,054,440
Balances with brokers 135,557,440 - - - 135,557,440
Due from brokers - - - 2,604,276 2,504,276
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 195,924,897 195,924,897
Dividends receivable - - - 335,589 335,589
Total assets 177,611,880 - - 198,764,762 376,376,642
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 35,771,224 - - - 35,771,224
Due to brokers - - - 3,819,264 3,819,264
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 14,470,750 14,470,750
Incentive fees payable - - - 838,163 838,163
Management fees payable - - - 579,267 579,267
Interest payable - - - 59,413 59,413
Dividend payable - - - 216,174 216,174
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 376,889 376,889
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 35,771,224 - - 20,359,920 56,131,144
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating 141,840,656 - - 178,404,842 320,245,498
Shareholders
Man GLG Asian Equity Altemative
31 December 2016 Us$ uss$ us$ uss$ uUs$
Assets
Balances with brokers 184 - - - 184
Other assets - - - 35 35
Total assets 184 - - 35 219
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 22 - - - 22
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 197 197
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 22 ) ~ 197 219
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 162 - ) (162) )
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative (continued)

I\/Ian

Less than one One month Over one Not exposed to

month to one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 Us$ Us$ Uss$ Us$ USs$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 12,072,478 - - - 12,072,478
Balances with brokers 22,038,914 - - - 22,038,914
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 55,919,622 55,919,622
Interest receivable - - - 206 206
Dividends receivable - - - 63,872 63,872
Other assets - - - 3,748 3,748
Total assets 34,111,392 - - 55,987,448 90,098,840
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 2,594,978 - - - 2,694,978
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 3,102,671 3,102,671
Incentive fees payable - - - 30,372 30,372
Management fees payable - - - 144,815 144,815
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 188,636 188,636
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 2,594,978 B - 3,466,494 6,061,472
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 31,516,414 - - 52,520,954 84,037,368
Man GLG European Alpha Altemative Enhanced
31 December 2016 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 404,958 - - - 404,958
Balances with brokers 319,895 - - - 319,895
Due from brokers - - - 457 457
Interest receivable - - - 567 567
Dividends receivable - - - 1,412 1,412
Other assets - - - 74,366 74,366
Total assets 724,853 - - 76,802 801,655
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 717,664 - - - 717,664
Incentive fees payable - - - 1,955 1,955
Management fees payable - - - 11,008 11,008
Dividend payable - - - 2,039 2,039
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 68,989 68,989
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 717,664 ) ~ 83,991 801,655
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 7,189 B B (7,189) B
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG European Alpha Alternative Enhanced (continued)

I\/Ian

Less than one One month Over one Not exposed to
month to one year year  interest rate risk Total

31 December 2015 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8,741,205 - - - 8,741,205
Balances with brokers 3,435,923 - - - 3,435,923
Due from brokers - - - 433,973 433,973
Fingncial assets at fair value through . ) ) 22.989.210 22.989.210
profit or loss
Dividends receivable - - - 21,741 21,741
Other assets - - - 159 159
Total assets 12,177,128 - - 23,445,083 35,622,211
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 5,718,629 - - - 5,718,629
Due to brokers - - - 7,902 7,902
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 1,714,673 1,714,673
Management fees payable - - - 52,835 52,835
Interest payable - - - 657 657
Dividend payable - - - 10,322 10,322
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 63,621 63,621
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 5,718,629 ) - 1,850,010 7,568,639
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating 6,458,499 - - 21,595,073 28,053,572
Shareholders
Man GLG Cred-Eq Altemnative
31 December 2016
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6,091,258 - - - 6,091,258
Balances with brokers 5,768,188 - - - 5,768,188
Due from brokers - - - - -
Financial assets at fair value through

) - - 16,473,788 19,186,115 35,659,903
profit or loss
Interest receivable - - - 88,664 88,664
Dividends receivable - - - - -
Other assets - - - 93,077 93,077
Total assets 11,859,446 - 16,473,788 19,367,856 47,701,090
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 1,877 - - - 1,877
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 1,596,449 1,596,449
Redemptions payable - - - 1,293 1,293
Incentive fees payable - - - 19,032 19,032
Management fees payable - - - 33,082 33,082
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 116,402 116,402
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 1877 ) - 1,766,258 1,768,135
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating 11,857,569 - 16,473,788 17,601,598 45,932,955

Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)
Man GLG Cred-Eq Alternative (continued)

I\/Ian

Less than one One month Over one Not exposed to
month to one year year interest rate risk Total

31 December 2015 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8,964,265 - - - 8,964,265
Balances with brokers 15,677,590 - - - 15,677,590
Financial assets at fair value through - 3216910 47,542,006 10,507,479 61,266,395
profit or loss
Interest receivable - - - 248,644 248,644
Other assets - - - 3,015 3,015
Total assets 24,641,855 3,216,910 47,542,006 10,759,138 86,159,909
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 1,616,265 - - - 1,616,265
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 7,182,837 7,182,837
Incentive fees payable - - - 2,686 2,686
Management fees payable - - - 149,326 149,326
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 102,626 102,626
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 1,616,265 ) - 7,437,475 9,053,740
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 23,025,590 3,216,910 47,542,006 3,321,663 77,106,169
Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative
31 December 2016 us$ uss uss$ uss$ uUs$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 43,983,530 - - - 43,983,530
Balances with brokers 45,706,014 - - - 45,706,014
Due from brokers - - - 86,778 86,778
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 27,494,725 12,010,672 53,653 13,255,308 52,814,358
Interest receivable - - - 368 368
Dividends receivable - - - 105,024 105,024
Other assets - - - 529,417 529,417
Total assets 117,184,269 12,010,672 53,653 13,976,895 143,225,489
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 2,874,506 - - - 2,874,506
Due to brokers - - - 83,930 83,930
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - 19,243 16,270 11,037,923 11,073,436
Incentive fees payable - - - 869 869
Management fees payable - - - 253,301 253,301
Dividend payable - - - 98,588 98,588
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 806,646 806,646
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 2,874,506 19,243 16,270 12,281,257 15,191,276
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

114,309,763 11,991,429 37,383 1,695,638 128,034,213

Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Multi Strategy Alternative (continueq)

I\/Ian

Less than one One month Over one Not exposed to
. . Total
month to one year year interest rate risk

31 December 2015 Us$ uss uss uss$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 33,699,769 - - - 33,699,769
Balances with brokers 50,571,360 - - - 50,571,360
Due from brokers - - - 55,699 55,699
Financial assets at fair value through 23,998,325 36,996,350 : 9,516,390 70,511,065
profit or loss
Interest receivable - - - 170 170
Dividends receivable - - - 31,349 31,349
Other assets - - - 4,353 4,353
Total assets 108,269,454 36,996,350 - 9,607,961 154,873,765
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 929,316 - - - 929,316
Due to brokers - - - 90,245 90,245
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 9,410,692 9,410,692
Management fees payable - - - 274,603 274,603
Dividend payable - - - 11,964 11,964
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 121,051 121,051
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 929,316 ) B 9,908,555 10,837,871
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 107,340,138 36,996,350 - (300,594) 144,035,894
Man AHL Directional Equities Altemative
31 December 2016
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5,676 - - - 5,676
Balances with brokers 672 - - - 672
Other assets - - - 3,763 3,763
Total assets 6,348 - - 3,763 10,111
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 4,748 - - - 4,748
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 5,363 5,363
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 4,748 ) ~ 5,363 10,111
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 1,600 - B (1,600) -
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man AHL Directional Equities Alternative (continued)

I\/Ian

Less than one One month Over one Not exposed to
month to one year year interest rate risk Total

31 December 2015 us$ uss$ uss us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 11,929,857 - - - 11,929,857
Balances with brokers 8,477,910 - - - 8,477,910
Due from brokers - - - 74,476 74,476
qunaal assets at fair value through _ 19,498,445 ) 2193105 21,691,550
profit or loss
Interest receivable - - - 56 56
Dividends receivable - - - 24,621 24,621
Other assets - - - 6,561 6,561
Total assets 20,407,767 19,498,445 - 2,298,819 42,205,031
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 179,328 - - - 179,328
Due to brokers - - - 62,786 62,786
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 1,354,113 1,354,113
Management fees payable - - - 40,495 40,495
Interest payable . B B 4,201 4,201
Dividend payable - - h 35,925 35,925
Accrued expenses and other liabilities B - - 67,779 67,779
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 179,328 ) B 1,565,299 1,744,627
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 20,228,439 19,498,445 - 733,520 40,460,404
Man AHL TargetRisk
31 December 2016
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2,996,243 - - - 2,996,243
Balances with brokers 4,631,979 - - - 4,631,979
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 399,943 499,786 20,028,828 1,115,391 22,038,948
Interest receivable - - - 25,899 25,899
Other assets - - - 171,973 171,973
Total assets 8,028,165 499,786 20,023,828 1,313,263 29,865,042
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 1,360,446 - - - 1,360,446
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 157,200 157,200
Management fees payable - - - 17,128 17,128
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 33,291 33,291
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 1,360,446 ~ B 207,619 1,568,065
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

6,667,719 499,786 20,023,828 1,105,644 28,296,977

Shareholders

111



Man Funds VI plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2016

6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)
Man AHL TargetRisk (continued)

I\/Ian

Less than one One month Over one Not exposed to

month to one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 uss$ uss$ uss$ uss$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5,150,965 - - - 5,150,965
Balances with brokers 5,313,636 - - - 5,313,636
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 2,999,820 2,999,685 9,792,331 522,848 16,314,684
Interest receivable - - - 16,339 16,339
Other assets - - - 61,971 61,971
Total assets 13,464,421 2,999,685 9,792,331 601,158 26,857,595
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 51,293 - - - 51,293
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 104,879 104,879
Management fees payable - - - 17,009 17,009
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 27,817 27,817
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 51,293 ) - 149,705 200,998
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 13,413,128 2,999,685 9,792,331 451,453 26,656,597
Man AHL Volatility Altemative
31 December 2016
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 9,336,447 - - - 9,336,447
Balances with brokers 3,828,363 - - - 3,828,363
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 1,399,688 2,898,794 - 132,899 4,431,381
Interest receivable - - - 100 100
Other assets - - - 39,727 39,727
Total assets 14,564,498 2,898,794 - 172,726 17,636,018
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 185,534 - - - 185,534
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 437,756 437,756
Incentive fees payable - - - 23,569 23,569
Management fees payable - - - 20,856 20,856
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 80,814 80,814
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 185,534 ) ~ 562,995 748,529
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 14,378,964 2,898,794 - (390,269) 16,887,489
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)
Man AHL Volatility Alternative (continued)

I\/Ian

Less than one One month Over one Not exposed to
month to one year year interest rate risk Total

31 December 2015 uUs$ Us$ uss uUs$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 16,795,409 - - - 16,795,409
Balances with brokers 16,497,359 - - - 16,497,359
Due from brokers - - - 637 637
Financial assets at fair value through 2,999,763 13,098,527 . 1,003,515 17,101,805
profit or loss
Interest receivable - - - 83 83
Other assets - - - 64,286 64,286
Total assets 36,292,531 13,098,527 - 1,068,521 50,459,579
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 8 - - - 8
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 2,380,870 2,380,870
Incentive fees payable . B B 244 244
Management fees payable B - h 38,912 38,912
Accrued expenses and other liabilities B - - 56,294 56,294
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 8 ) B 2,476,320 2,476,328
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 36,292,523 13,098,527 - (1,407,799) 47,983,251
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative
31 December 2016 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 12,063,959 - - - 12,063,959
Balances with brokers 26,715,409 - - - 26,715,409
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 327,772,115 327,772,115
Subscriptions receivable - - - 8,168 8,168
Dividends receivable - - - 106,117 106,117
Other assets - - - 61,142 61,142
Total assets 38,779,368 - - 327,947,542 366,726,910
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 11,573,590 - - - 11,573,590
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 20,614,640 20,614,640
Redemptipons payable - - - 4,878 4,878
Incentive fees payable - - - 1,504,878 1,504,878
Management fees payable - - - 289,261 289,261
Interest payable - - - 110,963 110,963
Dividend payable - - - 224,008 224,008
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 226,847 226,847
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 11,573,590 - - 22,975,475 34,549,065
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

27,205,778 - - 304,972,067 332,177,845

Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative (continued)

I\/Ian

Less than one One month Over one Not exposed to
month to one year year interest rate risk Total

31 December 2015 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 27,970,926 - - - 27,970,926
Balances with brokers 13,866,337 - - - 13,866,337
Due from brokers - - - 39,700 39,700
Flngn0|al assets at fair value through ) ) . 99,121,996 99,121,996
profit or loss
Dividends receivable - - - 79,557 79,557
Total assets 41,837,263 - - 99,241,253 141,078,516
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 8,004,140 - - - 8,004,140
Due to brokers - - - 697,246 697,246
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 4,927,093 4,927,093
Performance fees payable - - - 454,543 454,543
Management fees payable - - - 133,300 133,300
Dividend payable - - - 16,549 16,549
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 64,237 64,237
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 8,004,140 ) B 6,292,968 14,297,108
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 33,833,123 - - 92,948,285 126,781,408
Man Numeric Market Neutral Altemative
31 December 2016 Us$ uss$ uss uss$ uUs$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 21,087,866 - - - 21,087,866
Balances with brokers 2,751,940 - - - 2,751,940
Due from brokers - - - 21,142,418 21,142,418
qunaal assets at fair value through ) ) ) 167,017,788 167,017,788
profit or loss
Subscriptions receivable - - - 191,867 191,867
Interest receivable - - - 52,928 52,928
Other assets - - - 23,373 23,373
Total assets 23,839,806 - - 188,428,374 212,268,180
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 4,279,426 - - - 4,279,426
Due to brokers . B B 32,582,718 32,582,718
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 4,794,032 4,794,032
Incentive fees payable - - - 875,644 875,644
Management fees payable - - - 157,736 157,736
Interest payable - - - 34,756 34,756
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 88,676 88,676
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 4,279,426 - - 38,533,562 42,812,988
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

19,660,380 - - 149,894,812 169,455,192

Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Market Neutral Alternative (continued)

I\/Ian

Less than one One month Over one Not exposed to
month to one year year interest rate risk Total

31 December 2015 us$ us$ us$ us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,828,639 - - - 1,828,639
Balances with brokers 1,158,002 - - - 1,158,002
Fmgnmal assets at fair value through ) ) ) 62,995,013 62,995.013
profit or loss
Interest receivable - - - 20,598 20,598
Other assets - - - 12,771 12,771
Total assets 2,986,641 - - 63,028,382 66,015,023
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 831,755 - - - 831,755
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 1,942,327 1,942,327
Management fees payable - - - 92,483 92,483
Interest payable - - - 12,352 12,352
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 98,872 98,872
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 831,755 ) - 2,146,034 2,977,789
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 2,154,886 - - 60,882,348 63,037,234
Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity
31 December 2016 Us$ Us$ Us$ US$ Us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 7,843,487 - - - 7,843,487
Balances with brokers 12,386,519 - - - 12,386,519
Due from brokers - - - 1,349,395 1,349,395
Financial assets at fair value through 1,099,457 3,998,515 - 53,162,302 59,160,274
profit or loss
Subscriptions receivable - - - 50,163 50,163
Interest receivable - - - 5,137 5137
Dividends receivable - - - 310,667 310,667
Other assets - - - 259,731 259,731
Total assets 22,229,463 3,998,515 - 55,137,395 81,365,373
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 11,118,680 - - - 11,118,680
Due to brokers . B B 1,875,212 1,875,212
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 754,337 754,337
Due to shareholders - - - 4,735 4,735
Management fees payable - - - 47,422 47,422
Interest payable - - - 7,473 7,473
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 80,031 80,031
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 11,118,680 - - 2,769,210 13,887,890
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

11,110,783 3,998,515 - 52,368,185 67,477,483

Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity (continued)

I\/Ian

Less than one One month Over one Not exposed to
month  to one year year  interest rate risk Total

31 December 2015 Us$ Uss$ us$ us$ Us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 11,871,342 - - - 11,871,342
Balances with brokers 19,022,101 - - - 19,022,101
qunaal assets at fair value through ) ) ) 04,884,084 04,884,084
profit or loss
Interest receivable - - - 4,250 4,250
Dividends receivable - - - 56,894 56,894
Other assets - - - 40,581 40,581
Total assets 30,893,443 - - 24,985,809 55,879,252
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 12,086,700 - - - 12,086,700
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 803,368 803,368
Management fees payable - - - 27,403 27,403
Interest payable - - - 7,210 7,210
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 67,971 67,971
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 12,086,700 ) - 905,952 12,992,652
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 18,806,743 - - 24,079,857 42,886,600
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return
31 December 2016 uUs$ Us$ uss us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 16,365,831 - - - 16,365,831
Balances with brokers 31,265,968 - - - 31,265,968
Financial assets at fair value through 17,097,407 58,325,800 387,333,209 24,417,863 488,074,279
profit or loss
Subscriptions receivable - - - 100,000 100,000
Interest receivable - - - 6,218,889 6,218,889
Other assets - - - 383,450 383,450
Total assets 65,629,206 58,325,800 387,333,209 31,120,202 542,408,417
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 1,002 - - - 1,002
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 18,957,197 18,957,197
Redemptions payable - - - 2,087 2,087
Due to shareholders - - - 6,662 6,662
Performance fees payable - - - 647,962 647,962
Management fees payable . N B 229,946 229,946
Interest payable - - h 25,825 25,825
Accrued expenses and other liabilities B - - 274,881 274,881
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 1,002 ) - 20,144,560 20,145,562
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

65,628,204 58,325,800 387,333,209 10,975,642 522,262,855

Shareholders
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative

Less than one One month Over one Not exposed to

month  to one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 US$ US$ US$ US$ Uss$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 20,000,000 - - - 20,000,000
Subscriptions receivable - - - 4,626 4,626
Other assets - - - 205 205
Total assets 20,000,000 - - 4,831 20,004,831
Liabilities:
Management fees payable - - - 546 546
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 386 386

Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) ) B B 932 932

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 20,000,000 - - 3,899 20,003,899
Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity

31 December 2016 € € € € €
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,000 - - - 1,000
Subscriptions receivable - - - 18,077,008 18,077,008
Other assets - - - 115 115
Total assets 1,000 - - 18,077,123 18,078,123
Liabilities:

Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 115 115
Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) - - - 115 115
Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 1,000 - - 18,077,008 18,078,008

Liabilities not exposed to interest risk comprise certain financial liabilities through profit or loss, accrued expenses and other liabilities.
These amounts normally require contractual settlement within one quarter and, in all cases, within one year.

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased by 50 basis points (bps) with all other
variables remaining constant, assuming that a 50bps increase/decrease in the base interest rate would result in a correlating 50bps
increase/decrease in the value of net assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 50bps would not result in a direct correlating
increase/decrease in the fair value of net assets, as the movement in the value of the net assets would depend on the individual asset
class and/or market sentiment towards any sensitivity in the interest rate. The volatility measures presented in the Market Risk section
capture, among all other variables, these actual interest rate sensitivities.

Man GLG European Alpha Altemative

Less than One month Overone  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 € € € € €
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 68,404,436 - - 77,100,932 145,505,368
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 67,723,794 - - 77,100,932 144,824,726

Less than One month Overone  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 € € € € €
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 85,846,305 - - 364,733,889 450,580,694

Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 84,992,607 - - 364,733,889 449,726,496
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative

I\/Ian

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 £ £ £ £ £
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 70,651,982 40,191,608 - 3,718,425 114,562,015
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 69,948,978 39,791,692 - 3,718,425 113,459,095

Less than One month Overone  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 £ £ £ £ £
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 50,505,915 - - 2,986,389 53,492,304
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 50,003,369 - - 2,986,389 52,989,758
Man GLG European Equity Altemative

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 € € € € €
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 142,436,443 - - 536,803,041 679,239,484
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 141,019,165 - - 536,803,041 677,822,206

Less than One month Overone  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 € € € € €
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 239,992,385 - - 591,840,745 831,833,130
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 237,604,401 - - 591,840,745 829,445,146
Man GLG Total Retum

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 £ £ £ £ £
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 14,432 - - (14,360) 72
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 14,288 - - (14,360) (72)

Less than One month Overone  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 £ £ £ £ £
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 3,031,187 - 14,161 160,631 3,205,979
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 3,001,025 - 14,021 160,631 3,175,677
Man GLG Global Equity Altemative

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 € € € € €
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 63,814,726 - - 125,701,031 189,515,757
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 63,179,754 - - 125,701,031 188,880,785

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 € € € € €
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 142,549,859 - - 178,404,842 320,954,701
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 141,131,453 - - 178,404,842 319,536,295
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Asian Equity Altemative

I\/Ian

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 uUs$ us$ uss$ us$ Us$
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 163 - - (162) 1
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 161 - - (162) (1)

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 Us$ us$ uss$ uss$ Us$
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 31,673,996 - - 52,520,954 84,194,950
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 31,358,832 - - 52,520,954 83,879,786
Man GLG European Alpha Altemative Enhanced

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 € € € € €
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 7,225 - - (7,189) 36
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 7,153 - - (7,189) (36)

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 € € € € €
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 6,490,791 - - 21,595,073 28,085,864
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 6,426,207 - - 21,595,073 28,021,280
Man GLG Cred-Eq Altemative

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 € € € € €
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 11,916,857 - 16,556,157 17,601,598 46,074,612
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 11,798,281 - 16,391,419 17,601,598 45,791,298

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 € € € € €
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 23,140,718 3,232,995 47,779,716 3,321,663 77,475,092
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 22,910,462 3,200,825 47,304,296 3,321,663 76,737,246
Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 uUs$ us$ uss$ us$ Us$
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 114,881,312 12,051,386 37,570 1,695,638 128,665,906
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 113,738,214 11,931,472 37,196 1,695,638 127,402,520

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 Us$ us$ uss$ uss$ Us$
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 107,876,839 37,181,332 - (300,594) 144,757,577
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 106,803,437 36,811,368 - (300,594) 143,314,211
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man AHL Directional Equities Altemative

I\/Ian

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 uUs$ us$ us$ uUs$ Us$
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 1,608 - - (1,600) 8
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 1,592 - - (1,600) (8)

Less than One month Overone Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 uUs$ us$ uss$ uss Us$
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 20,329,581 19,595,937 - 733,520 40,659,038
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 20,127,297 19,400,953 - 733,520 40,261,770
Man AHL TargetRisk

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 uUs$ uUs$ us$ Us$ Us$
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 6,701,058 502,285 20,123,947 1,105,644 28,432,934
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 6,634,380 497,287 19,923,709 1,105,644 28,161,020

Less than One month Overone  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 uUs$ us$ uss$ uss$ Us$
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 13,480,194 3,014,683 9,841,293 451,453 26,787,623
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 13,346,062 2,984,687 9,743,369 451,453 26,525,571
Man AHL Volatility Altemative

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 us$ uUs$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 14,450,859 2,913,288 - (390,269) 16,973,878
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 14,307,069 2,884,300 - (390,269) 16,801,100

Less than One month Overone Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 uUs$ us$ uss$ uss$ Us$
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 36,473,986 13,164,020 - (1,407,799) 48,230,207
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 36,111,060 13,033,034 - (1,407,799) 47,736,295
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 € € € € €
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 27,341,807 - - 304,972,067 332,313,874
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 27,069,749 - - 304,972,067 332,041,816

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 € € € € €
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 34,002,289 - - 92,948,285 126,950,574
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 33,663,957 - - 92,948,285 126,612,242
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man Numeric Market Neutral Altemnative

I\/Ian

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 US$ us$ us$ us$ Us$
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 19,658,182 - - 149,894,812 169,552,994
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 19,462,578 - - 149,894,812 169,357,390

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 Us$ Us$ uUs$ us$ uUs$
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 2,165,660 - - 60,882,348 63,048,008
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 2,144,112 - - 60,882,348 63,026,460
Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity

Less than One month Overone  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 Us$ uss$ us$ uss$ us$
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 9,156,883 4,018,508 - 52,368,185 65,543,576
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 9,065,769 3,978,522 - 52,368,185 65,412,476

Less than One month Overone  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2015 Us$ uss uss$ Uss$ Us$
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 18,900,777 - - 24,079,857 42,980,634
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 18,712,709 - - 24,079,857 42,792,566
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum

Less than One month Overone  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 US$ us$ us$ us$ Us$
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 47,868,951 21,504,515 127,363,864 10,975,642 207,712,972
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 47,392,643 21,290,639 126,096,562 10,975,642 205,755,386
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 Us$ Us$ uUs$ us$ uUs$
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 20,100,000 - - 3,899 20,108,899
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 19,900,000 - - 3,899 19,903,899
Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity

Less than One month Overone  Not exposed to

one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2016 Us$ us$ us$ uss$ us$
Net assets - (50 bps increase) 1,005 - - 18,077,008 18,078,013
Net assets - (50 bps decrease) 995 - - 18,077,008 18,078,003

The Fund is indirectly exposed to interest rate risk through its investment strategy, which is deliberately designed to generate returns
through trading strategies focused on exploiting price differentials in rates. The sensitivity of these exposures is modelled through the
overall VaR analysis provided in the market risk section.

Currency risk

Currency risk exists where assets and liabilities are denominated in currencies other than the functional currency, and also on
nonfunctional currency redeemable participating shares. The Fund may use forward currency contracts for the purpose of currency
speculation, as well as for hedging its foreign currency Share Class exposure.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are summarized below:

Man GLG European Alpha Altemative
As at 31 December 2016

I\/Ian

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents

CHF GBP DKK Uss$ Other EUR Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - - 60,409,704 60,409,704
Balances with brokers 996,811 719,082 13,304 14,186 40,624 16,736,658 18,520,665
Due from brokers - 145 - - 1 4381 627
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - 33,587 1,020,599 - 2,830 100,864,805 101,921,821
Subscriptions receivable - - - - - 16,720 16,720
Dividend receivable - 26,944 - - - - 26,944
Other assets - - - - - 29,118 29,118
Total assets 996,811 779,758 1,033,903 14,186 43,455 178,057,486 180,925,599
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 3,627 9 550 1,462,599 9,399,469 10,866,254
Due to brokers - 273,700 - - 20,512,324 20,786,024
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 9,161 17,248 842 - - 3,439,745 3,466,996
Redemptions payable - 6,035 - - - 12,171 18,206
Performance fees payable - 106 - - - 9,121 9,227
Management fees payable - - - - - 273,888 273,888
Interest payable - - - 9 - 785 794
Dividend payable - 35,571 - 724 - 1,700 37,995
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - - - 301,168 301,168
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 12,788 58,969 274,542 1,283 1,462,599 33,950,371 35,760,552
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 984,023 720,789 759,361 12,903  (1,419,144) 144,107,115 145,165,047
As at 31 December 2015
Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents

CHF GBP SEK uUss$ Other EUR Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 187,790 460,870 10,740 902,339 10,443 58,496,105 60,068,287
Balances with brokers 982,943 199,910 178,073 1,820,617 21,524 27,627,747 30,830,814
Due from brokers 690,066 - 2,711,019 - - 164,352 3,565,437
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 23,466,319 472,616 6,540,376 - - 354,948,159 385,427,470
Dividend receivable - 156,104 - - - - 156,104
Total assets 25,327,118 1,289,500 9,440,208 2,722,956 31,967 441,236,363 480,048,112
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Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG European Alpha Alternative (continued)
As at 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents

CHF GBP SEK uUss$ Other EUR Total
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 177,094 69,157 139 - 459 5,232,546 5,479,395
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 621,569 2,502,766 - 320,501 - 19,047,482 23,392,318
Incentive fees payable - - - 4,030 - - 4,030
Management fees payable - - - - - 529,147 529,147
Interest payable - - - 9 - 9,723 9,732
Dividend payable - 80,555 - - - - 80,555
Accrued expenses and other - - - - - 399,340 399,340
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating 798,663 2,652,478 139 324,540 459 26,118,238 29,894,517
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 24,528,455 (1,362,978) 9,440,069 2,398,416 31,508 415,118,125 450,153,595
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative
As at 31 December 2016
Amounts are expressed in their GBP equivalents

EUR HKD JPY uUss$ Other GBP Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 92,165 - - - - 27,296,570 27,388,735
Balances with brokers 11,660 - - 6,869 - 20,923,799 20,942,328
Due from brokers - - - - - 211,001 211,001
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - 70,505,344 70,505,344
Dividend receivable - - - - - 46,567 46,567
Other assets - - - - - 87,481 87,481
Total assets 103,825 - - 6,869 - 119,070,762 119,181,456
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 27,542 - - 476 473 39,862 68,353
Due to brokers - - - - - 89,449 89,449
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 24,704 - - - - 4,512,518 4,537,222
Performance fees payable 10,292 - - - - 1,268 11,560
Management fees payable - - - - - 110,986 110,986
Interest payable - - - - - 3,416 3,416
Dividend payable - - - 22,461 - 203,606 226,067
Accrued expenses and other - - - - - 123,848 123,848
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 62,538 - - 22,937 473 5,084,953 5,170,901
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Sharsholders 41,287 - - (16,068) (473) 113,985,809 114,010,555
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Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative (continued)
As at 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Amounts are expressed in their GBP equivalents

EUR HKD JPY uUss$ Other GBP Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 18,344 - - - - 26,854,406 26,872,750
Balances with brokers 10,406 46 8,463 69,265 - 10,402,380 10,490,560
Due from brokers - - - - - 10,482 10,482
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 623,608 - - 678,135 - 19,917,985 21,219,728
Interest receivable - - - - - 115,266 115,266
Dividend receivable - - - - - 33,040 33,040
Other assets 8,558 - 168,851 1,566 (153,664) 25,311
Total assets 660,916 46 8,463 916,251 1,666 57,179,895 58,767,137
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 74,430 - - 800 1 43,837 119,068
Due to brokers 323,900 - - 350,619 - 2,515,204 3,189,723
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - 1,502,214 1,502,214
Performance fees payable 35,786 - - 332,263 - 80,286 448,335
Management fees payable - - - - - 92,386 92,386
Interest payable (2,026) - - (247) - 11,062 8,789
Dividend payable - - - - - 47,149 47,149
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities (22,956) - - (206,123) - 347,522 118,443
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 409,134 - - 477,312 1 4,639,660 5,526,107
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 251,782 46 8,463 438,939 1,665 52,540,236 53,241,030
Man GLG European Equity Altemative
As at 31 December 2016
Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents

CHF GBP SEK Uss$ Other EUR Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - 2,619 1,643,610 967,108 49,745,501 52,358,838
Balances with brokers 1,450,182 23,662,457 3,957,917 4,370,107 7,829,249 80,731,266 122,001,178
Due from brokers 1,287 404,621 78,783 9,373,570 85,398 21,635,969 31,579,628
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 1,342,187 17,152,083 4,234,747 218,070,968 106,549,814 237,290,237 584,640,036
Subscriptions receivable - - 6,552 - - 522 7,074
Dividend receivable - 412,095 - - 322,950 23,492 758,537
Other assets - - - 65,191 - 208,117 273,308
Total assets 2,793,656 41,631,256 8,280,618 233,523,446 115,754,519 389,635,104 791,618,599
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG European Equity Alternative (continued)

As at 31 December 2016

I\/Ian

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents

CHF GBP SEK us$ Other EUR Total
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 183,959 1,104,343 1,623,003 17,182,092 9,835,532 2,703,283 32,632,212
Due to brokers 3,746 174,303 5,070 10,855,822 2,052,353 1,774,596 14,865,890
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 1,030,909 12,239,181 1,648,227 7,935,904 8,039,691 30,226,093 61,120,005
Redemptions payable - - 12,536 17,155 - 146,544 176,235
Performance fees payable - 167,911 9,408 367,077 - 707,122 1,251,518
Management fees payable - - - - - 1,179,921 1,179,921
Interest payable - - - - - 117,789 117,789
Dividend payable - 419,941 - 381,518 121,554 68,797 991,810
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - - - 752,374 752,374
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 1,218,614 14,105,679 3,298,244 36,739,568 20,049,130 37,676,519 113,087,754
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 1,575,042 27525577 4,982,374 196,783,878 95,705,389 351,958,585 678,530,845
As at 31 December 2015
Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents

CHF GBP SEK uss$ Other EUR Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 102,588 2,039,885 137,526 1,894,360 1,154,234 49,926,873 55,255,466
Balances with brokers 2,373,503 14,482,794 7,149,268 49,173,522 8,077,128 138,763,612 220,019,827
Due from brokers - 6,110 39,567 5,159,190 508,099 763,359 6,476,325
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 9,764,170 15,913,434 18,945,392 330,863,432 45,427,104 213,229,888 634,143,420
Dividend receivable - 366,990 - 221,343 143,201 36,117 767,651
Total assets 12,240,261 32,809,213 26,271,753 387,311,847 55,309,766 402,719,849 916,662,689
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 31,504 1,763,126 506 2,010,012 2,197,521 30,474,231 36,476,900
Due to brokers 30 6,054 271,173 5,485,528 1,689,930 3,328,252 10,780,967
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 437,894 9,398,143 921,133 10,161,018 4,216,419 9,162,822 34,297,429
Incentive fees payable 3,622 383,483 805,148 104,192 475,596 42,561 1,814,502
Management fees payable - - - - - 1,512,905 1,512,905
Interest payable - - - - - 193,365 193,365
Dividend payable - 243,820 - 182,000 11,893 17,379 455,092
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - 10,742 - 481,649 492,391
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 472,950 11,794,626 1,997,960 17,953,492 8,691,359 45,213,164 86,023,551
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 11,767,311 21,014,687 24,273,793 369,358,355 46,718,407 357,506,685 830,639,138
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Total Retum
As at 31 December 2016

Amounts are expressed in their GBP equivalents

CHF EUR SEK Uss$ Other GBP Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - - 30,117 30,117
Other assets - 2,214 - - - (301) 1,913
Total assets - 2,214 - - - 29,816 32,030
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers - 3,935 429 11,393 - - 15,757
Management fees payable - - - - - 3,920 3,920
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - (27,235) - (2,029) (207) 41,824 12,353
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) - (23,300) 429 9,364 (207) 45,744 32,030
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders - 25,514 (429) (9,364) 207 (15,928) -

As at 31 December 2015

Amounts are expressed in their GBP equivalents

CHF EUR SEK Uss$ Other GBP Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 289,051 5 10,342 - 2,422,560 2,721,958
Balances with brokers - 32 - - 5 594,958 594,995
Due from brokers - - - 168,676 - - 168,676
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 14,091 - 35,411 49,502
Interest receivable - - - - - 14 14
Other assets - 15,693 - 7,397 207 (15,188) 8,109
Total assets - 304,776 5 200,506 212 3,037,755 3,543,254
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers - 289,070 5 11,736 - 36 300,847
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - 6,518 6,518
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities (12,499) (13,576) - (32,917) - 104,053 45,061
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) (12,499 275,494 5 (21,181) - 110,607 352,426
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 12,499 29,282 - 221,687 212 2,927,148 3,190,828
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Global Equity Altemative
As at 31 December 2016

I\/Ian

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents

CAD GBP HKD uUss$ Other EUR Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 70,197 - 50,372 466,714 561,735 10,640,537 11,789,555
Balances with brokers 180,558 8,445,558 692,278 4,438,326 2,353,102 46,711,762 62,821,584
Due from brokers 419 108,302 - 2,699,860 46,626 130,398 2,980,605
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 847,722 4,438,495 517,048 59,239,507 24,705,204 54,054,965 143,802,941
Dividend receivable - 120,552 - 34,489 56,989 6,953 218,983
Other assets - - - - - 246,899 246,899
Total assets 1,098,896 13,107,907 1,259,698 66,878,896 27,723,656 111,791,514 221,860,567
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers - 246,093 544,663 5,337,564 3,472,542 1,613,037 11,113,899
Due to brokers 55,571 52,130 - 2,956,117 506,291 488,574 4,058,683
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 33,096 3,441,965 811,600 2,133,008 2,837,236 6,997,550 16,254,455
Redemptions payable - - - - - 1,895 1,895
Performance fees payable - - - 4,393 - 72,136 76,529
Management fees payable - - - - - 335,855 335,855
Interest payable - - - - - 21,136 21,136
Dividend payable - 125,400 - 106,379 32,089 172 264,040
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - - - 535,804 535,804
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 88,667 3,865,588 1,356,263 10,537,461 6,848,158 9,966,159 32,662,296
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 1,010,229 9,242,319 (96,565) 56,341,435 20,875,498 101,825,355 189,198,271
As at 31 December 2015
Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents

CAD GBP HKD Uss Other EUR Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,125,905 - 883,371 749,822 1,915,105 37,380,237 42,054,440
Balances with brokers 1,004,451 7,606,763 1,110,858 15,715,082 5,776,535 104,343,751 135,557,440
Due from brokers 112,231 2,029 3,180 2,298,731 33,408 54,697 2,504,276
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 2,278,404 6,154,355 2,337,318 136,625,441 18,116,473 30,412,906 195,924,897
Dividend receivable 11,555 143,558 - 84,843 82,012 13,621 335,589
Other assets - - - - - - -
Total assets 4,532,546 13,906,705 4,334,727 155,473,919 25,923,533 172,205,212 376,376,642
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
Man GLG Global Equity Alternative (continued)

As at 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents

CAD GBP HKD Uss$ Other EUR Total
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers - 773,940 25,917 331,175 1,383,345 33,256,847 35,771,224
Due to brokers 923 2,173 - 2,774,896 356,302 684,970 3,819,264
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 104,808 3,560,194 555,720 3,267,995 2,672,297 4,309,736 14,470,750
Incentive fees payable - 147 - 59,885 - 778,131 838,163
Management fees payable - - - - - 579,267 579,267
Interest payable - - - - - 59,413 59,413
Dividend payable 3,223 101,167 7,909 93,170 3,666 7,039 216,174
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - 39,741 - 337,148 376,889
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 108,954 4,437,621 589,546 6,566,862 4,415,610 40,012,651 56,131,144
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 4,423,592 9,469,084 3,745,181 148,907,057 21,507,923 132,192,661 320,245,498
Man GLG Asian Equity Altemative
As at 31 December 2016
Amounts are expressed in their US$ equivalents

CHF EUR HKD SEK Other Us$ Total
Assets
Balances with brokers - - - - - 184 184
Other assets - - - - - 35 35
Total assets - - - - - 219 219
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers - 1 - 1 - 20 22
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities (29) (4,392) - - - 4,614 197
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) (25) (4,391) - 1 - 4,634 219
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 25 4,391 - (1) - (4,415) _
As at 31 December 2015
Amounts are expressed in their US$ equivalents

CHF EUR HKD SEK Other US$ Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 1 1,104,462 - 147,449 10,820,566 12,072,478
Balances with brokers - 11,938 15,078 - 91,414 21,920,484 22,038,914
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 2,902,346 45,785,865 111,375 998,718 1,540,805 4,580,513 55,919,622
Interest receivable - - - - 206 206
Dividend receivable - - - - 63,872 - 63,872
Other assets - - - - - 3,748 3,748
Total assets 2,902,346 45,797,804 1,230,915 998,718 1,843,540 37,325,517 90,098,840
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Currency risk (continued)
Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative (continued)

As at 31 December 2015

Amounts are expressed in their US$ equivalents

CHF EUR HKD SEK Other Uss$ Total
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 1 4 - - 1,111,770 1,483,203 2,594,978
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 113 1,968,101 - 13,268 546,066 575,123 3,102,671
Incentive fees payable - - - - - 30,372 30,372
Management fees payable - - - - - 144,815 144,815
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - (8,634) - - (103) 197,373 188,636
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 114 1,959,471 - 13,268 1,657,733 2,430,886 6,061,472
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 2,902,232 43,838,333 1,230,915 985,450 185,807 34,894,631 84,037,368

Man GLG European Alpha Altemative Enhanced
As at 31 December 2016

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents

CHF GBP Uss$ SEK Other EUR Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - - 404,958 404,958
Balances with brokers - 7,621 - - - 312,274 319,895
Due from brokers - - - - - 457 457
Interest receivable - - - - - 567 567
Dividend receivable - 1,412 - - - - 1,412
Other assets - - - - - 74,366 74,366
Total assets - 9,033 - - - 792,622 801,655
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 28 12,575 62 1 16 704,982 717,664
Performance fees payable - - - - - 1,955 1,955
Management fees payable - - - - - 11,008 11,008
Dividend payable - 1,954 - - - 85 2,039
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - - - 68,989 68,989
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 28 14,529 62 1 16 787,019 801,655
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders (28) (5,496) (62) () (16) 5,603 -
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG European Alpha Alternative Enhanced (continued)

As at 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents

CHF GBP uss$ SEK Other EUR Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 23,572 - - - - 8,717,633 8,741,205
Balances with brokers 196,665 13,660 274,590 19,545 23,107 2,908,356 3,435,923
Due from brokers 86,791 - - 340,905 - 6,277 433,973
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 2,950,660 64,039 - 822,451 - 19,152,060 22,989,210
Dividend receivable - 21,741 - - - - 21,741
Other assets - - - - - 159 159
Total assets 3,257,688 99,440 274,590 1,182,901 23,107 30,784,485 35,622,211
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 7,598 138,807 2,265 39 19 5,574,901 5,718,629
Due to brokers - - - - - 7,902 7,902
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 72,689 278,934 40,063 - - 1,322,987 1,714,673
Management fees payable - - - - - 52,835 52,835
Interest payable - - - - - 657 657
Dividend payable - 10,322 - - - - 10,322
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - - - 63,621 63,621
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 80,287 423,063 42,328 39 19 7,022,903 7,568,639
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 3,177,401 (8283,623) 232,262 1,182,862 23,088 23,761,582 28,053,572
Man GLG Cred-Eq Altemative
As at 31 December 2016
Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents

CHF GBP Uss$ SEK Other EUR Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - 3,114,722 - - 2,976,536 6,091,258
Balances with brokers - - 6,135 - 1 5,762,052 5,768,188
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - 1,886,229 - 10,228,979 372,533 23,172,162 35,659,903
Interest receivable - - - - - 88,664 88,664
Other assets - - - - - 93,077 93,077
Total assets - 1,886,229 3,120,857 10,228,979 372,534 32,092,491 47,701,090
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 553 1,319 - 5 - - 1,877
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 88,988 - 1,335 - 1,506,126 1,596,449
Redemptions payable - - - - - 1,293 1,293
Performance fees payable - - - - 703 18,329 19,032
Management fees payable - - - - - 33,082 33,082
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - (7) - - (1) 116,410 116,402
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 553 90,300 - 1,340 702 1,675,240 1,768,135
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders (653) 1,795,929 3,120,857 10,227,639 371,832 30,417,251 45,932,955
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Cred-Eq Alternative (continued)
As at 31 December 2015

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents

CHF GBP uss$ SEK Other EUR Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - - 8,964,265 8,964,265
Balances with brokers - 136,674 752,111 - 8,421 14,780,384 15,677,590
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 2,140,297 3,329,791 30,255,943 1,136,637 - 24,408,727 61,266,395
Interest receivable - 64,675 127,938 10,225 - 45,806 248,644
Other assets - - - - - 3,015 3,015
Total assets 2,140,297 3,631,140 31,135,992 1,146,862 8,421 48,197,197 86,159,909
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers - 49,167 12,526 - 39,773 1,514,799 1,616,265
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 539,224 375,932 - - 6,267,681 7,182,837
Incentive fees payable - - 1,153 - - 1,533 2,686
Management fees payable - - - - - 149,326 149,326
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - - - 102,626 102,626
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) - 588,391 389,611 - 39,773 8,035,965 9,053,740

Net assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 2,140,297 2,942,749 30,746,381 1,146,862 (31,352) 40,161,232 77,106,169

Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative
As at 31 December 2016

Amounts are expressed in their US$ equivalents

CAD EUR KRW SEK Other Us$ Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - 57,774 266,271 43,659,485 43,983,530
Balances with brokers 3,207,650 3,709,225 1,905,376 620,867 4,832,025 31,430,871 45,706,014
Due from brokers - 17,116 2,938 5,632 58,522 2,570 86,778
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 51,274 2,983,593 395,159 297,749 3,798,958 45,287,625 52,814,358
Interest receivable - - - - - 368 368
Dividend receivable 1,761 6,281 26,821 - 46,407 23,754 105,024
Other assets - - - - - 529,417 529,417
Total assets 3,260,685 6,716,215 2,330,294 982,022 9,002,183 120,934,090 143,225,489
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers - 211,877 - 65,398 130,706 2,466,525 2,874,506
Due to brokers - 13,682 440 4,295 55,517 9,996 83,930
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 13,530 1,963,845 177,727 218,419 3,320,778 5,379,137 11,073,436
Performance fees payable - 561 - 2 306 - 869
Management fees payable - - - - - 253,301 253,301
Dividend payable 21 8,754 21,3283 - 58,266 10,224 98,588
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - _ B 806,646 806,646
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 13,551 2,198,719 199,490 288,114 3,565,573 8,925,829 15,191,276
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 3,247,134 4,517,496 2,130,804 693,908 5,436,610 112,008,261 128,034,213
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative (continued)

As at 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Amounts are expressed in their US$ equivalents

CAD EUR KRW SEK Other Uss$ Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - - 33,699,769 33,699,769
Balances with brokers 495,892 5,646,573 1,165,575 513,411 1,872,853 40,877,056 50,571,360
Due from brokers - 4,874 - 1,156 283,760 25,909 55,699
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 729,312 661,716 46,378 85,635 1,036,377 67,951,647 70,511,065
Interest receivable - - - - - 170 170
Dividend receivable - - - - 24,208 7,141 31,349
Other assets - - - - - 4,353 4,353
Total assets 1,225,204 6,313,163 1,211,953 600,202 2,957,198 142,566,045 154,873,765
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 1,192 208,661 - 2,441 692,530 24,492 929,316
Due to brokers - 8,817 - 2,752 66,707 11,969 90,245
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 13,845 2,061,960 58,695 133,551 1,149,011 5,993,630 9,410,692
Management fees payable - - - - - 274,603 274,603
Dividend payable 659 2,056 - - 3,496 5,753 11,964
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - 264 - - - 120,787 121,051
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 15,696 2,281,758 58,695 138,744 1,911,744 6,431,234 10,837,871
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 1,209,508 4,031,405 1,153,258 461,458 1,045,454 136,134,811 144,035,894
Man AHL Directional Equities Altemative
As at 31 December 2016
Amounts are expressed in their US$ equivalents

GBP EUR JPY Other Uss Total

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - 5,676 5,676
Balances with brokers - - 558 - 114 672
Other assets - - - - 3,763 3,763
Total assets - - 558 - 9,553 10,111
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers - 4,745 - 3 - 4,748
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - - 5,363 5,363
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) - 4,745 - 3 5,363 10,111
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders - (4,745) 558 ) 4,190 -

132



Man Funds VI plc

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man AHL Directional Equities Alternative (continued)

As at 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Amounts are expressed in their US$ equivalents

GBP EUR JPY Other Uss$ Total

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - 23,699 11,906,158 11,929,857
Balances with brokers 204,744 93,163 - 275,444 7,904,559 8,477,910
Due from brokers 1,126 7,513 12,012 20,787 33,038 74,476
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 227,694 398,012 131,244 374,784 20,559,816 21,691,550
Interest receivable - - - - 56 56
Dividend receivable 3,097 - 9,107 5,686 6,731 24,621
Other assets - - - - 6,561 6,561
Total assets 436,661 498,688 152,363 700,400 40,416,919 42,205,031
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers - 14 30,028 110,263 39,023 179,328
Due to brokers 4,129 2,226 27,082 13,912 15,437 62,786
Financial liabilities at fair value 1354113
through profit or loss 73,762 262,453 171,702 382,851 463,345 T
Management fees payable - (13,345) - - 53,840 40,495
Interest payable - - - - 4,201 4,201
Dividend payable 2,027 2,609 985 22,956 7,348 35,925
Accrued expenses and other 67 779
liabilities - (6,285) - 21,211 52,853 ’
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 79,918 247,672 229,797 551,193 636,047 1,744,627
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 356,743 251,016 (77,434) 149,207 39,780,872 40,460,404
Man AHL TargetRisk
As at 31 December 2016
Amounts are expressed in their US$ equivalents

EUR GBP JPY KRW Other Uss$ Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 122 - - - 2,996,121 2,996,243
Balances with brokers 367,652 227,895 30,776 - 152,178 3,853,478 4,631,979
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 7,045,528 6,527,110 33,134 11,347 18,410 8,403,419 22,038,948
Interest receivable - - - - - 25,899 25,899
Other assets - - - - - 171,973 171,973
Total assets 7,413,180 6,755,127 63,910 11,347 170,588 15,450,890 29,865,042
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 2,569 - 1,571 1,297,968 3,384 54,954 1,360,446
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - 6,782 150,418 167,200
Management fees payable - - - - - 17,128 17,128
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - - - 33,291 33,291
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 2,569 - 1,571 1,297,968 10,166 255,791 1,568,065
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 7,410,611 6,755,127 62,339  (1,286,621) 160,422 15,195,099 28,296,977
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

Man AHL Target Risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2015

Amounts are expressed in their US$ equivalents

EUR GBP JPY KRW Other Us$ Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - - 5,150,965 5,150,965
Balances with brokers 293,097 113,664 58,316 15,047 34,177 4,799,335 5,313,636
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 3,702,011 3,412,659 9,526 3,305 26,506 9,160,677 16,314,684
Interest receivable 6,137 1,094 - - - 9,108 16,339
Other assets - - - - - 61,971 61,971
Total assets 4,001,245 3,527,417 67,842 18,352 60,683 19,182,056 26,857,595
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 6,551 - - - 4,181 40,561 51,293
Financial liabilities at fair value 104.879
through profit or loss 3,066 23,700 12,910 - 2,903 62,300 ’
Management fees payable - - - - - 17,009 17,009
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - - - 27,817 27,817
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 9,617 23,700 12,910 - 7,084 147,687 200,998
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 3,991,628 3,503,717 54,932 18,352 53,599 19,034,369 26,656,597

Man AHL Volatility Altemative
As at 31 December 2016

Amounts are expressed in their US$ equivalents

AUD EUR GBP JPY Other Uss$ Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - 35 - - 9,336,412 9,336,447
Balances with brokers 27,016 308,137 74,952 45,405 656,101 2,716,752 3,828,363
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 3,530 11,022 1,600 - 7,353 4,407,876 4,431,381
Interest receivable - - - - - 100 100
Other assets - - - - - 39,727 39,727
Total assets 30,546 319,159 76,587 45,405 663,454 16,500,867 17,636,018
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers - 16,516 - - - 169,018 185,534
Financial liabilities at fair value 437 756
through profit or loss 15,285 132,054 37,508 19,190 42,765 190,954 ’
Performance fees payable - - - - - 23,569 23,569
Management fees payable - - - - - 20,856 20,856
Accrued expenses and other
liabiliies : (8,147) - - 1 88,960 80,814
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 15,285 140,423 37,508 19,190 42,766 493,357 748,529
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 15,261 178,736 39,079 26,215 620,688 16,007,510 16,887,489
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

Man AHL Volatility Alternative (continued)

As at 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Amounts are expressed in their US$ equivalents

AUD EUR GBP JPY Other Uss$ Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 270 - - - 16,795,139 16,795,409
Balances with brokers 7,543 961,206 11,413 332,979 667,348 14,516,870 16,497,359
Due from brokers - - - - - 637 637
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 7,845 20,756 41,711 - 20,709 17,010,784 17,101,805
Interest receivable - - - - - 83 83
Other assets - - - - - 64,286 64,286
Total assets 15,388 982,232 53,124 332,979 688,057 48,387,799 50,459,579
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers - - - - 8 - 8
Financial liabilities at fair value 5 380.870
through profit or loss 3,467 782,772 3,773 105,789 73,077 1,411,992 B
Performance fees payable - - - - - 244 244
Management fees payable - - - - - 38,912 38,912
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - - - 56,294 56,294
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 3,467 782,772 3,773 105,789 73,085 1,507,442 2,476,328
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 11,921 199,460 49,351 227,190 614,972 46,880,357 47,983,251
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative
As at 31 December 2016
Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents

CHF GBP SEK Uss$ Other EUR Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - - 12,063,959 12,063,959
Balances with brokers - 431,480 - - 13,665 26,270,264 26,715,409
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - 5,482,331 1,627,623 - 11,781,065 308,881,096 327,772,115
Subscriptions receivable - - - - - 8,168 8,168
Dividend receivable - 106,117 - - - - 106,117
Other assets - - - - - 61,142 61,142
Total assets - 6,019,928 1,627,623 - 11,794,730 347,284,629 366,726,910
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 1 236 143,121 86 127,853 11,302,293 11,573,590
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 804,599 4,305,841 1,485,750 - 1,238,260 12,780,190 20,614,640
Redemptions payable - - - - - 4,878 4,878
Performance fees payable 1,604 53,144 3 292,131 - 1,157,996 1,504,878
Management fees payable - - - - - 289,261 289,261
Interest payable - - - - - 110,963 110,963
Dividend payable - 212,206 - - (2,106) 13,908 224,008
Accrued expenses and other
liabilties - - - - - 206,847 226,847
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 806,204 4,571,427 1,628,874 292,217 1,364,007 25,886,336 34,549,065
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders (806,204) 1,448,501 (1,251) (292,217) 10,430,723 321,398,293 332,177,845
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative (continued)

As at 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents

GBP NOK SEK uUs$ Other EUR Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 11,335 - - 6,332 - 27,953,259 27,970,926
Balances with brokers 81,369 - a7 - 183 13,784,738 183,866,337
Due from brokers - 39,700 - - - - 39,700
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 1,730,141 6,661,477 1,879,293 1,264,680 139,975 87,446,430 99,121,996
Dividend receivable 79,557 - - - - - 79,557
Total assets 1,902,402 6,701,177 1,879,340 1,271,012 140,158 129,184,427 141,078,516
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers - 12,877 39,145 - 746 7,951,372 8,004,140
Due to brokers - 697,246 - - - - 697,246
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 407,619 59,835 703,857 - 228,963 3,526,819 4,927,093
Performance fees payable 26,626 - - 304,207 705 123,005 454,543
Management fees payable - - - - - 133,300 133,300
Dividend payable 16,549 - - - - - 16,549
Accrued expenses and other
fabilties - - - - - 64,237 64,287
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 450,794 769,958 743,002 304,207 230,414 11,798,733 14,297,108
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 1,451,608 5,931,219 1,136,338 966,805 (90,256) 117,385,694 126,781,408
Man Numeric Market Neutral Altemative
As at 31 December 2016
Amounts are expressed in their US$ equivalents

CHF GBP SEK EUR Other Uss$ Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - 6,606 21,081,260 21,087,866
Balances with brokers - - - - - 2,751,940 2,751,940
Due from brokers - - - - - 21,142,418 21,142,418
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 8,804,504 1,225,498 6,595,021 143,177,904 2,651,567 4,563,294 167,017,788
Subscriptions receivable - - - - - 191,867 191,867
Interest receivable - - - - - 52,928 52,928
Other assets - - - - - 23,373 23,373
Total assets 8,804,504 1,225,498 6,595,021 143,177,904 2,658,173 49,807,080 212,268,180
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 584 23 5 32,817 1 4,245,996 4,279,426
Due to brokers - - - - - 32,582,718 32,582,718
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 346,512 83,756 249,253 3,951,215 155,443 7,853 4,794,032
Performance fees payable - - 17 286,593 16 589,018 875,644
Management fees payable - - - - - 157,736 157,736
Interest payable - - - - - 34,756 34,756
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - - - 88,676 88,676
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 347,096 83,779 249,275 4,270,625 155,460 37,706,753 42,812,988
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 8,457,408 1,141,719 6,345,746 138,907,279 2,502,713 12,100,327 169,455,192
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man Numeric Market Neutral Alternative (continued)

As at 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Amounts are expressed in their US$ equivalents

CHF GBP EUR SEK Other Us$ Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - 571,102 - 6,533 1,251,004 1,828,639
Balances with brokers - - - - - 1,158,002 1,158,002
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 7,525,475 1,483,012 43,894,305 4,743,839 5,347,380 1,002 62,995,013
Interest receivable - - - - - 20,598 20,598
Other assets - - - - - 12,771 12,771
Total assets 7,525,475 1,483,012 44,465,407 4,743,839 5,353,913 2,443,377 66,015,023
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers - 143 743,718 - - 87,894 831,755
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 79,644 4,317 690,047 137,985 171,590 858,744 1,942,327
Management fees payable - - - - - 92,483 92,483
Interest payable - - - - - 12,352 12,352
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - - - 98,872 98,872
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 79,644 4,460 1,433,765 137,985 171,590 1,150,345 2,977,789
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 7,445,831 1,478,552 43,031,642 4,605,854 5,182,323 1,293,032 63,037,234
Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity
As at 31 December 2016
Amounts are expressed in their US$ equivalents

HKD KRW MXN ZAR Other Us$ Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - 10,208 7,833,279 7,843,487
Balances with brokers 244,412 - - - 5665 12,136,542 12,386,519
Due from brokers - - - - - 1,349,395 1,349,395
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 4,709,982 7,911,778 3,620,469 2,887,688 10,325,175 29,705,182 59,160,274
Subscriptions receivable - - - - - 50,163 50,163
Interest receivable - - - - - 5,137 5,137
Dividend receivable - 146,813 - - 11,891 151,963 310,667
Other assets - - - - - 259,731 259,731
Total assets 4,954,394 8,058,591 3,620,469 2,887,688 10,352,839 51,491,392 81,365,373
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers - - - - 2 11,118,678 11,118,680
Due to brokers 53,292 - 41,186 32,925 84,019 1,663,790 1,875,212
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - 269,474 484,863 754,337
Due to shareholders - - - - - 4,735 4,735
Management fees payable - - - - - 47,422 47,422
Interest payable - - - - - 7,473 7,473
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - - - 80,031 80,031
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating 53,292 - 41,186 32,925 353,495 13,406,992 13,887,890
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 4,901,102 8,058,591 3,579,283 2,854,763 9,999,344 38,084,400 67,477,483
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity (continued)

As at 31 December 2015

I\/Ian

Amounts are expressed in their US$ equivalents

HKD JPY MXN ZAR Other Us$ Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - 16,452 11,854,890 11,871,342
Balances with brokers 276,084 - - - - 18,746,017 19,022,101
Due from brokers - - - - - - -
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 5,457,182 1,407,845 1,924,913 2,863,456 2,044,443 11,186,245 24,884,084
Interest receivable - - - - - 4,250 4,250
Dividend receivable - - - - 44,711 12,183 56,894
Other assets - - - - - 40,581 40,581
Total assets 5,733,266 1,407,845 1,924,913 2,863,456 2,105,606 41,844,166 55,879,252
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers - - - - 14,901 12,071,799 12,086,700
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - 803,332 36 803,368
Management fees payable - - - - - 27,403 27,403
Interest payable - - - - - 7,210 7,210
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - - - 67,971 67,971
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) - - - - 818,233 12,174,419 12,992,652
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 5,733,266 1,407,845 1,924,913 2,863,456 1,287,373 29,669,747 42,886,600
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum
As at 31 December 2016
Amounts are expressed in their US$ equivalents

BRL GBP EUR MXN Other Uss$ Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 152 - - - 2 16,365,677 16,365,831
Balances with brokers - - - - - 31,265,968 31,265,968
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 26,748,993 - - 16,582,527 - 444,742,759 488,074,279
Subscriptions receivable - - - - - 100,000 100,000
Interest receivable 1,382,329 - - 312,892 - 4,523,668 6,218,889
Other assets - - - - 383,450 383,450
Total assets 28,131,474 - - 16,895,419 2 497,381,522 542,408,417
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers - - 836 165 1 - 1,002
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - 18,957,197 18,957,197
Redemptions payable - - 2,087 - - - 2,087
Due to shareholders - - - - - 6,662 6,662
Performance fees payable - 5,198 612,532 - - 30,232 647,962
Management fees payable - - - - - 229,946 229,946
Interest payable 25,558 - - - 267 - 25,825
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - - - 274,881 274,881
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 25,558 5,198 615,455 165 268 19,498,918 20,145,562
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 28,105,916 (5,198) (615,455) 16,895,254 (266) 477,882,604 522,262,855
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative
As at 31 December 2016

I\/Ian

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents

CHF NOK SEK EUR Other Us$ Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - - 20,000,000 20,000,000
Other assets - - - - - 205 205
Subscriptions receivable 985 596 585 1,107 1,353 - 4,626
Total assets 985 596 585 1,107 1,353 20,000,205 20,004,831
Liabilities:
Management fees payable - - - - - 546 546
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - - - - 386 386
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) - - - - - 932 932
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 985 596 585 1,107 1,353 19,999,273 20,003,899
Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity
As at 31 December 2016
Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents

CHF NOK SEK Uss$ Other EUR Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - 1,000 - 1,000
Other assets - - - - 115 - 115
Subscriptions receivable 917 538 528 18,073,800 1,225 - 18,077,008
Total assets 917 538 528 18,073,800 2,340 - 18,078,123
Liabilities:
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities - - 115 - - - 115
Total liabilities (excluding Net
Assets Attributable to _ - 115 - - -
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 115
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 917 538 413 18,073,800 2,340 - 18,078,008

Other price risk

Other market price risks arise mainly from uncertainty about future prices of financial instruments held. They represent the potential loss
the Fund might suffer through holding market positions in the face of price movements caused by factors specific to the individual
investment or factors affecting all instruments traded in the market.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Credit/counterparty risk

The investment Managers performs due diligence on all counterparties before they become a service provider or counterparty to the
Fund, and credit quality checks are part of this process. The credit quality of the Fund’s banks, brokers and Depositary is regularly
monitored and factored into allocation decisions.

The Fund is exposed to credit/counterparty risk on parties with whom it trades and bears the risk of settlement default. Credit risk is the
risk that a counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation or commitment that it has entered into with the Fund.
For example, it represents the financial risk associated with a security issuer (either Government or Corporate) failing to discharge an
obligation or commitment, or filing for bankruptcy. The Fund seeks to reduce concentrations of credit risk by undertaking transactions
with several customers and counterparties on recognised and reputable exchanges. The Fund only buys and sells investments through
brokers which have been approved by the Investment Manager as an acceptable counterparty.

Financial assets which potentially expose the Fund to counterparty credit risk consist principally of investments in cash balances and
deposits with and receivables from brokers and other receivables. The extent of the Fund’s exposure to counterparty credit risk in
respect of these financial assets approximates their carrying value as recorded in the Fund’s statement of financial position. In addition,
where the Fund borrows cash to finance leveraged investments, additional collateral is lodged with the counterparty to provide them with
security for potential adverse movements in the collateral. Whilst most finance providers afford some segregated protection for this
collateral, this facility may not always be available to the Fund, and consequently can expose the Fund to the credit worthiness of the
counterparty.

Credit risk also arises on transactions with brokers related to transactions awaiting settlement. Risks relating to unsettled transactions
are considered small due to the short settlement period involved and the high credit quality of the brokers used. Broker balances are
primarily due from large reputable institutions and are, thus, considered at minimal risk for default. As delivery versus payment is the
standard procedure for trade settlements, there is no significant credit risk arising from transactions settlements.

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or counterparty will be unable to meet a commitment that it has entered into with the Fund.

The Fund’s maximum exposure to credit risk (not taking into account the value of any collateral or other security held) in the event that
the counterparties fail to perform their obligations as of 31 December 2016 in relation to each class of recognised financial assets,
including derivatives, is the carrying amount of those assets in the consolidated statement of financial position. Credit risk is mitigated
through the diversity of counterparties and regular monitoring of concentration risk.

As at 31 December 2016 the majority of the Fund’s assets were held with ABN Amro Group NV, Bank of America Merrill Lynch, Barclays
Plc, BNP Paribas SA, Citibank N.A., Credit Suisse Securities (Europe) Limited, Deutsche Bank AG London, Goldman Sachs International,
HSBC Plc, JP Morgan Securities Plc, Macquarie Group, Morgan Stanley & Co. International Plc, Nomura Holdings, Societe Generale,
Standard Chartered, The Bank of New York Mellon (London), The Royal Bank of Scotland Plc and UBS AG, , and. (the ‘‘Brokers’’). Each
of these counterparties are considered by the Fund to be a highly rated and reputable institution and, thus, the individual and aggregate
credit risk exposure is considered to not be significant.

The following tables detail the Fund’s primary exposures to its counterparties:

Credit Rating 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Ratings Agency € €
Man GLG European Alpha Altemative
Bank of New York Mellon Al Moody's 60,430,815 683,794,229
BNP Paribas Al Moody's 2,994,926 5,000,000
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited A1l Moody's 12,665,865 34,288,298
Goldman Sachs Intemational A3 Moody's 2,961,119 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc A3 Moody's 207,418 3,484,946
£ £
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Baa1 Moody's 6,133 -
Bank of New York Mellon A1l Moody's 28,048,995 40,352,573
BNP Paribas Al Moody's 18,565,106 9,311,426
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited A1l Moody's 7,572,083 2,629,687
Goldman Sachs Intemational A3 Moody's 471,139 968,635
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc A3 Moody's 119,358 22,180
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Credit/counterparty risk (continued)

I\/Ian

Credit Rating 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Ratings Agency € €
Man GLG European Equity Altemative
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Baa1 Moody's 7,449,718 7,634,586
Bank of New York Mellon A1l Moody's 86,572,023 63,226,541
Barclays Plc A- S&P - 90,293
BNP Paribas Al Moody's - 100,000,000
Citibank N.A. Al Moody's 3,415,215 4,560,478
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited Al Moody's 30,861,142 24,638,059
Deutsche Bank AG, London A3 Moody's - 30,000
Goldman Sachs Intemationall A3 Moody's 35,016,870 23,633,096
HSBC Bank Plc Al Moody's 11,362,477 13,178,174
JP Morgan Securities Plc Aa2 Moody's 10,375,569 7,716,375
Macquarie Group A3 Moody's 36,059 1,110,776
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc A3 Moody's 67,817,034 83,201,674
Societe Generale A2 Moody's 493,005 -
UBS AG Ba1 Moody's 2,298,049 3,255,282
£ £
Man GLG Total Retum
Bank of New York Mellon A1l Moody's 32,030 2,937,933
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited Al Moody's - 32
Goldman Sachs Intemational A3 Moody's - 5
UBS AG Ba1 Moody's - 594,958
€ €
Man GLG Global Equity Altemative
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Baa1 Moody's 2,666,177 4,944,078
Bank of New York Mellon Al Moody's 15,629,951 45,038,388
BNP Paribas Al Moody's - 57,000,000
Citibank N.A. Al Moody's 1,116,630 2,487,212
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited Al Moody's 16,829,541 22,632,277
Deutsche Bank AG, London A3 Moody's - 30,000
Goldman Sachs International A3 Moody's 19,154,516 21,577,382
HSBC Bank Plc Al Moody's 3,895,395 8,659,469
JP Morgan Securities Plc Aa2 Moody's 3,457,785 3,795,889
Macquarie Group A3 Moody's 16,276 1,096,842
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc A3 Moody's 27,167,795 32,746,003
Societe Generale A2 Moody's 161,035 -
UBS AG Ba1 Moody's 782,509 780,423
Us$ uss$
Man GLG Asian Equity Altemative
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Baa1 Moody's - 2,685,836
Bank of New York Mellon A1 Moody's 35 12,072,993
BNP Paribas Al Moody's - 6,002,255
Citibank N.A. A1l Moody's 18 2,158,577
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited Al Moody's - 5,895,786
Deutsche Bank AG, London A3 Moody's - 9
Goldman Sachs Intemational A3 Moody's - 3
HSBC Bank Plc Al Moody's - 557,797
JP Morgan Securities Plc Aa2 Moody's - 1,361,494
Macquarie Group A3 Moody's 72 561,118
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc A3 Moody's 3 28,880,148
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6. Financial risk management (continued)
Credit/counterparty risk (continued)

Man GLG European Alpha Altemative Enhanced

I\/Ian

Credit Rating 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Ratings Agency € €
Bank of New York Mellon A1l Moody's 405,541 9,227,307
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited Al Moody's 317,197 855,289
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc A3 Moody's 4,551 3,630,078
Man GLG Cred-Eq Altemative
Bank of New York Mellon A1l Moody's 22,851,771 59,877,006
BNP Paribas A1l Moody's 1,888,642 3,500,000
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited Al Moody's 2,998,849 3,237,226
Morgan Stanley & Co. Interational Plc A3 Moody's 1,060,227 10,365,915
uUss$ uss$
Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Baa1 Moody's 3,205,013 2,305,174
Bank of New York Mellon A1l Moody's 44,137,358 100,682,791
BNP Paribas Al Moody's 22,115,507 22,014,270
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited Al Moody's 10,804,280 7,741,809
Deutsche Bank AG, London A3 Moody's 1,276,656 2,331,577
HSBC Bank Plc Al Moody's 3,232,863 923,692
JP Morgan Securities Plc Aa2 Moody's 5,953,937 5,635,428
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc A3 Moody's 8,227,237 10,936,409
Royal Bank of Scotland Ba1 Moody's 2,325,312 945,611
Man AHL Directional Equities Alternative
Bank of New York Mellon A1l Moody's 9,440 31,568,416
BNP Paribas Al Moody's 110 6,705,054
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited Al Moody's 558 1,425,659
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc A3 Moody's - 2,448,952
Royal Bank of Scotland Ba1 Moody's 3 53,949
Man AHL TargetRisk
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Baa1l Moody's 205,482 190,752
Bank of New York Mellon Al Moody's 23,061,375 21,068,809
BNP Paribas Al Moody's 812,792 4,002,797
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited Al Moody's 968,986 488,897
Deutsche Bank AG, London A3 Moody's 16,024 17,164
JP Morgan Securities Plc Aa2 Moody's 3,276,928 853,815
Royal Bank of Scotland Ba1 Moody's 108,512 -
Man AHL Volatility Altemative
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Baa1l Moody's 178,626 1,372,685
Bank of New York Mellon Al Moody's 9,377,203 33,638,460
BNP Paribas Al Moody's 2,038,030 8,509,605
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited A1 Moody's 709,116 1,403,206
Deutsche Bank AG, London A3 Moody's 93,441 760,017
HSBC Bank Plc Al Moody's 105,856 12,701
JP Morgan Securities Plc Aa2 Moody's 480,372 4,135,109
Royal Bank of Scotland Ba1 Moody's 291,488 389,852
€ €
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative
Bank of New York Mellon A1l Moody's 12,076,049 28,177,256
BNP Paribas Al Moody's - 6,500,000
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited Al Moody's 25,718,847 -
Goldman Sachs Intemational A3 Moody's 20,398,279 11,579,468
HSBC Bank Plc Al Moody's 2,781,037 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc A3 Moody's 355,717 2,503
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Credit/counterparty risk (continued)

Credit Rating 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Ratings Agency uss$ uss$
Man Numeric Market Neutral Altemative
Bank of New York Mellon A1l Moody's 43,189,336 1,829,640
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc A3 Moody's 7,301,910 1,177,421
Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity
ABN AMRO Group NV Al Moody's - 7,003,082
Bank of New York Mellon A1l Moody's 10,030,971 14,738,035
BNP Paribas Al Moody's 1,735 4,001,756
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited Al Moody's 742,582 484,889
Deutsche Bank AG, London A3 Moody's 1 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc A3 Moody's 12,799,638 15,307,103
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retun
Bank of New York Mellon A1l Moody's 462,540,380 n/a
Barclays Plc A- S&P 8,397,592 n/a
Citibank N.A. Al Moody's 727,558 n/a
Deutsche Bank AG, London A3 Moody's 50,106 n/a
HSBC Bank Plc A1l Moody's 21,080,443 n/a
JP Morgan Securities Plc Aa2 Moody's 907,916 n/a
Standard Chartered Plc Aa3 Moody's 974,861 n/a
UBS AG Ba1 Moody's 19,452,676 n/a
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative
Bank of New York Mellon A1l Moody's 20,004,626 n/a
€ €
Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity
Bank of New York Mellon A1l Moody's 18,078,008 n/a

In addition, at 31 December 2016, the Fund had credit risk exposure equivalent to US$97,925,000 (31 December 2015: US$136,817)

on credit instruments over which it has sold protection to third parties through credit default swaps.

The below tables show the breakdown by Credit Spread of all credit securities held in the portfolio. This does not include any non-credit
hedges held against these (for example equity securities) or deposits held with credit institutions. The “Credit Spread” is the measure
which reflects the difference in yield of a credit security relative to an assumed credit risk-free security. For some security classes, the
Credit Spread is the quotation method used by the market. For others, the Credit Spread is implied from the market price.

Spread Credit Securities Credit Securities
31 December 2016 31 December 2015
£ £

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative
<25 62,029,420 13,126,343
62,029,420 13,126,343
Man GLG Credit-Eq Altemative € €
<25 - 7,749,705
25-100 9,165,915 27,134,581
100-200 2,471,701 17,863,060
200-300 2,328,967 2,115,560
300-400 2,314,448 250,500
400-500 86,025 4,691,829
500-700 289,500 74,618
700-1000 2,721,627 -
19,825,419 59,879,853

As at 31 December 2016, the value of the Portfolio’s assets which are considered to be past due or impaired was US$1,408 (2015:

USSNI).
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Credit/counterparty risk (continued)

Credit Securities Credit Securities
Spread 31 December 2016 31 December 2015
Us$
Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity

<25 2,831,502 -
2,831,502 -

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum
<25 197,946,016 -
25-100 130,803,328 -
100-200 75,852,661 B
200-300 83,146,598 -
300-400 363,324 -
400-500 (18,550,808) -
469,561,119 -

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Fund will encounter difficulty in meeting its obligations associated with financial liabilities that
are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Redeemable Participating Shareholder redemption requests are the main
liquidity risk for the Fund.

The Fund’s Redeemable Participating Shares are redeemable as outlined in Note 10. The exposure to liquidity risk through Redeemable
Participating Shareholder redemption requests is managed by specifically setting the redemption notice period to accommodate the
expected liquidity of the underlying investments as agreed by the Investment Manager. The Fund is therefore potentially exposed to
weekly redemptions by its shareholders.

The Fund’s financial instruments include Level 1 financial instruments which are considered readily realisable as they are all listed on
major recognised exchanges.

The Fund’s financial instruments also include investments in Level 2 and 3 financial instruments, which are not quoted in an active public
market and which generally may be illiquid. As a result, the Fund may not be able to liquidate quickly some of its investments in these
instruments at an amount close to their fair value in order to meet its liquidity requirements.

The main liability of the Fund is associated with the need to satisfy Redeemable Participating Shareholder’s request for redemptions. The
Fund seeks to mitigate this risk by investing primarily in securities that are listed or traded on recognised markets, thus assets comprise
mainly realisable securities, which can be readily sold.

The tables below summarise the maturity profile of the Fund’s financial liabilities:
Man GLG European Alpha Altemative

Greater
Less than 1 1to3 3to12 than one

month months months year Total
31 December 2016 € € € € €
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 10,866,254 - - - 10,866,254
Due to brokers 20,786,024 - - - 20,786,024
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 3,466,996 - - - 3,466,996
Redemptions payable 18,206 - - - 18,206
Performance fees payable 9,227 - - - 9,227
Management fees payable 273,888 - - - 273,888
Interest payable 794 - - - 794
Dividend payable 37,995 - - - 37,995
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 301,168 - - - 301,168
Total current liabilities 35,760,552 - - - 35,760,552
31 December 2015
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 5,479,395 - - - 5,479,395
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 23,071,817 320,501 - - 23,392,318
Performance fees payable 4,030 - - - 4,030
Management fees payable 529,147 - - - 529,147
Interest payable 9,732 - - - 9,732
Dividend payable 80,555 - - - 80,555
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 399,340 - - - 399,340
Total current liabilities 29,574,016 320,501 - - 29,894,517
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Liquidity risk (continued)

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative

I\/Ian

Greater
Less than 1 1to3 3to12 than one

month months months year Total
31 December 2016 £ £ £ £ £
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 68,353 - - - 68,353
Due to brokers 89,449 - - - 89,449
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 4,427,342 109,880 - - 4,537,222
Performance fees payable 11,560 - - - 11,560
Management fees payable 110,986 - - - 110,986
Interest payable 3,416 - - - 3,416
Dividend payable 226,067 - - - 226,067
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 123,848 - - 123,848
Total current liabilities 5,061,021 109,880 — - 5,170,901
31 December 2015
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 119,068 - - - 119,068
Due to brokers 3,189,723 - - - 3,189,723
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 897,094 605,120 - - 1,502,214
Performance fees payable 448,335 - - - 448,335
Management fees payable 92,386 - - - 92,386
Interest payable 8,789 - - - 8,789
Dividend payable 47,149 - - - 47,149
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 118,442 - - 118,442
Total current liabilities 4,920,986 605,120 — - 5,626,106
Man GLG European Equity Altemative
31 December 2016 € € € € €
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 32,632,212 - - - 32,632,212
Due to brokers 14,865,890 - - - 14,865,890
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 53,849,929 2,709,954 4,491,831 68,291 61,120,005
Redemptions payable 176,235 - - - 176,235
Performance fees payable 1,251,518 - - - 1,251,518
Management fees payable 1,179,921 - - - 1,179,921
Interest payable 117,789 - - - 117,789
Dividend payable 991,810 - - - 991,810
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 752,374 - - - 752,374
Total current liabilities 105,817,678 2,709,954 4,491,831 68,291 113,087,754
31 December 2015
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 36,476,900 - - - 36,476,900
Due to brokers 10,780,967 - - - 10,780,967
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 30,502,584 3,706,769 88,076 - 34,297,429
Performance fees payable 1,814,502 - - - 1,814,502
Management fees payable 1,512,905 - - - 1,512,905
Interest payable 193,365 - - - 193,365
Dividend payable 455,092 - - - 455,092
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 492,391 - - - 492,391
Total current liabilities 82,228,706 3,706,769 88,076 - 86,023,551
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Liquidity risk (continued)

Man GLG Total Retum

I\/Ian

Greater
Less than 1 1to3 3to12 than one

month months months year Total
31 December 2016 £ £ £ £ £
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 15,757 - - - 15,757
Management fees payable 3,920 - - - 3,920
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 12,353 - - - 12,353
Total current liabilities 32,030 - - - 32,030
31 December 2015
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 300,847 - - - 300,847
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
orloss 6,518 - - - 6,518
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 45,061 - - - 45,061
Total current liabilities 352,426 - - - 352,426
Man GLG Global Equity Altemative
31 December 2016 € € € € €
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 11,113,899 - - - 11,113,899
Due to brokers 4,058,683 - - - 4,058,683
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 14,192,710 755,246 1,291,339 15,160 16,254,455
Redemptions payable 1,895 - - - 1,895
Performance fees payable 76,529 - - - 76,529
Management fees payable 335,855 - - - 335,855
Interest payable 21,136 - - - 21,136
Dividend payable 264,040 - - - 264,040
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 535,804 - - - 535,804
Total current liabilities 30,600,551 755,246 1,291,339 15,160 32,662,296
31 December 2015
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 35,771,224 - - - 35,771,224
Due to brokers 3,819,264 - - - 3,819,264
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 13,093,805 1,338,260 38,685 - 14,470,750
Performance fees payable 838,163 - - - 838,163
Management fees payable 579,267 - - - 579,267
Interest payable 59,413 - - - 59,413
Dividend payable 216,174 - - - 216,174
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 376,889 - - - 376,889
Total current liabilities 54,754,199 1,338,260 38,685 - 56,131,144
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Liquidity risk (continued)

Man GLG Asian Equity Altemative

I\/Ian

Greater
Less than 1 1to3 3to12 than one

month months months year Total
31 December 2016 us$ uss uss uss$ uUs$
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 22 - - - 22
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 197 - - - 197
Total current liabilities 219 - - - 219
31 December 2015
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 2,694,978 - - - 2,694,978
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 2,936,367 166,304 - - 3,102,671
Performance fees payable 30,372 - - - 30,372
Management fees payable 144,815 - - - 144,815
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 188,636 - - - 188,636
Total current liabilities 5,895,168 166,304 - - 6,061,472
Man GLG European Alpha Altemative Enhanced
31 December 2016 € € € € €
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 717,664 - - - 717,664
Performance fees payable 1,955 - - - 1,955
Management fees payable 11,008 - - - 11,008
Dividend payable 2,039 - - - 2,039
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 68,989 - - - 638,989
Total current liabilities 801,655 - - - 801,655
31 December 2015
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 5,718,629 - - - 5,718,629
Due to brokers 7,902 - - - 7,902
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 1,674,610 40,063 - - 1,714,673
Management fees payable 52,835 - - 52,835
Interest payable 657 - - - 657
Dividend payable 10,322 - - - 10,322
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 63,621 - - - 63,621
Total current liabilities 7,528,576 40,063 - - 7,568,639
Man GLG Cred-Eq Altemative
31 December 2016
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 1,877 - - - 1,877
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 1,596,449 - - - 1,596,449
Redemptions payable 1,293 - - - 1,293
Performance fees payable 19,032 - - - 19,032
Management fees payable 33,082 - - - 33,082
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 116,402 - - - 116,402
Total current liabilities 1,768,135 - - - 1,768,135
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Liquidity risk (continued)
Man GLG Cred-Eq Alternative (continued)

I\/Ian

Greater
Less than 1 1t03 3to12 than one

month months months year Total
31 December 2015 € € € € €
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 1,616,265 - - - 1,616,265
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 6,806,905 375,932 - - 7,182,837
Performance fees payable 2,686 - - - 2,686
Management fees payable 149,326 - - - 149,326
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 102,626 - - - 102,626
Total current liabilities 8,677,808 375,932 - - 9,053,740
Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative
31 December 2016 uss$ us$ us$ us$ us$
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 2,874,506 - - - 2,874,506
Due to brokers 83,930 - - - 83,930
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 10,119,841 918,082 19,243 16,270 11,073,436
Performance fees payable 869 869
Management fees payable 253,301 - - - 258,301
Dividend payable 98,588 - - - 98,588
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 806,646 - - - 806,646
Total current liabilities 14,237,681 918,082 19,243 16,270 15,191,276
31 December 2015
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 929,316 - - - 929,316
Due to brokers 90,245 - - - 90,245
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 5,434,676 3,786,822 38,544 150,650 9,410,692
Management fees payable 274,603 - 274,603
Dividend payable 11,964 - - - 11,964
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 121,051 - - - 121,051
Total current liabilities 6,861,855 3,786,822 38,544 150,650 10,837,871
Man AHL Directional Equities Altemative
31 December 2016
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 4,748 - - - 4,748
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 5,363 - - - 5,363
Total current liabilities 10,111 - - - 10,111
31 December 2015
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 179,328 - - - 179,328
Due to brokers 62,786 - - - 62,786
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 1,354,113 - - - 1,354,113
Management fees payable 40,495 - - - 40,495
Interest payable 4,201 - - - 4,201
Dividend payable 35,925 - - - 35,925
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 67,779 - - - 67,779
Total current liabilities 1,744,627 - - - 1,744,627
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Liquidity risk (continued)

Man AHL TargetRisk

I\/Ian

Greater
Less than 1 1to3 3to12 than one

month months months year Total
31 December 2016 US$ us$ us$ us$ Us$
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 1,360,446 - - - 1,360,446
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 97,756 59,444 - - 157,200
Management fees payable 17,128 - - - 17,128
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 33,291 - - - 33,291
Total current liabilities 1,508,621 59,444 - - 1,568,065
31 December 2015
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 51,293 - - - 51,293
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 36,962 67,917 - - 104,879
Management fees payable 17,009 - - - 17,009
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 27,817 - - - 27,817
Total current liabilities 133,081 67,917 - - 200,998
Man AHL Volatility Altemative
31 December 2016
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 185,534 - - - 185,534
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 269,383 168,373 - - 437,756
Performance fees payable 23,569 - - - 23,569
Management fees payable 20,856 - - - 20,856
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 80,814 - - - 80,814
Total current liabilities 580,156 168,373 - - 748,529
31 December 2015
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 8 - - - 8
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
orloss 2,055,728 325,142 - - 2,380,870
Performance fees payable 244 - - - 244
Management fees payable 38,912 - - - 38,912
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 56,294 - - - 56,294
Total current liabilities 2,151,186 325,142 - - 2,476,328
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative
31 December 2016 € € € € €
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 11,573,590 - - - 11,573,590
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
orloss 20,614,640 - - - 20,614,640
Redemptions payable 4,878 - - - 4,878
Performance fees payable 1,504,878 - - - 1,504,878
Management fees payable 289,261 - - - 289,261
Interest payable 110,963 - - - 110,963
Dividend payable 224,008 - - - 224,008
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 226,847 - - - 226,847
Total current liabilities 34,549,065 - - - 34,549,065
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Liquidity risk (continued)

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative (continued)

I\/Ian

Greater
Less than 1 1t03 3to12 than one

month months months year Total
31 December 2015 € € € € €
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 8,004,140 - - - 8,004,140
Due to brokers 697,246 - - - 697,246
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 4,927,093 - - - 4,927,093
Performance fees payable 454,543 - - - 454,543
Management fees payable 133,300 - - - 133,300
Dividend payable 16,549 - - - 16,549
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 64,237 - - - 64,237
Total current liabilities 14,297,108 - - - 14,297,108
Man Numeric Market Neutral Altemative
31 December 2016 uss$ us$ us$ us$ us$
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 4,279,426 - - - 4,279,426
Due to brokers 32,582,718 - - - 32,582,718
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
orloss 4,794,032 - - - 4,794,032
Performance fees payable 875,644 - - - 875,644
Management fees payable 157,736 - - - 157,736
Interest payable 34,756 - - - 34,756
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 88,676 - - - 88,676
Total current liabilities 42,812,988 - - - 42,812,988
31 December 2015
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 831,755 - - - 831,755
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
orloss 1,942,327 - - - 1,942,327
Management fees payable 92,483 - - - 92,483
Interest payable 12,352 - - - 12,352
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 98,872 - - - 98,872
Total current liabilities 2,977,789 - - - 2,977,789
Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity
31 December 2016
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 11,118,680 - - - 11,118,680
Due to brokers 1,875,212 - - - 1,875,212
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
orloss 269,522 - 484,815 - 754,337
Due to shareholders 4,735 - - - 4,735
Management fees payable 47,422 - - - 47,422
Interest payable 7,473 - - - 7,473
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 80,031 - - - 80,031
Total current liabilities 13,403,075 - 484,815 - 13,887,890
31 December 2015
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 12,086,700 - - - 12,086,700
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
orloss 803,368 - - - 803,368
Management fees payable 27,403 - - - 27,403
Interest payable 7,210 - - - 7,210
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 67,971 - - - 67,971
Total current liabilities 12,992,652 - - - 12,992,652
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Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum

Greater
Less than 1 1to3 3to12 than one

month months months year Total
31 December 2016 uUs$ uss$ uss uss$ Us$
Liabilities:
Balances due to brokers 1,002 - - - 1,002
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 9,823,033 3,180,047 2,083,084 3,871,033 18,957,197
Redemptions payable 2,087 - - - 2,087
Due to shareholders 6,662 - - - 6,662
Performance fees payable 647,962 - - - 647,962
Management fees payable 229,946 - - - 229,946
Interest payable 25,825 - - - 25,825
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 274,881 - - - 274,881
Total current liabilities 11,011,398 3,180,047 2,083,084 3,871,033 20,145,562
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative
31 December 2016
Liabilities:
Management fees payable 546 - - - 546
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 386 - - - 386
Total current liabilities 932 - - - 932
Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity
31 December 2016 € € € € €
Liabilities:
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 115 - - - 115
Total current liabilities 115 - - - 115

Option writing

As a writer of options, the Fund receives a premium at the outset and then bears the risk of unfavorable changes in the price of the
financial instrument underlying the option. As a result of writing option contracts, the Fund is obligated to purchase or sell, at the holder’s
option, the underlying financial instrument at a fixed price which may differ from the prevailing market price at that date. Writing options
may incur losses which greatly exceed the premium income received.

Securities sold short

Securities sold short are those in which a security is sold that the Fund does not own in anticipation of a decline in the market value of
the security. The Fund'’s risk is that the value of the security will increase rather than decrease. Conseguently, the settlement amount of
the liability for securities sold short may exceed the amount recorded in the statement of financial position, as the Fund is obligated to
purchase the security in the market at prevailing prices to settle its obligations.
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7. Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

I\/Ian

Man GLG Man GLG
European Man GLG European
Combined Alpha Alpha Select Equity
Company Alternative Alternative Alternative
2016 2016 2016 2016
US$ € £ €
Interest income 9,613,572 47,734 272,525 110,335
Interest expense (20,704,161) (1,243,049) (569,660) (9,089,777)
Dividend income 67,647,156 6,254,045 2,061,084 31,960,737
Dividend expense (61,855,987) (4,294,267) (1,984,609) (31,454,411)
(5,299,420) 764,463 (220,660) (8,473,116)
Realised and unrealised (loss)/gain on investments
and foreign currency
Net realised (loss)/gain on investments (11,790,182) (19,331,740) 20,406,382 407,525
Net realised foreign currency gain/(loss) 21,436,387 2,388,176 (6,049,928) 17,030,464
9,646,205 (16,943,564) 14,356,454 17,437,989
Movement in net unrealised gain/(loss) on investments 15,966,749 16,753,395 14,796 (17,619,631)
Movement in net unrealised foreign currency (loss)/gain (679,894) (5,474) (14,782) (472,698)
15,286,855 16,747,921 14 (18,092,329)
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss 19,633,640 568,820 14,135,808 (9,127,456)
Man GLG
European
Man GLG Man GLG Alpha
Man GLG  Global Equity Asian Equity Alternative
Total Return Alternative Alternative Enhanced
2016 2016 2016 2016
£ € US$ €
Interest income 4,047 501,607 75,454 4,735
Interest expense (9,136) (3,493,082) (135,677) (101,655)
Dividend income - 11,290,262 160,131 644,310
Dividend expense - (11,651,027) (82,062) (437,273)
(5,089) (3,352,240) 17,846 110,117
Realised and unrealised (loss)/gain on investments
and foreign currency
Net realised (loss)/gain on investments (535,150) 4,178,637 813,349 (1,043,367)
Net realised foreign currency gain/(loss) 204,028 6,269,773 (2,355,133) (385,129)
(331,122) 10,448,410 (1,541,784) (1,428,496)
Movement in net unrealised gain/(loss) on investments 604,872 (6,986,443) (4,683,585) 905,703
Movement in net unrealised foreign currency (loss)/gain 10,594.00 242 664 (49,857) (6,807)
615,466 (6,743,779) (4,733,442) 898,896
Net (I /gai fi ial t d liabiliti
et (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities 279,255 352,391 (6.257.380) (419.483)

at fair value through profit or loss
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I\/Ian

7. Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Man AHL
Man GLG Man AHL Directional
Cred-Eq Multi Strategy Equities Man AHL
Alternative Alternative Alternative TargetRisk
2016 2016 2016 2016
€ US$ Uss$ Uss$
Interest income 244,893 251,061 1,310 1,386,706
Interest expense 83,595 (558,889) (151,321) (979,073)
Dividend income 66,543 2,630,029 742,794 -
Dividend expense (122,746) (831,694) (397,881) -
272,285 1,490,507 194,902 407,633
Realised and unrealised (loss)/gain on investments
and foreign currency
Net realised (loss)/gain on investments (9,424,309) (369,834) (2,734,098) 3,143,978
Net realised foreign currency gain/(loss) 889,695 (816,067) 34,420 (198,201)
(8,534,614) (1,185,901) (2,699,678) 2,945,777
Movement in net unrealised gain/(loss) on investments 5,264,695 614,552 (838,383) 62,158
Movement in net unrealised foreign currency (loss)/gain (123,300) (171,629) 13,397 (7,930)
5,141,395 442,923 (824,986) 54,228
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss (8,120,934) 747,529 (8,829,762) 3,407,638
Man GLG Man Numeric Man GLG
Man AHL  European Mid- Market Unconstrained
Volatility Cap Equity Neutral Emerging
Alternative Alternative Alternative Equity
2016 2016 2016 2016
Us$ € Uss Uss$
Interest income 73,674 (97,045) 796,570 92,138
Interest expense (10,212) (1,636,909) (1,006,810) (138,470)
Dividend income - 3,713,956 46,646 1,598,801
Dividend expense - (4,271,792) (46,646) (11,855)
63,462 (2,291,790) (210,240) 1,545,614
Realised and unrealised (loss)/gain on investments
and foreign currency
Net realised (loss)/gain on investments 4,011,437 2,369,074 (1,300,109) (143,053)
Net realised foreign cumrency gain/(loss) (445,189) 527,648 (1,234,548) 22,333
3,566,248 2,896,722 (2,534,657) (120,720)
Movement in net unrealised gain/(loss) on investments (1,518,486) 14,018,485 4,782,048 909,232
Movement in net unrealised foreign currency (loss)/gain (17,531) (28,390) (4,961) 286
(1,536,017) 13,990,095 4,777,087 909,518
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities 2,093,693 14,595,027 2,032,190 2 334,412

at fair value through profit or loss
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7. Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Man GLG
Global
Emerging
Markets Debt
Total Return

2016
Ussg
Interest income 5,663,304
Interest expense 185,908
Dividend income -
Dividend expense -
5,849,212
Realised and unrealised (loss)/gain on investments
and foreign currency
Net realised (loss)/gain on investments (16,841,966)
Net realised foreign currency gain/(loss) 4,776,603
(12,065,363)
Movement in net unrealised gain/(loss) on investments 2,149,081
Movement in net unrealised foreign currency (loss)/gain _
2,149,081
Net (lloss)/galn on flnanC|IaI assets and liabilities (4.067,070)
at fair value through profit or loss
Man GLG
European Man GLG *Man GLG
Combined Apha Alpha Select Atlas Macro
Company Alternative Alternative Alternative
2015 2015 2015 2015
Us$ € £ US$
Interest income 6,899,480 5,353 701,279 101
Interest expense (17,918,961) (1,814,644) (711,861) (242,556)
Dividend income 55,782,165 8,104,661 1,473,485 -
Dividend expense (48,547,449) (6,113,831) (1,314,463) -
(3,784,765) 181,539 148,440 (242,455)
Realised and unrealised gain/(loss) on investments
and foreign currency
Net realised gain/(loss) on investments 125,141,868 18,918,021 11,276,023 (18,023,712)
Net realised foreign currency gain/(loss) 43,535,081 3,293,636 (1,441,172) 5,406,653
168,676,949 22,211,657 9,834,851 (12,617,059)
Movement in net unrealised (loss)/gain on investments 33,539,998 (5,878,516) (1,597,719) 2,725,091
Movement in net unrealised foreign currency (loss)/gain (34,854,563) (145,315) 36,975 (2,009,457)
(1,314,565) (6,023,831) (1,560,744) 655,634
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities 163,577,619 16.369.365 8,422,547 (12,203,880)

at fair value through profit or loss
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7. Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Man GLG
North Man GLG
American European Man GLG
Equity Equity Financials Man GLG
Alternative Alternative Alternative Total Return
2015 2015 2015 2015
Ussg € € £
Interest income 5,077 434,110 4,237 602,788
Interest expense (386) (4,792,434) (5,189) (867,904)
Dividend income 4,428 21,833,030 67,027 86,073
Dividend expense (5,360) (21,990,100) (100,748) (2,198)
3,759 (4,515,394) (34,673 (181,241)
Realised and unrealised gain/(loss) on investments
and foreign currency
Net realised gain/(loss) on investments (2,054,724) 53,516,599 2,919,645 740,751
Net realised foreign currency gain/(loss) (94,489) 30,060,449 216,770 626,326
(2,149,213) 83,577,048 3,136,415 1,367,077
Movement in net unrealised (loss)/gain on investments 2,078,727 35,708,002 (2,033,530) (184,934)
Movement in net unrealised foreign currency (loss)/gain 4,230 (28,508,378) (32,021) (25,755)
2,082,957 7,194,624 (2,065,551) (210,689)
Net galn/(loss) on flnanC|IaI assets and liabilities (62,497) 86,256,278 1,036,191 975,147
at fair value through profit or loss
Man GLG
European
Man GLG Man GLG Alpha Man GLG
Global Equity Asian Equity Alternative Cred-Eq
Alternative Alternative Enhanced Alternative
2015 2015 2015 2015
€ Us$ € €
Interest income 339,724 88,673 7,590 1,447,750
Interest expense (3,671,777) (622,279) (244,239) (395,986)
Dividend income 12,992,546 538,299 1,334,918 39,890
Dividend expense (11,164,294) (407,984) (1,013,610) (147,092)
(1,5083,801) (403,291) 84,659 944,562
Realised and unrealised gain/(loss) on investments
and foreign currency
Net realised gain/(loss) on investments 37,768,575 (950,471) 540,477 3,863,400
Net realised foreign currency gain/(loss) (1,141,125) 229,238 337,639 (714,911)
36,627,450 (721,233) 878,116 3,148,489
Movement in net unrealised (loss)/gain on investments 1,750,186 774,696 499,445 (3,461,353)
Movement in net unrealised foreign currency (loss)/gain (1,068,931) 81,759 13,404 79,979
681,255 856,455 512,849 (3,381,374)
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities 35,804,904 (268,069) 1,475,624 711,677

at fair value through profit or loss
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7. Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Man AHL
Man AHL Directional Man AHL
Multi Strategy Equities Man AHL Volatility
Alternative Alternative TargetRisk Alternative
2015 2015 2015 2015
Uss$ Us$ Uss$ Uss$
Interest income 83,433 20,798 1,760,444 65,153
Interest expense (302,787) (1383,745) (1,323,140) (27,883)
Dividend income 1,547,414 1,101,718 - -
Dividend expense (191,725) (424,227) - -
1,136,335 564,544 437,304 37,270
Realised and unrealised gain/(loss) on investments
and foreign currency
Net realised gain/(loss) on investments (7,209,129) (78,852) (521,512) (4,217,454)
Net realised foreign currency gain/(loss) 430,590 111,760 197,679 837,592
(6,778,539) 32,908 (323,833) (3,379,862)
Movement in net unrealised (loss)/gain on investments 1,658,317 96,710 (460,208) 1,584,906
Movement in net unrealised foreign currency (loss)/gain 48,982 (13,079) (5,174) 5,401
1,607,299 83,631 (465,382) 1,590,307
Net gain/(loss) on financi?I assets and liabilities (4,034,905) 681,083 (351,911) (1,752,285
at fair value through profit or loss
Man GLG Man Numeric Man GLG
European Mid- Market Unconstrained
Cap Equity Neutral Emerging
Alternative Alternative Equity
2015 2015 2015
€ US$ Us$
Interest income 4,040 380,052 13,178
Interest expense (158,461) (503,166) (46,184)
Dividend income 605,863 10,167 268,135
Dividend expense (456,177) (8,841) -
(4,735) (121,788) 235,129
Realised and unrealised gain/(loss) on investments
and foreign currency
Net realised gain/(loss) on investments 5,351,776 2,624,017 805,702
Net realised foreign currency gain/(loss) 462,404 1,544,285 23,264
5,814,180 4,168,302 828,966
Movement in net unrealised (loss)/gain on investments (362,849) (534,401) (661,577)
Movement in net unrealised foreign currency (loss)/gain (2,519) 4,850 (348)
(365,368) (529,551) (661,925)
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities 5,444,077 3,516,963 402,170

at fair value through profit or loss

8. Fees and expenses

Management and performance fees

The Fund has appointed Man Asset Management Limited (the “Manager”) as manager of the Fund. The Manager has delegated its
administration and share registration functions to BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) DAC (the “Administrator”), and its investment
management functions to GLG Partners LP for Man GLG Portfolios, Numeric Investors LLC for Man Numeric Portfolio and AHL Partners
LLP for Man AHL Portfolios (the “Investment Managers”). The Manager has delegated its distribution functions to GLG Partners LP for
the Man GLG portfolios, Man Investments AG for the Numeric Portfolios and Man Investments AG for Man AHL portfolios (the
“Distributors”).
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8. Fees and expenses (continued)
Management and performance fees (continued)

The Manager receives management fees of 0.50%, up to 0.50%, 0.75%, up to 0.75%, 0.95%, up to 1.00%, 1.00%, 1.25%, 1.50%,
1.70%, 1.75%, 1.95%, up to 2.00%, 2.00%, 2.25%, 2.75% and 3% per annum of the average Net Asset Value of each of the portfolio

by class as per the table below:

The Manager receives management fees for classes and on rates prescribed as per below table:-

Man GLG Portfolios

0.50% 0.75% 0.95%| Upto 1.00% 1.00% 1.25% 1.50%
IN EUR,INH
GBP,INH
NOK;IN H
Man GLG European !
Alpha Alternative - - - - | SEKINHUSD -
Man GLG European
Equity Alternative - - - - - IXN H GBP
DHUSD,DH
USD Dist,D H
'HUSD,IHUSD EUR,D H EUR
Dist,| H EUR,I H Dist,D H CHF,D
EUR Dist,| H GBP, D GBP
CHF,I GBP,| GBP DN GBP,DN | Dist,D H SEK,D H
Dist,| H SEK,I H H AUD,DN H | NOK, D H DKK, D
INGBP,INH | NOK,I HDKK,I H CHF,DN H HSGD,D H
Man GLG Total AUD,INH CHF,IN| SGD,I HAUD,I H EUR,DN H |AUD,D H PLN,D H
Return H EUR,IN H USD PLN,I H JPY| - - - USD JPY
IN EUR,INH
AUD,IN H
CHF,IN H
DKKIN H
GBP,INH
NOK;IN H
SEK,INH
Man GLG Cred-Eq SGD,IN H
Equity Alternative - - - -| USD,INHPLN -
INF EUR,INF H
USD,INF H
GBP,INFH
CHF,IN EUR,IN
H AUD,IN H
CHF, INH
DKKIN H
GBP,INH
JPY,INH
Man GLG European NOKIN H
Mid-Cap Equity SEK|IN H
Alternative - - - -l  SGD.INH USD -
DF CCHF,OF C
EUR,DF C
GBP,DF C
IFCCHFIFC|ICAUD, NOK,DF C
EUR,IF C GBP,IF | C CHF, I SEK,DF C USD,
CNOK|IFC| CDKK| DM C AUD,DM C
SEK,IFCUSD, IM| CEUR, | CHF,.DM C
CAUD,MC| CGBP| EUR,DM C
CHF,IM CEUR,IM | CJPY, I GBP,.DM C
CGBPRIMC| CNOKI JPY,DM C
Man GLG JPY,IMCNOK,IM| C SEK| NOK,DM C
Unconstrained CSEKIMC| CSGD,l SEK,.DM C
Emerging Equity -l SGDIMCUSD] CUSD - - SGD,DM C USD
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Management and performance fees (continued)

Man GLG Portfolios (continued)

I\/Ian

0.50% 0.75% 0.95% | Up to 1.00% 1.00% 1.25% 1.50%
ILHEUR, IL |H CHF, | H
uUSD, IMF H
EUR, IH EUR
EUR, IMF H Dist, IH GBP IH
Man GLG Global EUR Dist, IMF ¢ DHEUR,DH
Markets Debt Total H GBP Dist, NOK, IH SEKSEI) DL HEUR, | GBP, D HNOK,
Retumn IMF USD - - - DMF USD|D H SEK, D USD
Up to 2.00% 1.75% 2.00%]_Up to 1.00% 2.75%]  3.00%
DN EUR,DN H GBP,DN
mgﬁrﬁ:ﬁ’v‘;ea” H NOK,DN H SEK,DN H
- USD - -
IN GBP, IN H DKK, IN H DN GBP, DN HEUR, DHH
Man GLG Alpha EUR, INH JPY, INH DKK, DN H JPY, DN H
Select Alternative - - NOK, IN H SEK| -INOK, DN H SEK, DN H USD -
IN'USD,IN H AUD,INH DN USD,DN H AUD,DN H
DKK,IN H EUR,IN H DKK,DN H EUR,DN H DNY H
Man GLG Atlas GBP,IN H NOK,IN H GBP,DN H NOK,DN H | EUR,DNY
Macro Alternative - - SEK,IN H SGD SEK,DN H SGD USD
Man GLG North
American Equity IN' USD,IN H EUR,IN H DN USD,DN H EUR,DN H
Alternative - -| GBP,IN HNOK,IN H SEK| GBP,DN H NOK,DN H SEK| -
IN EUR,IN H CHF,IN H DN EUR,DN H CHF,DN H
DKK,INH GBP,INH DKK,DN H GBP,DN H
Man GLG European NOK,IN H PLN,IN H NOK,DN H SEK,DN H
Equity Alternative INU GBP - SEK,IN H USD SGD,DN H USD -
IN EUR,IN H CHF,IN H DN EUR,DN H CHF,DN H
Man GLG Financials GBP,IN H NOK,IN H GBP,DN H NOK,DN H
Alternative - - SEK,IN H USD SEK,DN H USD -
Man GLG Total DNY H EUR,DNY
Return - H USD - - -
DN H USD,DN H AUD,DN
IN'HUSD,IN HAUD, INH H CHF,DN H DKK,DN
CHF,IN H DKK,IN EUR,IN EUR,DN H GBP,DN H DNY
Man GLG Global H GBP,IN H NOK,IN H NOK,DN H PLN, DN H | EUR,DNY
Equity Alternative - - SEK,IN H SGD Class IN U SEK,DN H SGD H USD
IN USD,IN H CHF,IN H DN USD,DN H CHF,DN H
DKK,IN H EUR,IN H DKK,DN H EUR,DN H DNY H
Man GLG Asian GBP,IN H NOK,IN H GBP,DN H NOK,DN H | EUR,DNY
Equity Alternative - - PLN,IN H SEK PLN,DN H SEK,DN H SGD USD
IN EUR,IN H AUD,IN H DN EUR,DN H AUD,DN H
Man GLG European CHF,IN H DKK,IN H CHF,DN H DKK,DN H DNY
Alpha Alternative GBP,IN H NOK,IN H GBP,DN H NOK,DN H | EUR,DNY
Enhanced - -] SEK,INH SGD,IN H USD SEK,DN H SGD,DN H USD H USD
DN EUR,DN H
AUD,DN H
CHF,DNH
DKK,DN H
GBP,DNH
NOK,DN H
SEK,DN H
Man GLG Cred-Eq SGD,DN H
Alternative - USD.DN H PLN DNY EUR,DNY H USD
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Management and performance fees (continued)

Man GLG Portfolios (continued)

I\/Ian

1.70% 1.95%
Man GLG
Unconstrained
Emerging Equity D DY
0.50% Up to 1.00% 1.00% 1.25% 1.75% 2.00%
Man GLG Gilobal
Fundamental Equity INF INU IN DNF DN DNY]
Man GLG Innovation
Equity Alternative INF| INU IN DNF DN DNY
Man Numeric Portfolios
1.25% 2.00% 2.25%
IN USD,IN H AUD,IN H
CHF,IN H DKK,IN H
EUR,IN H GBP,IN H DN USD,DN H AUD,DN H CHF,DN H
NOK,IN H SEK,IN H DKK,DN H EUR,DN H GBP,DN H
Man Numeric Market Neutral SGD,INH CNH,INH NOK,DN H SEK,DN H SGD,DN H
Alternative JPY,IN H CAD,IN H PLN CNH,DN H JPY,DN H CAD,DN H PLN DN Y USD
Man AHL Portfolios
0.75% 1.00% 1.50% 1.75% 2.25%
DN USD,DN H
EUR,DN H CHF,DN
IN'USD,IN H EUR,IN H DKK,DN H
H CHF,IN H DKK,IN GBP,DN H JPY,DN
H GBP,IN H JPY,IN H H NOK,DN H
Man AHL Multi NOK,IN H SEK,IN H SEK,DN H SGD,DN
Strategy Alterative - SGDIN H AUD - H AUD -
DN USD,DN H
EUR,DN H CHF,DN
IN USD,IN H EUR,IN H DKK,DN H
H CHF,IN H DKK,IN GBP,DN H JPY,DN
H GBP,IN H JPY,IN H H NOK,DN H
Man AHL Directional NOK,IN H SEK,IN H SEK,DN H SGD,DN
Equities Alternative - SGD,IN H AUD - H AUD -
IUSD,IH EUR,IH D USD,D HEUR,D
CHF,IH DKK,IH H CHF,D H DKK,D
GBP,IH JPY,IH H GBP,D H JPY,D
NOK,I H SEK,IH H NOK,D H SEK,D
Man AHL Target Risk SGD,IH AUD - H SGD,D H AUD - -
DN USD,DN H
EUR,DN H
CHF,.DNH
DKK,DN H
IN'USD,IN H EUR,IN GBP,DNH
H CHF,IN H DKKIN JPY,DN H
H GBP,IN H JPY,IN NOK,DN H
Man AHL Volatility H NOK,IN H SEKIN SEK,DN H
Alterative - - H SGD,IN H AUD -| SGD,DN H AUD
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I\/Ian

The Manager receives performance fees for classes and on rates prescribed as per below table:-

Man GLG Portfolios

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

N/A

Man GLG European
Alpha Altemative

DN EUR,DN H GBP,DN
H NOK,DN H SEK,DN H
USD,IN EUR,IN H GBP,IN
H NOK,IN H SEK,IN H
USD

Man GLG Alpha
Select Altemative

IN GBP,IN H DKKIN H
EUR,INH JPY,INH
NOK,IN H SEK,IN H
uSD,DN GBP,DN H

EUR,DN H DKK,DN H

JPY,DN H NOK,DN H

SEK,DN H USD

Man GLG Atlas
Macro Altemative

IN USD,IN H AUD,IN H
DKK,IN H EUR,IN H
GBP,IN H NOK,IN H

SEK,IN H SGD,DN

USD,DN H AUD,DN H

DKK,DN H EUR,DN H

GBP,DN H NOK,DN H

SEK,DN H SGD,DNY H
EUR,DNY USD

Man GLG North
American Equity
Altemative

IN USD,IN H EUR,IN H
GBP,IN H NOK,IN H
SEK,DN USD,DN H

EUR,DN H GBP,DN H

NOK,DN H SEK

Man GLG European
Equity Alterative

IN EUR,IN H CHF,IN H
DKK,IN H GBP,IN H
NOK,IN H PLN,IN H

SEK,IN H USD,DN

EUR,DN H CHF,.DN H

DKK,DN H GBP,DN H

NOK,DN H SEK,DN H

SGD,DN H USD,IXN H

GBP

Man GLG Financials
Altemative

IN EUR,IN H CHF,IN H
GBP,IN H NOK,IN H
SEK,IN H USD,DN
EUR,DN H CHF,.DN H
GBP,DN H NOK,DN H
SEK,DN H USD

Man GLG Total
Retum

DN GBP,DN H AUD,DN
H CHF,.DN H EURDN H
USD,DNY H EUR,DNY H
USD,IN GBP,IN H
AUD,IN H CHF,IN H
EUR,IN H USD

DH USD, DH USD Dist,
DH EUR, DH EUR Dist,
DH CHF, D GBP, D GBP
Dist, DH SEK, DH NOK,
DH DKK, DH SGD, DH
AUD, DH PLN, DH JPY,
IH USD, IH USD Dist, IH
EUR, IH EUR Dist, IH
CHF, | GBP, | GBP Dist,
IH SEK, IH NOK, IH DKK,
IH SGD, IH AUD, IH PLN,
IH JPY
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Management and performance fees (continued)

Man

The Manager receives performance fees for classes and on rates prescribed as per below table:-

Man GLG Portfolios (continued)

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

N/A

Man GLG Global
Equity Altemative

INHUSD,INHAUD, INH
CHF,IN H DKKIN EUR,IN

H GBP,IN H NOK|IN H
SEK,IN H SGD,DN H
USD,DN H AUD,DN H
CHF,DN H DKK,DN
EUR,DN H GBP,DN H
NOK,DN H PLN, DN H
SEK,DN H SGD,DNY
EURDNY HUSD, INU

Man GLG Asian
Equity Altemative

IN USD,IN H CHF,IN H
DKK,INHEUR,INH
GBP,IN H NOK,IN H

PLN,IN H SEK,DN

USD,DN H CHF,DN H

DKK,DN H EUR,DN H

GBP,DN H NOK,DN H

PLN,DN H SEK,DN H

SGD,DNY H EUR,DNY

UsSD

Man GLG European
Alpha Altemative
Enhanced

IN EUR,IN H AUD,IN H
CHF,IN H DKK,IN H
GBP,IN H NOK,IN H
SEK,IN H SGD,IN H
USD,DN EUR,DN H

AUD,DN H CHF,DN H

DKK,DN H GBP,DN H

NOK,DN H SEK,DN H

SGD,DN H USD,DNY

EUR,DNY H USD

Man GLG Cred-Eq
Altemative

IN EUR,IN H AUD,IN H
CHF,IN H DKK,IN H
GBP,IN H NOK,IN H
SEK|IN H SGD,IN H

USD,IN H PLN,DN

EUR,DN H AUD,DN H

CHF,DN H DKK,DN H

GBP,DN H NOK,DN H

SEK,DN H SGD,DN H

USD,DN H PLN,DNY
EUR,DNY H USD

Man GLG European
Mid-Cap Equity
Altemative

INF EUR,INF H USD,INF
H GBP,INF H CHF

IN EUR,IN H AUD,IN H
CHF, IN H DKK,IN H
GBP,IN H JPY,IN H
NOK,IN H SEK|IN H
SGD,IN H USD,DN
EUR,DN H AUD,DN H
CHF,DN H DKK,DN H
GBP,DN H JPY,DN H
NOK,DN H SEK,DN H
SGD,DN H USD,DNY
EURDNY H USD
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Man GLG Portfolios (continued)

I\/Ian

10.00% Up to 20.00% 20.00% N/A
DCAUD,DCCHF,DC
EUR, D C GBP, D C JPY, D
CSGD,DCUSD, DFC
EUR, DF C GBP, DF C
DM C AUD,DM C CHF,DM NOK, DF C SEK, DF C USD,
C EUR,DM C GBP,DM C DY CEUR,DYCUSD, IC
JPY,DM C NOK,DM C AUD, | CCHF, ICDKK, I C
SEK,DM C SGD,DM C EUR, 1 C GBP, I CJPY,I C
USD,IM C AUD,IM C NOK, I C SEK, | C SGD, 1 C
Man GLG CHF,IM CEURIM C USD, IF C CHF, IF C EUR, IF
Unconstrained GBP,IM C JPY,IM C NOK,IM CEUR, IFCGBP, IFC
Emerging Equity C SEK,IM C SGD,IM C USD - -| NOK, IF C SEK, IF C USD
DHEUR DHGBP,DH
Man GLG Global ILHEUR, IL US.D’ M H NOK, D H SEK, D USD, I H
EUR, IMF H EUR Dist, IMF H '
Markets Debt Total . CHF, IHEUR, I H EUR Dist,
GBP Dist, IMF USD, DL H
Return EUR. DMF USD I'HGBP IHNOK, I HSEK, |
' USD, DY USD
Man GLG Gilobal
Fundamental Equity INU DN, DNY, DNF, IN, INF|
Man GLG Innovation
Equity Alternative INU DN, DNY, DNF, IN, INF
Man Numeric Portfolios
10.00% 15.00% 20.00% N/A
IN USD,IN H AUD,IN H CHF,IN
H DKK,IN H EUR,IN H GBP,IN H
Man NOK,IN H SEK,IN H SGD,IN H
Numeric CNH,IN H JPY,IN H CAD,IN H
Market ) ) PLN,DN USD,DN H AUD,DN H )
Neutral CHF,DN H DKK,DN H EUR,DN
Altemnative H GBP,DN H NOK,DN H
SEK,DN H SGD,DN H CNH,DN
H JPY,DN H CAD,DN H
PLN,DN Y USD
Man AHL Portfolios
10.00% 15.00% 20.00% N/A

INUSD,IN H EUR,IN H CHF,INH
DKK,IN H GBP,IN H JPY,IN H

H JPY,DN H NOK,DN H
SEK,DN H SGD,DN H AUD

ma?i AL NOK,IN H SEK,IN H SGDIN H
Strategy - - AUD,DN USD,DN H EUR,DN H -
Alterative CHF,DN H DKK,DN H GBP,DN
H JPY,DN H NOK,DN H
SEK,DN H SGD,DN H AUD
IN USD,IN H EUR,IN H CHF,IN H
DKK,IN H GBP,IN H JPY,IN H
’E)Aifgcﬁ?n; NOK,IN H SEK,IN H SGD,IN H
Equities - - AUD,DN USD,DN H EUR,DN H -
i CHF,DN H DKK,DN H GBP,DN
Altemative

162




Man Funds VI plc M .
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) Man

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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Management and performance fees (continued)

Man AHL Portfolios (continued)
10.00% 15.00% 20.00% N/A

INUSD,IN H EUR,IN H CHF,IN H
DKK,IN H GBP,IN H JPY,IN H

Man AHL NOK,IN H SEK,IN H SGD,IN H
Volatility - - AUD,DN USD,DN H EUR,DN H -
Altemative CHF,DN H DKK,DN H GBP,DN

H JPY,DN H NOK,DN H
SEK,DN H SGD,DN H AUD

D USD, DH EUR, DH
CHF, DHDKK,DH
GBP,DH JPY,DH
NOK, D H SEK,D H

Man AHIT SGD, D HAUD, IUSd, |

Target Risk H EUR, IH CHF, | DKK, |

H GBP, IH GBP, IH

JPY, IH NOK, I H SEK, |

H SGD, |H AUD.

Performance fees accrue at each Valuation Point and are calculated by the Administrator on the dates set out below in respect of each
Share Class (each a “Calculation Date”):

a) inthe case of all Share classes, with the exception of the Class “DN H SGD” Shares and the Class “DN H SGD Dist” Shares in
GLG EM Currency & Fixed Income Alternative, the “E” Share Classes in Man NewSmith UK Equity Alternative and Man
NewSmith European Equity Alternative, performance fees are calculated semi-annually in arrears as at the last Business Day in
the six month period ending on 30 June and the last Business Day in the six month period ending 31 December in each year;
or

b) in the case of the Class “DN H SGD” Shares and the Class “DN H SGD Dist” Shares in GLG EM Currency & Fixed Income
Alternative, the “E” Share Classes in Man NewSmith UK Equity Alternative and Man NewSmith European Equity Alternative,
performance fees are calculated annually in arrears as at the last Business Day in the twelve month period ending 31
December in each year

Such performance fees are only payable in respect of Shares for which the closing Net Asset Value per Share is over and above its high
watermark at the end of the performance year. The Manager receives a performance fee for the Class IL H USD of the GLG EM
Diversified Alternative equal to 20% of the aggregate appreciation in value on each investor’s Shares over the amount of the investor’s
bench mark for those Shares (which is based on the 3 month EURIBOR for Euro Class Shares, 3 month GBP LIBOR for GBP Class
Shares and 3 month USD LIBOR for USD Class Shares).

The Manager receives no performance fee for Classes DH USD, DH USD Dist, DH EUR, DH EUR Dist, DH CHF, D GBP, D GBP Dist,
DH, SEK, DH NOK, DH DKK, DH SGD, DH AUD, DH PLN, DH JPY, IH USD, IH USD Dist, IH EUR, IH EUR Dist, IH CHF, | GBP, | GBP
Dist, IH SEK, IH NOK, IH DKK, IH SGD, IH AUD, IH PLN and IH JPY of GLG Total Return, Classes D C AUD, D C CHF, D CEUR, D C
GBP, D C JPY, D C SGD, D C USD, DF C EUR, DF C GBP, DF C NOK, DF C SEK, DF C USD, DY C EUR, DY C USD, | C AUD, | C
CHF, I CDKK, | CEUR, | C GBP, | C JPY,I C NOK, | C SEK, | C SGD, | C USD, IF C CHF, IF C EUR, IF C EUR, IF C GBP, IF C NOK, IF
C SEK and IF C USD of Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity, Classes D USD, D H EUR, DH CHF, D H DKK, D H GBP, D H JPY, D
H NOK, D H SEK, D H SGD, D H AUD, I USD, | H EUR, | H CHF, | DKK, | H GBP, | H GBP, | H JPY, | H NOK, | H SEK, | H SGD and | H
AUD of Man AHL Target Risk.

The Manager pays the fees of the Investment Manager, Administrator and the Distributor.

The Manager may also receive distribution fees, up-front sales charges and contingent deferred sales charges.

Administration fees

The Fund is subject to an administration fee in respect of each Portfolio in relation to administration services provided by the
Administrator and the Investment Manager. The administration fee is an amount which may not exceed 0.30% per annum of the Net
Asset Value of the relevant Portfolio. The amount paid to each of the Administrator and Investment Manager is determined between the
parties from time to time.

The Investment Manager receives only the portion of the administration fee relating to the administrative support services it provides
pursuant to the Administrative Services Agreement. Part of the administration fee is paid by the Fund to the Manager (for on-payment to
the Administrator) monthly in arrears and the remainder is paid by the Fund to the Investment Manager. The Fund also reimburses the
Manager out of the assets of the Fund for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the Administrator and the Investment
Manager. The Manager is responsible for reimbursing the Administrator and the Investment Manager for these expenses.
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Depositary fees

The Fund pays the Depositary a depositary fee which may not exceed 0.04% per annum of the Net Asset Value of the relevant Portfolio
together with value added tax, if any, applicable to such fees. The Fund also reimburses the Depositary out of the assets of the relevant
Portfolio for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses will accrue from day to day (which will not exceed normal commercial rates) and
reasonable out of pocket expenses of any sub-custodian appointed by the Depositary and will be liable for transaction charges. The fee
and expenses of the Depositary are paid monthly in arrears.

Amounts unpaid by the Fund at the year end relating to management, performance, administration and depositary fees are shown
below:

2016 Combined 2015 Combined

Fund Fund

Uss$ uss$

Management fees 3,108,281 3,983,838
Performance fees 4,582,368 4,074,073
Administration fees 1,239,509 1,216,783
Depositary fees 479,719 180,553

Directors’ fees

The Fund will pay the fees of the Directors. Currently each Director’s fee is not expected to exceed €8,000 per annum. The Directors’
fees for the year ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015 were US$24,000 (2015: US$24,000). In addition, the Directors
receive reimbursement for travel and other out-of-pocket expenses relating to attendance at meetings and other matters, including any
expenses relating to the performance of due diligence for the benefit of the Fund.

9. Related party transactions

The Fund has adopted the corporate governance code for collective investment schemes and management companies issued by the
Irish Funds Industry Association (the “IF Code”). The Directors are satisfied that they act independently and in the interests of the Fund as
a whole and have determined that Eric Fortier and Ronan Daly are independent directors as that term is defined in the IF Code.

During the period Eric Fortier earned Directors’ fee of €8,000, Michael Jackson and Victoria Parry each earned Directors’ fee of €2,433
and Ronan Daly and Bronwyn Wright each earned Directors’ fee of €5,568. John Morton has elected to waive his Directors’ fee as he is
the Global Co-Head of GLG Product Legal within Man Group Plc.

Victoria Parry is also a Director of Man Asset Management (Ireland) Limited, the Manager of the Fund, she resigned as Director of the
Fund on 21 April 2016.

Michael Jackson is a partner at Matheson, the legal advisers of the Fund. He resigned as Director of the Fund on 21 April 2016, but was
not involved in the provision of day-to-day legal assistance to the Fund.

During the year fees of US$301,656 (31 December 2015: US$168,131) were paid to Matheson, as Legal Advisers to the Fund.

Each of the Directors is or may become involved in other financial investment and professional activities which may cause conflicts of
interest with the management of the Fund. These activities include management or administration of other companies (including those
with investment objectives similar to those of the Fund or structures that may be related to Man Group plc sponsored investment funds),
purchases and sales of securities and other investments, investment and management counselling and serving as directors, advisers
and/or agents of other companies, including companies and legal structures in which the Fund may invest and/or which may invest into
the Fund.

Man Asset Management (Ireland) Limited (formerly GLG Partners Asset Management Limited) is a related party through its holding of 1
Subscriber Share in the Fund. John Morton, a director of the Fund, holds the second Subscriber Share.

GLG Partners LP is also a related party as the Investment Manager of the Fund, and therefore all subsidiaries of Man Group plc are also
related parties.

31 December 2016 Total Fees Fees payable
Related party Type of fee us$ us$
Man Asset Management (Ireland) Limited Management fees 41,549,957 3,108,281
Man Asset Management (Ireland) Limited Performance fees 5,170,713 4,582,368
Man Asset Management (Ireland) Limited Administration fees 8,101,236 1,239,509
Directors Directors' fees 47,765 -
Matheson Legal fees 301,656 -
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31 December 2015 Total Fees Fees payable
Related party Type of fee us$ us$
Man Asset Management (Ireland) Limited Management fees 44,611,780 3,983,838
Man Asset Management (Ireland) Limited Performance fees 8,286,314 4,074,073
Man Asset Management (Ireland) Limited Administration fees 7,634,271 1,216,783
Directors Directors' fees 33,821 249,314

* The amount paid to each of the Administrator and Investment Manager is determined between the parties from time to time, but, for the avoidance of
doubt, the Investment Manager receives only the portion of the administration fee relating to the administrative support services it provides pursuant to the
Administrative Services Agreement. Part of the administration fee will be paid by the Fund to the Manager (for on-payment to the Administrator) monthly in
arrears and the remainder will be paid by the Fund to the Investment Manager.

The above amounts are payable on demand and do not bear interest. Furthermore, the above transactions were made on terms
equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions.

As at 31 December 2016 entities affiliated with Man Group plc owned Redeemable Participating Shares as detailed below:

Portfolio Redeemable Participating Shares

2016 2015
Man GLG European Alpha Altemative 420,899 3,150
Man Numeric Market Neutral Altemative 378,210 378,000
Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity 200,130 -
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative 200,130 -
Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity 188,396 188,086
Man AHL Volatility Altemative 146,345 146,335
Man AHL TargetRisk 57,538 144,941
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative 31,805 21,670
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum 14,510 -
Man GLG European Equity Altemative 10,084 -
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alterative 9,628 -
Man GLG Cred-Eq Altemative 3,453 2,753

As at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015 none of any outstanding Redeemable Participating Shares were owned by entities
affiliated with Man Group plc.

10. Share capital

The authorised share capital of the Fund is 500,000,000,002 divided into 2 Subscriber Shares of €1 each and 500,000,000,000 Shares
of no par value initially designated as unclassified Shares. The Directors are empowered to issue up to 500,000,000,000 Shares of no
par value designated as Shares of any series or class on such terms as they think fit.

Subscriber Shares of the Fund
The Subscriber Shares are each held by Man Asset Management (Ireland) Limited (formerly GLG Partners Asset Management Limited)
and John Morton in Nominee capacity.

Redeemable Participating Shares

The Fund’s Redeemable Participating Shares are redeemable at the shareholder’s option on each weekly Dealing Day with 1 business
day written notice for Man GLG European Alpha Alternative, Man GLG European Alpha Alternative Enhanced, Man GLG Unconstrained
Emerging Equity, Man GLG Total Return, Man Numeric Market Neutral Alternative, Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative, Man AHL
Directional Equities Alternative and Man AHL Target Risk and with 5 days’ written notice for GLG EM Currency & Fixed Income
Alternative, EM Diversified Alternative, Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative, Man GLG European Equity Alternative, Man GLG Atlas Macro
Alternative, Man GLG Global Equity Alternative, GLG Global Emerging Markets Macro Alternative, Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity
Alternative, Man GLG Cred-Eq Alternative, Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative and Man AHL Volatility Alternative. The Fund’s Redeemable
Participating Shares are classified as financial liabilities. The Fund is therefore potentially exposed to weekly redemptions by its
shareholders. The exposure to liquidity risk through shareholder redemption requests is managed by specifically setting the redemption
notice period to accommodate the expected liquidity of the underlying investment as agreed by the Investment Managers.
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Redeemable Participating Shares (continued)

I\/Ian

The Fund manages its obligation to repurchase the Shares when required to do so and its overall liquidity risk by:

. Allowing for redemptions only during the first Business Day of each calendar week.

. Requiring a 5 Business Day notice period before redemptions.

The Subscriber Shares were fully issued when the Fund was launched. They entitle the holders to attend and vote at general meetings of
the Fund but do not entitle the holders to participate in the profits or assets of the Fund except for a return of capital on a winding-up.
The Subscriber Share capital is beneficially held by or on behalf of the Manager. All issued Shares are fully paid. All these Issued

Subscriber Shares are fully paid.

The Shares are entitled to dividends and to payment of a proportionate share based on the Fund’s NAV per Share on the redemption

date.

Subscriptions for Shares Classes may be subject to an up-front sales charge of up to 5% of the subscription amount, payable to the

Manager.

Shares at

1 January 2016 Subscriptions

Shares at

Redemptions 31 December 2016

Man GLG European Alpha Altemative

DN EUR
DN H GBP
DN HUSD
IN EUR
INH GBP
INHUSD
Total

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative
DN GBP
DN H EUR
DN H SEK
DN H USD
IN GBP
INHEUR
INH JPY
IN H SEK
INHUSD
IN U GBP
Total

Man GLG European Equity Altemative

DN EUR
DN H CHF
DN H GBP
DN H NOK
DN H SEK
DN H SGD
DN H USD
IN EUR

IN H GBP
IN'H NOK
IN H SEK
INHUSD
XN H GBP
Total

Man GLG Total Retum
IHUSD
Total

Man GLG Global Equity Altemative
DN EUR
DN H CHF
DN H GBP
DN H USD
IN EUR
INHUSD
Total

542,030 71,005 (536,497) 76,538
11,207 1,089 (3,252) 9,044
123,458 9,811 (101,891) 31,378
2,974,820 1,136,606 (3,407,672) 703,754
8,697 1,094 (4,187) 5,604
145,911 418,277 (136,192) 427,996
3,806,123 1,637,882 (4,189,691) 1,254,314
1,078 3,560 (98) 4,540
40,584 35,681 (14,841) 61,424

- 50 - 50

184,178 162,816 (66,566) 280,428
33,284 21,885 (20,096) 35,073
30,421 47,527 (25,404) 52,544

- 64,417 (64,417) -

- 50 - 50

396,668 586,509 (186,250) 796,927

- 31,705 - 31,705

686,213 954,200 (377,672) 7,062,741
718,464 933,617 (517,784) 1,134,297
88,047 7,083 (17,059) 78,071
31,977 3,732 (19,822) 15,887
66,662 - (2,542) 64,120
11,693 44 (9,894) 1,843
7,843 - (5,564) 2,279
686,063 82,303 (297,096) 471,270
3,696,718 1,642,076 (2,707,094) 2,631,700
877,509 348,693 (939,862) 286,340
670,061 14,679 (684,692) 48
4,456,660 1,002,066 (952,041) 4,506,685
118,354 992,719 (222,456) 888,617
142,756 - (70,304) 72,452
11,572,807 5,027,012 (6,446,210) 10,153,609
49,856 - (49,856) -
49,856 - (49,856) -
32,260 48,888 (67,839) 13,309
23,950 772 (11,022) 13,700
2,701 - (2,701) _
139,160 57,482 (42,180) 154,462
3,075,214 900,266 (2,172,090) 1,803,390
24,157 - (20,795) 3,362
3,297,442 1,007,408 (2,316,627) 1,088,223
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Shares at Shares at

1 January 2016 Subscriptions Redemptions 31 December 2016
Man GLG Asian Equity Altemative
IN H GBP 293,648 - (293,648) -
IN USD 430,341 331 (430,672) -
Total 723,989 331 (724,320) -
Man GLG European Alpha Altemative Enhanced
DN EUR 100 - (100) -
DN H GBP 450 - (450) -
IN EUR 228,602 2,181 (230,783) -
INH CHF 21,294 - (21,294) -
INHUSD 57,026 72,937 (129,963) -
Total 307,472 75,118 (382,590) -
Man GLG Cred-Eq Altemative
DN EUR 69,725 - (52,062) 17,663
DN H USD 219,362 - (214,535) 4,827
IN EUR 517,250 121,506 (185,642) 453,114
INHUSD 10,904 1,632 (180) 12,356
Total 817,241 123,138 (452,419) 487,960
Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative
DN H EUR - 2,589 (1,226) 1,363
DN H GBP 8,934 1,773 (867) 9,840
DN H SEK - 50 - 50
DN USD 434,104 35,098 (96,919) 372,283
INH CHF 7,350 - - 7,350
INHEUR 798,525 188,646 (260,079) 727,092
IN H GBP - 810 (10) 800
IN H SEK 576,065 344,542 (361,216) 559,391
IN USD 77,643 - (5,788) 71,855
Total 1,902,621 573,508 (726,105) 1,750,024
Man AHL Directional Equities Altemative
DN USD 96,593 13,623 (110,116) -
IN USD 250,000 - (250,000) -
IN'HEUR 47,077 28,285 (75,362 -
Total 393,670 41,808 (435,478) -
Man AHL TargetRisk
D HEUR - 10 - 10
D H SEK - 50 - 50
D USD - 1,960 - 1,960
IHEUR - 10 - 10
IH GBP - 3,611 - 3,611
IH SEK - 50 - 50
IUSD 261,920 34,850 (563,033) 243,737
Total 261,920 40,541 (53,033) 249,428
Man AHL Volatility Altemnative
D NUSD - 10 - 10
INHEUR 278,459 13,767 (276,180) 16,046
IN USD 197,460 8,665 (49,011) 157,114
Total 475,919 22,442 (325,191) 173,170
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative
DN EUR - 1,312 1,312
DN H SEK - 50 - 50
DN H USD 136,410 193,540 (67,120) 262,830
DNY EUR - 29,446 - 29,446
IN EUR - 2,008,634 (283,214) 1,725,420
INH CHF - 10,000 - 10,000
IN H GBP 5,956 453 (1,483) 4,926
IN H SEK - 50 - 50
INHUSD 174,014 29,016 (166,523) 36,507
INF EUR 818,874 363,039 (267,708) 914,205
INF H CHF 10,950 - (8,400) 2,550
INF H GBP 67,000 20,666 (1,000) 86,666
INF HUSD 3,000 589 - 3,589
Total 1,216,204 2,656,795 (795,448) 3,077,551
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Shares at Shares at
1 January 2016 Subscriptions Redemptions 31 December 2016
Man Numeric Market Neutral Altemative
DN H EUR - 738 - 738
DN H NOK - 50 - 50
DN H SEK - 50 - 50
DN USD 156,010 128,338 (83,173) 251,175
INH CHF - 18,422 - 18,422
INHEUR 87,768 437,101 (152,177) 372,692
IN'H NOK - 50 - 50
IN H SEK - 50 - 50
IN USD 372,884 500 (4,884) 368,500
INU H EUR - 382,815 (25,557) 357,258
INU H GBP Dist - 4,660 - 4,660
INU USD - 240,666 (395) 240,271
Total 616,662 1,213,440 (216,186) 1,613,916
Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity
D C SEK - 50 - 50
D CUSD - 10 - 10
DF C NOK - 50 - 50
DF C SEK - 50 - 50
DF C USD - 109,359 (6,322) 108,037
| C SEK - 50 - 50
|C USD 1,553 - - 1,553
IF C EUR 33,894 104,765 - 138,659
IF C GBP 127,834 127,834
IF C NOK - 50 - 50
IF C SEK - 50 - 50
IF C USD 188,086 - - 188,086
Total 351,367 214,434 (6,322) 559,479
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum
D HEUR - 251 - 251
D HGBP - 10 - 10
D H NOK - 50 - 50
D H SEK - 50 - 50
D USD - 39,537 (289) 39,248
DLHEUR - 999 - 999
DMF USD - 13,715 - 13,715
DY USD - 13,340 (5,977) 7,363
IH CHF - 2,600 - 2,600
IHEUR - 371,978 (14,491) 357,487
I H EUR Dist - 96,493 (10,328) 86,165
IH GBP - 10 - 10
I'HNOK - 50 - 50
IH SEK - 50 - 50
IUSD - 1,394,728 (200,547) 1,194,181
ILHEUR - 10 - 10
IL USD - 10 - 10
IMF H EUR - 971,746 (149,230) 822,516
IMF H EUR Dist - 2,137,141 - 2,137,141
IMF H GBP Dist - 52,586 - 52,586
IMF USD - 88,369 (3,107) 85,262
- 5,183,723 (383,969) 4,842,489
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative
INH CHF - 10 - 10
INHEUR - 10 - 10
INH GBP - 10 - 10
IN'H NOK - 50 - 50
IN H SEK - 50 - 50
IN USD - 200,000 - 200,000
- 200,130 - 200,130
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Shares at Shares at
1 January 2016 Subscriptions Redemptions 31 December 2016
Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity
IN EUR - 10 - 10
INH GBP - 10 - 10
INH CHF - 10 - 10
IN H NOK - 50 - 50
IN H SEK - 50 - 50
INHUSD - 200,000 - 200,000
- 200,130 - 200,130
Shares at Shares at
1 January 2015 Subscriptions Redemptions 31 December 2015
Man GLG European Alpha Altemative
D N EUR 730,211 198,218 (386,399) 542,030
D NHGBP 13,530 2,959 (5,282) 11,207
DNHUSD 205,286 28,736 (110,564) 123,458
IN EUR 3,033,728 1,480,151 (1,539,059) 2,974,820
INHGBP 11,218 411 (2,932) 8,697
INHUSD 667,856 253,678 (775,623) 145,911
Total 4,661,829 1,964,153 (2,819,859) 3,806,123
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative
DN GBP 1,323 - (245) 1,078
DN H EUR 38,277 25,524 (18,217) 40,584
DN H USD 509,080 3,193 (328,095) 184,178
IN GBP 245,158 16,141 (228,015) 33,284
INH EUR 35,394 28,048 (33,021) 30,421
INHUSD 466,917 23,073 (93,322) 396,668
Total 1,291,149 95,979 (700,915) 686,213
Man GLG Atlas Macro Altemative
DN H EUR 77 - (717) -
DN H GBP 499 - (499 -
INH AUD 238,708 5,625 (244,233) -
INHEUR 440,777 8,100 (448,877) -
INH GBP 170,319 - (170,319) -
INUSD 4,392 - (4,392 -
Total 855,412 13,625 (869,037) -
Man GLG North American Equity Altemative
DNHEUR 15,907 - (15,907) -
D N USD 3,545 - (8,545) -
INHEUR 151 - (151) -
IN USD 150,309 - (150,309) -
Total 169,912 - (169,912) -
Man GLG European Equity Altemative
DN EUR 747,183 185,197 (213,916) 718,464
DN H CHF 90,149 7,057 (9,159) 88,047
DN H GBP 34,329 8,592 (10,944) 31,977
DN H NOK 59,529 7,373 (240) 66,662
DN H SEK 15,271 - (8,578) 11,693
DN H SGD 13,389 1,601 (7,147) 7,843
DN H USD 724,710 88,665 (127,312) 686,063
IN EUR 2,258,226 2,114,837 (676,345) 3,696,718
IN H GBP 969,782 264,328 (356,601) 877,509
IN'H NOK - 1,057,915 (387,854) 670,061
IN H SEK 5,103,167 729,904 (1,376,411) 4,456,660
INH USD 300,277 51,802 (233,725) 118,354
XN H GBP - 142,756 - 142,756
Total 10,316,012 4,660,027 (3,408,232 11,572,807
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Shares at Shares at

1 January 2015 Subscriptions Redemptions 31 December 2015
Man GLG Financials Altemative
DN EUR 390 - (890) -
DN H GBP 201 - (201) -
DN H USD 11,696 - (11,696) -
IN EUR 146,647 6,017 (152,664) -
IN H GBP 2,000 - (2,000) -
INH USD 62,980 - (62,980) -
Total 223,914 6,017 (229,931) -
Man GLG Total Retum
D HUSD 100,000 - (100,000) -
INHUSD 300,000 - (250,144) 49,856
Total 400,000 - (350,144) 49,856
Man GLG Global Equity Altemative
DN EUR 50,226 677 (18,643) 32,260
DN H CHF 24,750 - (800) 23,950
DN H GBP 2,500 201 - 2,701
DN H USD 448,968 168,851 (478,659) 139,160
IN EUR 3,307,514 852,004 (1,084,304) 3,075,214
IN'H NOK 1,040,081 1,277,556 (2,317,637) -
INH USD 25,266 24,208 (25,317) 24,157
Total 4,899,305 2,323,497 (3,925,360) 3,297,442
Man GLG Asian Equity Altemative
DN USD - 159,616 (159,616) -
INHEUR 2,700 - (2,700) -
IN H GBP 306,733 - (13,085) 293,648
IN USD 703,226 350,667 (623,552) 430,341
Total 1,012,659 510,283 (798,953) 723,989
Man GLG European Alpha Altemative Enhanced
DN EUR 157 - (57) 100
DN H GBP 500 - (50) 450
DN H USD 1,240 - (1,240) -
IN EUR 385,187 34,972 (191,557) 228,602
INH CHF - 22,589 (1,294) 21,294
INH USD 41,482 58,849 (43,305) 57,026
Total 428,566 116,410 (237,503) 307,472
Man GLG Cred-Eq Altemative
DN EUR 42,773 30,022 (3,070) 69,725
DN H USD 146,158 73,281 (77) 219,362
IN EUR 356,608 247,607 (86,966) 517,250
INHUSD 1,684 10,904 (1,684) 10,904
Total 547,223 361,814 (91,797) 817,240
Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative
DN H GBP - 8,934 - 8,934
DN USD 120,000 316,470 (2,366) 434,104
INH CHF - 7,350 - 7,350
INHEUR - 798,525 - 798,525
IN H SEK - 614,398 (38,333) 576,065
INUSD 400,000 77,643 (400,000) 77,643
Total 520,000 1,823,320 (440,699) 1,902,621
Man AHL Directional Equities Altemative
DN USD - 96,593 - 96,593
IN USD 250,000 - - 250,000
INH EUR - 72,814 (25,736) 47,078
Total 250,000 169,407 (25,736) 393,671
Man AHL TargetRisk
IUSD 200,000 153,781 (91,861) 261,920
Total 200,000 153,781 (91,861) 261,920
Man AHL Volatility Altemative
INHEUR 129,832 198,398 (49,771) 278,459
IN USD 216,730 516,710 (535,980) 197,460
Total 346,562 715,108 (585,751) 475,919
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10. Share capital (continued)

Shares at Shares at

1 January 2015 Subscriptions Redemptions 31 December 2015
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative
DN H USD - 136,410 - 136,410
IN EUR - 1,000 (1,000) -
IN F EUR - 829,808 (10,934) 818,874
IN H GBP - 69,283 (63,327) 5,956
INHUSD - 205,716 (81,702) 174,014
INF H CHF - 10,950 - 10,950
INF H GBP - 67,000 - 67,000
INF HUSD - 3,000 - 3,000
Total - 1,323,167 (106,963) 1,216,204
Man Numeric Market Neutral Altemative
DN H USD - 156,010 - 156,010
INHEUR - 94,035 (6,267) 87,768
IN USD - 392,857 (19,973) 372,884
Total - 642,902 (26,240) 616,662
Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity
|C USD - 1,553 - 1,553
IF C EUR - 33,894 - 33,894
IF C GBP - 247,700 (119,866) 127,834
IF C USD - 188,086 - 188,086
Total - 471,233 (119,866) 351,367

Capital management

As a result of the ability to issue, repurchase and resell Redeemable Participating Shares, the capital of the Fund can vary depending on
the demand for the redemptions and subscriptions to the Fund. The Fund is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements and
has no restrictions on the issue, redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares other than those set out in the Fund’ Prospectus,
repurchase and resell of the shares.

The Fund’s objectives for managing capital may include:

e investing the capital in investments meeting the description, risk exposure and expected return indicated in the Fund’s
Prospectus;

e achieving consistent returns while safeguarding capital by investing in diversified portfolios, by participating in derivative and
other advanced capital markets and by using various investment strategies and hedging techniques; maintaining sufficient
liquidity to meet the expenses of the Fund and to meet redemption requests as they arise; and

. maintaining sufficient size to make the operation of the Fund cost-efficient; and

. Maintaining sufficient liquidity to meet the expenses of the Fund and to meet redemption requests as they arise.

Refer to ‘Risk Associated with Financial Instruments’ (note 6 under Liquidity risk) for the policies and processes applied by the Fund in
managing its capital and its obligation to repurchase the Shares.

11. Exchange rates

The following exchange rates were used to translate foreign currency assets and liabilities in Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative, Man AHL
Multi Strategy Alternative, Man AHL Directional Equities Alternative, Man AHL TargetRisk, Man Volatility Alternative, Man Numeric Market
Neutral Alternative, Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity, Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative and Man GLG Global Markets
Debt Total Return at 31 December 2016:

US$1 = AUD1.38103 US$1 = €0.94805 US$1 = JPY116.27907 US$1 = RUB60.97561
US$1 = BRL3.25521 US$1 = £0.80926 US$1 = KRW1250 US$1 = SEK9.08265
US$1 = CAD1.34102 US$1 = HKD7.75194 US$1 = MXN20.61856 US$1 = SGD1.44467
US$1 = CHF1.01636 US$1 = HUF294.11760 US$1 = NOK8.60585 US$1 = TRY3.51741
US$1 = CNY6.94927 US$1 = ILS3.84911 US$1 = PHP49.75124 US$1 = ZAR13.67989

US$1 = COP3333.33333 US$1 = INR68.02721 US$1 = PLN4.17362
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11. Exchange rates (continued)

The following exchange rates were used to translate foreign currency assets and liabilities in Man GLG European Alpha Alternative, Man
GLG European Equity Alternative, Man GLG Global Equity Alternative, Man GLG European Alpha Alternative Enhanced, GLG Cred-Eq
Alternative, Man GLG Global Fundamental Equity and Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative at 31 December 2016:

€1 = AED3.87367 €1 = COP3516.00 €1 =JPY122.6511 €1 = SEK9.58038
€1 = ARS16.68987 €1 = CZK27.04615 €1 =KRW1318.5 €1=5GD1.52384
€1 = AUD1.45670 €1 = DKK7.43340 €1 = MXN21.74845 €1=TRY3.71017
€1 = BRL3.43359 €1 = £0.85360 €1 =MYR4.73217 €1 =TWD34.02581
€1 = CAD1.41450 €1 = HKD8.17674 €1 = NOK9.07745 €1 = UAH28.58536
€1 = CHF1.07206 €1 = HUF310.2353 €1 =NzZD1.51269 €1 = US$1.05480
€1 = CLP703.200 €1 =1LS4.06004 €1 = PLN4.40233 €1 = ZAR14.42955
€1 = CNY7.33009 €1 = INR71.7551 €1 = RUBB4.31707

The following exchange rates were used to translate foreign currency assets and liabilities in the Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative and
Man GLG Total Return at 31 December 2016:

£1 = AUD1.70653 £1 = HKD9.57907 £1 = JPY143.68605 £1 = US$1.2357
£1 = CHF1.25592 £1 = €1.71502 £1 = NOK10.63425

The following exchange rates were used to translate foreign currency assets and liabilities in Man GLG Atlas Macro Alternative, Man GLG
North American Equity Alternative, Man GLG Asian Equity Alternative, Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative, Man AHL Directional Equities
Alternative, Man AHL TargetRisk, Man Volatility Alternative, Man Numeric Market Neutral Alternative and Man GLG Unconstrained
Emerging Equity at 31 December 2015:

US$1 = AUD1.374480 US$1 = €0.92056 US$1 = JPY120.29500 US$1 = RUB73.03500
US$1 = BRL3.95625 US$1 = £0.67847 US$1 = KRW1172.55000 US$1 = SEK8.43060
US$1 = CAD1.38910 US$1 = HKD7.75015 US$1 = MXN17.271150 US$1 = SGD1.41865
US$1 = CHF1.0010 US$1 = HUF290.90035 US$1 = NOK8.851350 US$1 = TRY2.91885
US$1 = CNY6.49360 US$1 = ILS3.89105 US$1 = PHP47.05500 US$1 = ZAR15.49550
US$1 = COP3174.5000 US$1 = INR66.15625 US$1 = PLN3.94895

The following exchange rates were used to translate foreign currency assets and liabilities in the Fund, Man GLG European Alpha
Alternative, Man GLG European Equity Alternative, Man GLG Financials Alternative, Man GLG Global Equity Alternative, Man GLG
European Alpha Alternative Enhanced, GLG Cred-Eq Alternative and Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative at 31 December
2015:

€1 = AED3.98998 €1 = COP3448.45940 €1 = JPY130.67646 €1 = SEK9.15816
€1 = ARS14.06215 €1 = CZK27.02203 €1 = KRW1273.74108 €1=_8GD1.54107
€1 = AUD1.49309 €1 = DKK7.46266 €1 = MXN18.76165 €1 =TRY3.17074
€1 = BRL4.297670 €1 =£0.73702 €1 = MYR4.66402 €1 =TWD35.68169
€1 = CAD1.50898 €1 = HKD8.41899 €1 = NOK9.61522 €1 = UAH26.10161
€1 = CHF1.08739 €1 = HUF316.00505 €1 =NZD1.58676 €1 =US$1.08630
€1 = CLP769.75219 €1 =1.5S4.22684 €1 = PLN4.28974 €1 = ZAR16.83276
€1 = CNY7.05400 €1 = INR71.86553 €1 = RUB79.33792

The following exchange rates were used to translate foreign currency assets and liabilities in the Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative and
Man GLG Total Return at 31 December 2015:

£1 = AUD2.02584 £1 = HKD11.422940 £1 = JPY177.30282 £1 = US$1.47390
£1 = CHF1.47537 £1 = €1.35680 £1 = NOK13.04601
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12. Net asset valuation comparison

Outstanding
Shares as at Net Asset Value per Share as at

31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2015 31-Dec-2014

I\/Ian

Net Assets as at
31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2015 31-Dec-2014

Man GLG European Alpha Altemative

DN EUR 76,538 111.51 114.51 115.91
DN H GBP 9,044 1156.04 117.53 118.32
DN H USD 31,378 113.90 115.60 116.53
IN EUR 703,754 117.27 119.51 120.08
IN H GBP 5,604 114.98 116.59 116.61
INHUSD 427,996 120.13 121.09 121.31

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative

DN GBP 4,540 110.09 11217 107.49
DN H EUR 61,424 105.89 108.43 104.54
DN H SEK 50 98.16 - -
DN HUSD 280,428 106.27 107.55 103.34
IN GBP 35,073 114.36 115.64 110.17
INHEUR 52,544 110.21 112.11 107.50
IN H SEK 50 98.88 - -
INHUSD 796,927 111.24 111.75 106.75
IN U GBP 31,705 99.21 - -

Man GLG European Equity Altemative

DN EUR 1,134,297 109.39 112.51 105.89
DN H CHF 78,071 104.62 108.31 102.79
DN H GBP 15,887 109.05 111.61 104.69
DN H NOK 64,120 117.91 119.94 111.54
DN H SEK 1,843 112.37 116.06 109.71
DN H SGD 2,279 104.90 106.73 99.59
DN HUSD 471,270 112.33 114.16 106.92
IN EUR 2,631,700 113.72 116.26 108.74
IN H GBP 286,340 115.08 117.30 109.32
INH NOK 48 103.75 104.79 -
IN H SEK 4,506,685 107.06 109.73 102.81
INHUSD 888,617 114.92 116.54 108.83
XN H GBP 72,452 100.73 101.76 -

Man GLG Total Retum

DH USD - - - 96.03
IHUSD - - 94.36 96.87
Man GLG Global Equity Altemative

DN EUR 13,309 94.76 97.35 9217
DN H CHF 13,700 94.48 97.71 93.14
DN H GBP - - 99.09 93.32
DN H USD 154,462 94.97 96.50 91.32
IN EUR 1,808,390 95.66 97.57 92.11
IN H NOK - - - 95.82
INHUSD 3,362 96.64 97.53 92.31
Man GLG Asian Equity Altemative

INHEUR - - - 97.07
INH GBP - - 97.89 97.51
IN USD - - 96.83 96.76
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8,534,820 62,066,496 84,638,757
1,040,427 1,317,107 1,600,870
3,573,868 14,271,636 23,921,978
82,529,232 355,526,457 364,290,058
644,348 1,013,998 1,308,131
51,415,628 17,667,689 81,017,611

499,770 120,903 142,215
6,503,961 4,400,372 3,478,744
4,908 - -

29,800,033 19,809,093 52,608,378
4,011,075 3,848,894 27,009,572
5,791,103 3,410,588 3,805,011

4,944 - ;

88,648,162 44,326,863 49,841,615

3,145,389 - -

124,080,749 80,832,328 79,122,709
8,168,090 9,536,080 9,266,587
1,732,582 3,569,079 3,593,748
7,560,198 7,995,562 6,639,638

207,129 1,357,116 1,675,428
239,103 837,075 1,333,351
52,937,759 78,322,547 77,486,136
299,276,924 429,796,688 245,555,223
32,952,007 102,933,691 106,020,454
5,002 70,212,957 -

482,485,606 489,046,441 524,653,961

102,119,866 13,792,984 32,678,028
7,298,354 14,527,210 -

- - 9,602,551
- 4,704,535 29,060,066

1,261,161 3,140,531 4,629,330
1,294,427 2,340,107 2,305,215

- 267,623 233,300
14,668,484 13,428,613 40,999,758
172,612,287 300,061,786 304,655,115
- - 99,660,561

324,898 2,356,001 2,332,304

- - 262,102
- 28,745,958 29,908,496
- 41,668,774 68,046,939
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12. Net asset valuation comparison (continued)

I\/Ian

Outstanding

Shares as at Net Asset Value per Share as at Net Assets as at

31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2015 31-Dec-2014 31-Dec-2016 31-Dec-2015 31-Dec-2014
Man GLG European Alpha Altemative Enhanced
DN EUR - - 92.07 93.65 - 9,226 14,703
DN H GBP - - 93.00 94.04 - 41,849 47,020
DN H USD - - - 93.52 - - 115,965
IN EUR - - 92.95 93.84 - 21,249,171 36,145,948
INH CHF - - 94.28 - - 2,007,663 -
INHUSD - - 93.19 93.97 - 5,314,324 3,898,064
Man GLG Cred-Eq Altemative
DN EUR 17,663 92.65 95.79 98.79 1,636,458 6,679,243 4,225,545
DN H USD 4,827 93.58 95.79 98.75 451,763 21,013,100 14,433,103
IN EUR 453,114 94.31 96.85 99.25 42,733,181 50,095,517 35,393,344
INHUSD 12,356 96.76 98.39 101.05 1,195,590 1,072,910 170,168
Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative
DN USD 372,283 101.61 100.49 102.02 37,829,342 43,623,680 12,242,080
DN H EUR 1,363 100.61 - - 137,151 - -
DN H GBP 9,840 96.52 95.72 - 949,763 855,193 -
DN H SEK 50 101.34 - - 5,067 - -
INH CHF 7,350 96.24 96.34 - 707,387 708,07